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- MISSION STATEMENT

As a leading & diversified media company, our
mission is to set new standards of customer
satisfaction by gaining the higher market share and
at the same time fulfilling our obligations towards our
employees, vendors, investors and most important

our readers and viewers




To be a dynamic and liberal media
company with the aim to inform and
entertain our target market, keeping in
view the fruth and authenticity element
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that 22™ Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of Media Times
Limited (the Company” or “MTL") will be held on Friday, 28 October 2022 at 10:30 a.m. at
Company’s Registered Office, First Capital House, 96-B-1, M.M. Alam Road, Gulberg-lll
Lahore to transact the following business;

Ordinary business

1.

2

07 October 2022

To confirm the minutes of last Annual General Meeting held on 28 October 2021:

To receive, consider and to adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for
the financial year ended 30 June 2022 together with the Chairman’'s Review, Directors'
and Auditors’ reports thereon; and

To appoint the Auditors of the Company for the year ending 30 June 2023 and to fix their
remuneration.

Special Business

DISPOSAL OF 5,000,000 ORDINARY SHARES OF RS. 10/- EACH IN TIMES COMM
(PVT.) LIMITED, THE ENTIRE SHAREHOLDING (100%) OF THE COMPANY AND
DISPOSAL OF 5,000,000 ORDINARY SHARE OF RS. 10/- EACH IN EL SAT
(PRIVATE) LIMITED, THE ENTIRE SHAREHOLDING (100%) OF THE COMPANY
(BOTH SUBSIDIARIES) OF THE COMPANY. IN THIS REGARD TO PASSED THE
FOLLOWING SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICATION:

“RESOLVED THAT the Chief Executive of the Company be and is hereby authorized to
take all necessary steps to make disinvestment upto 5,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs.
10/- each in Times Comm (Pvt.) Limited (entire 100% shareholding), and disinvestment
upto 5,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each in El Sat (Pvt.) Limited (entire 100%
shareholding), both subsidiaries of the Company, to Chaudhry Abdul Rehman or his
nominees at a total price consideration not less than Rs. 147.50 million on such terms
and conditions as may be in the best interest of the Company”.

“‘RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Chief Executive officer/any one of the Directors/the
Company Secretary of the Company be and is hereby authorized to complete all
necessary required corporate, regulatory and legal formalities including PEMRA
approvals for the completion of aforesaid disposal of shares.”

By order of the Board

Shahzad Jawahar

Company Secpetary
Lahore: Q/PWJM
\

oy

/

96-B, Lower Ground Floor, Pace Mall Building, M.M. Alam Road, Gulberg-ll, Lahore
TEL: +92-42-35778217-18



Notes:-

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

8)

The Members Register will remain closed from 21 October 2022 to 28 October 2022 (both days
inclusive). Transfers received at Corplink (Pvt.) Limited, Wings Arcade, 1-K, Commercial Model
Town, Lahore, the Registrar and Shares Transfer Office of the Company, by the close of business on
20 October 2022 will be treated in time for the purpose of Annual General Meeting.

A member eligible to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint another member as proxy to attend
and vote in the meeting. Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the company not later
than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting.

In order to be valid, an instrument of proxy and the power of attorney or other authority (if any) under
which it is signed, or a notarially certified copy of such power of attorney, must be deposited at the
Company’s Registered Office, First Capital House, 96-B-1, M.M. Alam Road, Gulberg-lll Lahore, not
less than 48 hours before the time of the meeting.

Pursuant to Companies (Postal Ballot) Regulations, 2018, the shareholders will be allowed to
exercise their right to vote through postal ballot for election of directors

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2017, the shareholders residing in a city and
holding at least 10% of the total paid up share capital may demand the Company to provide the
facility of video-link for participating in the meeting.

The demand for video-link facility shall be received by the Share Registrar of the Company or directly
to the Company at the email address given herein blow at least 7 (seven) days prior to the date of
the meeting on the Standard Form which can be downloaded from the company's website:
www.pacepakistan.com

Accordingly, the shareholders of the Company can opt to attend the meeting through Video/Webex.
The shareholders whose names appear in the Books of the Company by the close of business on 20
October 2022 and who are interested to attend AGM through online platform are hereby requested to
get themselves, registered with the Company Secretary Office by providing the following details at
least 7 (seven) days prior before the meeting; through following means;

Email; jawahar@pacepakistan.com, asattar@pacepakistan.com,
WhatsApp Number 0302-8440935, 0301-8449940

Please mention your Name, CNIC No, Folio / CDC A/C No & Number of shares for your identification.

Upon receipt of the above information from interested shareholders, the Company will send the login
details / password at their email addresses. On the AGM day, shareholders will be able to login and
participate in the AGM proceedings through their smartphones or computer devices from any
convenient location.

The members can also send their comments/suggestions related to the agenda items of the
meeting on the above mentioned email and Whats App number .The login facility will be opened 30
minutes before the meeting time to enable the participants to join the meeting.

Address of Independent Share Registrar of the Company: Name : Corplink (Pvt.) Limited, Wings
Arcade, 1-K, Commercial Model Town, Lahore, (042) 35839182

The Notice of Annual General Meeting has been placed on the Company's website:
www.pacepakistan.com

a) Individual beneficial owners of CDC entitled to attend and vote at the meeting must bring his/her
participant ID and account/sub-account number along with original CNIC or passport to
authenticate his/her identity. In case of Corporate entity, resolution of the Board of
Directors/Power of attorney with specimen signatures of nominees shall be produced (unless
provided earlier) at the time of meeting.



b) For appointing of proxies, the individual beneficial owners of CDC shall submit the proxy form as
per above requirement along with participant ID and account/sub-account number together with
attested copy of their CNIC or Passport. The proxy form shall be witnessed by two witnesses with
their names, addresses and CNIC numbers. The proxy shall produce his/her original CNIC or
Passport at the time of meeting. In case of Corporate entity, resolution of the Board of
Director/Power of attorney along with specimen signatures shall be submitted (unless submitted

earlier) along with the proxy form.
9) Members are requested to notify any change in their registered address immediately;

STATEMENT UNDER SECTION (3) OF SECTION 134 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017

This statement sets out the material facts pertaining to the special business as to be
transacted at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on 28" October 2022.

The Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on 05 October 2022, has
approved to dispose of the entire (100%) shareholding of the Company in Time Comm (Pvt.)
Limited and EL SAT (Pvt.) Limited, both the subsidiaries of the Company to Chaudhry Abdul
Rehman or his nominees at a price consideration not less than Rs. 147.50 million and on
such terms and conditions as may be in the best interest of the Company.

Times Comm (Pvt.) Limited was incorporated on 07 December 2020 as a Private Limited
Company. The principal activities of Times Comm is to establish setup run, operate, manage
and carry out the business of television broadcasting, T.V. Channels, relay transmission, re-
broadcasting, media network, closed circuit Television, direct satellite broadcasting,
television shows/programs, video productions and to setup television stations in various cities
of Pakistan.

Times Comm currently holds satellite TV Channel namely “Business Plus” previously held by
the Company and PEMRA on the request of the Company has already approved transfer of
Business Plus to Times Comm.

The registered office of Times Comm (Pvt.) Limited is located at First Capital House, 96-B/1,
M.M. Alam Road, Gulberg lll, Lahore. The existing Authorized Share Capital of the Times
Comm is Rs. 50,000,000/- divided into 5,000,000 ordinary shares of having a par value of
Rs.10/- each. The issued, subscribed and paid up capital is Rs. 50,000,000/- divided into
5,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs.10/- each. The company own 100% shareholding in Times
Comm (Pvt.) Limited.

The break-up value per share of Times Comm (Pvt.) Limited is Rs. 9.86 per share as per
latest Annual Audited Accounts as at 30 June 2022. Although Business Plus TV Channel
has been transferred to Times Comm from the Company however, Times Comm has not yet
started its commercial operations yet.

An extract of Profit & Loss Account of Times Comm for last two years is as under:

June 2021
Particulars (Ru e::?: t2r12>2u25an ds) (Rupees in
P thousands)
Operating Profit/(Loss) (515.674) (160.952)
Net Profit/(Loss) after Tax (515.674) (160.952)
Earnings/(Loss) per Share —
Basic and Diluted (0.103) (0.032)




The financial position of Times Com for last two years is as under:

Particulars June 2022 June 2021
(Rupees in thousands) | (Rupees in thousands)
Non-Current Assets 50,000 0
Current Assets 1.324 2.048
Total Assets 50,001.324 2.048
Total Equity (Share Capital and 49,323.374 (60.952)
Reserves)
Non-Current Liabilities 0 0
Current Liabilities 677.950 63
Total Liabilities 50,001.324 2.048

EL SAT (Pvt.) Limited was incorporated on 27 November 2020 as a Private Limited
Company. The principal activities of EL Sat is to establish setup run, operate, manage and
carry out the business of television broadcasting, T.V. Channels, relay transmission, re-
broadcasting, media network, closed circuit Television, direct satellite broadcasting,
television shows/programs, video productions and to setup television stations in various cities
of Pakistan.

El Sat currently holds satellite TV Channel namely “Zaiqa TV” previously held by the
Company and PEMRA on the request of the Company has already approved transfer of
Zaiga TV to El Sat.

The registered office of EL SAT (Pvt.) Limited is located at First Capital House, 96-B/1, M.M.
Alam Road, Gulberg lll, Lahore. The existing Authorized Share Capital of the EL SAT is Rs.
50,000,000/ divided into 5,000,000 ordinary shares of having a par value of Rs.10/- each.
The issued, subscribed and paid up capital is Rs. 50,000,000/- divided into 5,000,000
ordinary shares of Rs.10/- each. The company own 100% shareholding in EL SAT (Pvt.)
Limited.

The break-up value per share of EL SAT (Pvt.) Limited is Rs. 9.86 per share as per latest
Annual Audited Accounts as at 30 June 2022. Although Zaiga TV Channel has been
transferred to El Sat from the Company however, El Sat has not yet started its commercial
operations yet.

An extract of Profit & Loss Account of EL SAT for last two years is as under:

Particulars June 2022 June 2021
(Rupees in thousands) (Rupees in thousands)
Operating Profit/(Loss) (515.571) (160.285)
Net Profit/(Loss) after Tax (515.571) (160.285)
Earnings/(Loss) per Share —
Basic and Diluted (0.103) (0.032)




The financial position of El Sat for last two years is as under:

Particulars June 2022 June 2021
(Rupees in thousands) | (Rupees in thousands)

Non-Current Assets 50,000 0

Current Assets 1.094 1.715

Total Assets 50,001.094 1.715

'I;otal Equity (Share Capital and 49,324.144 (60.285)

eserves)

Non-Current Liabilities 0 0

Current Liabilities 676.950 62

Total Liabilities 50,001.094 1.715

The fair value of Times Comm and El Sat shares has been determined as at Rs. 147.50
million equal to sale consideration of these both licenses.

The sale Consideration of shares of Times Comm and El Sat is equal to fair value of the
shares determined in accordance with law, on 05 October 2022.

The Board of Directors on 05 October 2022 recommended to the Shareholders that an
authority be given to the Chief Executive of the Company to take all necessary steps to make
disinvestment upto 5,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each (entire 100% shareholding) in
Times Comm (Pvt.) Limited, and 5,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each ( entire 100%
shareholding) in El Sat (Pvt.) Limited, both subsidiaries of the Company, to Chaudhry Abdul
Rehman or his nominees at a price consideration not less than Rs. 147.50 million

It is also approved the Board of Directors that an authorization of Shareholders be obtained
for providing an authorization to Chief Executive officer or the Company Secretary of the
Company to complete all necessary corporate, regulatory and legal formalities for the
purpose of the disposal of shares in the subsidiary of the Company including regulatory
approvals from PEMRA.

INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS

Copies of the Memorandum and Articles of Association, Statement under section 134(3) of
the Companies Act, 2017, latest pattern of shareholding and variation in shareholding of the
shareholders, having 10% or more in the Company during the last six months, financial
projections/plan of the Company, audited annual accounts for the last three years of the
Company and latest account of Times Comm (Pvt.) Limited and EL SAT (Pvt.) Limited and
all other related information of the Company may be inspected during the business hours at
the Registered Office of the Company form the date of the publications of the this notice till
the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting.



INTEREST OF DIRECTORS AND THEIR RELATIVES

All the directors of the Company including the Chief Executive are (nominated by the
Company) and their relatives (if any) are interested to the extent of their shares that are held
by them. The effect of the resolutions on the interest of these directors including the Chief
Executive and their relatives (if any) does not differ from its effect on the like interest of other
shareholders. They have no other interest in the special business and / or resolutions except

as specified herein.

DISCLOSURES UNDER S.R.O 423 (1)/2018 DATED 03 APRIL 2018

Name of Subsidiary

EL SAT (Pvt.) Limited Times Comm (Pvt.) Limited

Cost and Book Value of
Investment in Subsidiary

50,000,000 50,000,000

Total Market Value of
Subsidiary based on the
value of Shares of the

Subsidiary company

The total market value of both subsidiaries is equivalent to
the sale consideration of Rs. 147.5 million which is also fair
value of the both subsidiaries determined in accordance with
law.

In case of listed subsidiary
company

Not applicable Not applicable

In case of non-listed
subsidiary value determined
by a registered valuer

Rs. 147.5 million is fair value of the both subsidiaries
determined in accordance with law.

Net worth of subsidiary as
per latest audited financial
statements

Rs 49,324,144 Rs. 49,323,374

Total consideration for
disposal of investment in
subsidiary, bases of
determination of
consideration and its
utilization

The sale Consideration for disposal of Investment in
subsidiaries is Rs. 147.5 million, against the entire
shareholding of both wholly owned subsidiaries i-e, Times
Comm and EIl Sat is equal to fair value of the shares of both
subsidiaries determined in accordance with law.

The company will utilize the sale proceeds for partially
settling the liabilities of the Company and to put some money
in the alternate business plan including digital media, web
based and You Tube Channels,

Quantitative and qualitative
benefits expected to accrue
to the members

The rationale behind the disposal of these subsidiary
companies is that the operational cost of satellite TV
channels is too high and the Company is facing continuous
losses on running the Electronic Media segment of the
Company since last several years. Upon disposal of
shareholding of subsidiary companies operating TV channels
the Company is to focus web based and You Tube Channels
rather than Satellite TV Channels.
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Media Times Limited

Chairman’s Review

A Review Report by the Chairman on Board’s overall performance and effectiveness of
role played by the Board in achieving the Company’s objectives u/s 192 of the
Companies Act 2017:

As required under the Code of Corporate Governance, an annual evaluation of the
Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Media Times Limited (the “Company”) is carried out.
The purpose of this evaluation is to ensure that the Board’s overall performance and
effectiveness is measured and benchmarked against expectations in the context of
objectives set for the Company. Areas where improvements are required are duly
considered and action plans are framed.

| am pleased to present the Annual Review for the year ended June 30, 2022,

>

The Board of Directors (“the Board”) of Media Times Limited (MDTL) has
performed their duties diligently in upholding the best interest of shareholders’ of
the Company and has managed the affairs of the Company in an effective and
efficient manner.

The Board of MDTL is highly professional and experienced people. They bring a
vast experience from different businesses including the independent directors. All
board members are well aware of their responsibilities and fulfilling these
diligently.

The Board has adequate representation of non-executive and independent
directors on the Board and its committees as required under the Code and that
members of the Board and its respective committees has adequate skill
experience and knowledge to manage the affairs of the Company;

The Board has ensured that the directors are provided with orientation courses to
enable them to perform their duties in an effective manner and that the three
directors on the Board have already taken certification under the Directors
Training Program and the remaining directors meet the qualification and
experience criteria of the Code;

The Board has formed an Audit and Human Resource and Remuneration
Committee and has approved their respective terms of references and has
assigned adequate resources so that the committees perform their
responsibilities diligently;

The Board has ensured that the meetings of the Board and that of its committee
were held with the requisite quorum, all the decision making were taken through



Board resolution and that the minutes of all the meetings (including committees)
are appropriately recorded and maintained,;

» The Board has actively participated in strategic planning process enterprise risk
management system, policy development, and financial structure, monitoring and
approval. All the significant issues throughout the year were presented before the
Board or its committees to strengthen and formalize the corporate decision
making process.

> All the significant issues throughout the year were presented before the Board or
its committees to strengthen and formalize the corporate decision making
process and particularly all the related party transactions executed by the
Company were approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Audit
Committee;

» The Board has ensured that the adequate system of internal control is in place
and its regular assessment through self-assessment mechanism and /or internal
audit activities;

» The Board has prepared and approved the director’s report and has ensured that
the director report is published with the quarterly and annual financial statement
of the Company and the content of the directors report are in accordance with the
requirement of applicable laws and regulation;

» The Board has exercised its powers in light of the power assigned to the Board in
accordance with the relevant laws and regulation applicable on the Company and
the Board has always prioritized the Compliance with all the applicable laws and
regulation in terms of their conduct as directors and exercising their powers and
decision making.

» The Board has ensured the hiring, evaluation and compensation of the Chief
Executive and other key executives including Chief Financial Officer, Company
Secretary, and Head of internal Audit;

» The Board has ensured that adequate information is shared among its members
in a timely manner and the Board members are kept abreast of developments
between meetings;

| would like to place on record with thanks and appreciation to my fellow directors,
shareholders, management and staff for their continued support in very challenging
operating conditions. | look forward for more future success for the Company.

Lahore Aamna Taseer
05 October 2022 Chairman
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
The Directors of Media Times Limited (“MTL” or “the Company”) are pleased to present the annual report
to the members along with the annual Unconsolidated audited financial statements of the Company for the
year ended 30 June 2022.

Core Business Units

MTL is operating in Print, Electronic and Digital media. Core business units of the Company include Daily
Times Newspaper, Sunday Magazine, TGIF Magazine, Daily Aaj Kal Newspaper, Business Plus TV and
Zaiqa TFC. In addition, the digital wing of the Company is also operating online/ social media of each of the
above mentioned business units.

Print Media

Daily Times, a nationwide English daily newspaper printed from Lahore, Karachi and Islamabad caters to
the needs of the general public and is considered to be amongst the leading English newspapers in the
country in terms of circulation and enjoys a high level of respect & credibility.

Sunday Times is a leading fashion magazine of Pakistan celebrating almost 17 years of excellence for
honoring fashion, lifestyle, arts, entertainment, culture and national style icons. The magazine is given as

a complimentary copy each Sunday along with Daily Times Newspaper.

“Aajkal” an Urdu daily newspaper, is successfully maintaining its market position since its launch and
continuously striving to improve circulation as well as advertising share across Pakistan.

Electronic Media

Times Comm (Pvt.) Limited, wholly owned subsidiary is operating Business plus satellite TV channel.
Being the only business channel in Pakistan, Business plus TV is having high viewership during peak hours
and satisfying its audience by presenting content that enriches business information. Innovative
programming is being introduced to further increase the market share of this product and finally improve its
revenue stream.

El Sat (Pvt.) Limited, wholly owned subsidiary is operating Zaiqa satellite TV channel which has captured
a reasonable share of this niche market. All major advertisers of this sector advertise on Zaiga and it has
become a household name in consumer classes especially women. Excellent programming along with best
names of industry chefs has made Zaiqa a very distinctive channel to watch.

The channels remained non-operational throughout the year, because of some strategic changes in
operations of the Company.

Transfer of Satellite TV Channels to wholly owned subsidiaries

Previously, the both TV channels were directly operated through the Company, during the year the
Company has transferred its Satellite TV Channels to its wholly owned subsidiaries after PEMRA has
approved transfer of licenses to the above subsidiaries, in pursuance of approvals earlier granted by the
Shareholders of the Company.

Online/ Digital Media

The management of the Company is devoting its full attention over digital wing of the Company. The digital
wing of the Company aims to be one-stop ahead solution to advertisers. Owing to the fact of more attraction
of social media to advertisers, the Company is maintaining separate websites, Facebook pages, YouTube
channel, Instagram accounts, Twitter accounts, blog writing forum and snap chats for the following
products:

o Daily Times Newspaper
e Sunday Times Magazine
e Thank Goodness Its Friday, TGIF magazine



e Business Plus TV
e Zaiga TFC

Financial Overview

During the period under review the Company reported an after tax Profit of Rs. 17 million as compared to
a loss of Rs. 114 million in corresponding period last year. Turnover has been increased to Rs. 150 million
compared to Rs 120 million in corresponding period last year.

Cost of production reduced to Rs 108 million as compared to Rs 113 million in corresponding period along
with decrease in Admin and Selling expenses by Rs. 16.7 million (FY 2021-22: 77.7 million and FY 2020-
21: 94.4 million). Finance cost is increased by Rs. 20.8 million (FY 2021-22: 72 million and FY 2020-21:
51.2 million).

Detailed results of the Company for the year are disclosed in the financial statements accompanying this
report; however highlights for the year are as follows:

2022 2021
Profit and Loss Account (Rs. in Millions)
Turnover 150 120
Gross Profit (loss) 42 7
Admin & Selling Expenses 77 94
Finance Cost 72 51
Other Expenses 0 0.16
Profit / (Loss) after Taxation 17 (114)
EPS Basic & Diluted- (Rupees) 0.10 (0.64)
Balance Sheet
Non-Current Assets 362 295
Net Current Assets (770) (740)
Non-Current Liabilities 535 514
Share Capital and Reserves (943) (958)

The Company is renegotiating / restructuring, the debt with Faysal Bank Limited. In this regard, a draft
proposal, for settling principal and related markup has been sent by the Company and the same is under
consideration by the top management of the Bank.

Company’s ability to continue as a going concern

Under Independent Auditor’s Report for the financial year ended June 30, 2022, the auditors have raised
concerns over the material uncertainty related to Going Concern because Company is facing liquidity
crunch and, as of date, the Company’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets by Rs. 770 million.

The steps that were taken by management to improve the financial results of the Company include the
following:

¢ Developed social media wing of each of its product to cater the conversion of customers from print/
electronic media to digital media.

e Prioritized digital advertisement as one of the main revenue stream. To get the maximum revenue out
of this sector, the Company is maintaining separate websites, Face book pages, Instagram accounts,
Twitter accounts, blog writing forum and snap chats for each business unit.

e Paid special attention to social media TGIF (Thank Goodness It's Friday) magazine. TGIF magazine
was published on each Friday. The print version of this magazine is closed but social media of this
magazine is fully active.



o Daily Aajkal Urdu Newspaper has been re launched. The paper being an Urdu newspaper has covered
the majority of the audience because of the commonly used language "Urdu". Daily Aajkal has been re
launched with 12 numbers of pages.

e Paid special attention to advertisement revenue through supplements. The major supplement
categories that were covered in this financial year include but not limited to national days of other
countries, fashion industry, sports, government sector and economic sector.

However, the management of the Company is also confident that by the following further strategic changes/
improvements, the Company will cover above mentioned loss as well and will come out of this current
situation to continue its business as a going concern:

e The management is starting a Web TV that will mainly cover News and Current Affairs along with
Fashion and Sports events.

e The management is in planning phase to launch other weekly magazines in digital form that will cover
comic, entertainment, business, travel and sports categories.

e The Management is also planning to purchase and install its offset printing machines so that the
Company can offer offset printing services to outside customers as well.

¢ Electronic media satellite technology is being upgraded to MPEG 4. This will materially reduce the up-
linking cost and will result in reduced bandwidth that is required to uplink the channels.

Future Outlook

Pakistan’s media environment continued to develop and, in many cases, flourish. Since opening up in 2002,
the number and range of media outlets has proliferated, so that Pakistanis now have greater access than
ever before to a range of broadcasting through print, television and digital/ online media.

Increase in revenues will requires an increased focus on procuring advertisements in the electronic division
of the Company. The Company is focusing heavily on both of its channels as 3/4" of the advertising
business in Pakistan is currently routed to the electronic media as audio- visual medium has a stronger
impact on the masses. The satellite uplinking equipment is also being upgraded to move towards MPEG 4
technology for better screen quality and reduced satellite cost. Fixed revenue deals are also being entered
into to streamline cash flows.

However, the focus of advertisers has also shifted to digital media sector. In this regard the Company has
already prioritized digital advertisement as one of the main revenue stream. To get the maximum revenue
out of this sector, the Company is maintaining separate websites, Face book pages, Instagram accounts,
Twitter accounts, blog writing forum and snap chats for each business unit.

Besides electronic and digital media, the management is also focusing on print media by focusing on policy
of “7 days 7 magazines”. The Management is also planning to purchase and install its offset printing
machines so that the Company can offer offset printing services to outside customers as well.

Management of Media Times is fully committed to achieving excellence in all fields of its operations and
maintaining the high standards of quality that Media Times is known for, both in terms of its products as
well as its operational practices.

The Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on 06 October 2020, decided to operate the
both Satellite TV Channels through two different wholly owned subsidiaries as a part of corporate
restructuring wherein Electronic and Print Media businesses will be broken into three main segments.
Further, Electronic Media business will be broken into two sub parts to operate two different International
scale satellite Television Broadcast Channel station namely “Business Plus” and “Ziaga”. The ultimate
purpose of this corporate structuring includes to operate the Electronic Media at own, or to be sold or to be
liquidated as a divestiture.



The benefits to accrue from the splitting off two channels in two different entities including creation of two
separate legal entities to handle different operations, which will enhance the operational capacity of the
Company which will be resulted in enhanced profitability.

Moreover, the above restructuring of Electronic Media into two different entities may be used ultimately to
raise capital or selling off two different segments.

Principal Risks and uncertainties:

There are no principal risks and uncertainties except the auditors concerns over the material uncertainty
related to Going Concern because Company is facing liquidity crunch and, as of date of Balance Sheet, the
Company’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets by Rs. 770 million.

Human Resource Management

The management of Media Times Limited believes strongly in principles, beliefs and philosophy of the
Company where employees are treated as family members. Media Times Limited is continuously striving
to provide corporate and social work environment to its employees as this helps them to work in complete
harmony in a healthy and professional way.

EXECUTIVE REMUNERATION

The remuneration to the Chief Executive Officer and Executive at the Company is as follows:

Directors

Chief Executive Officer Executive Director

2022 2021 2022 2021

Managerial - -
remuneration 8,000,400 8,000,400
Housing - -
allowance 3,200,400 3,200,400
Utilities - -
799,200 799,200

Provision for - -
gratuity 1,000,000 1,000,000
Reimbursable - - - -
expenses

13,000,000 13,000,000
Number of NIL NIL
persons 1 1

Code of Corporate Governance;

The Company has implemented Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations. Further,
the Company has made the composition of Board and its committees in pursuance of CCG.

CHANGE IN DIRECTORS

There is no change in the board of directors since last published accounts of the Company.



Composition of Board

The following persons, during the financial year, remained Directors of the Company:

Names Designation
Aamna Taseer Chairman
Shehryar Ali Taseer CEO
Shahbaz Ali Taseer Director
Shehrbano Taseer Director
Rema Hussain Qureshi Director
Ayesha Tammy Haq Director
Muhammad Mikail Khan Director
Total number of Directors 07
a) Male: 04
b) Female: 03
Composition:
Independent Directors 01
Other Non-Executive Directors 05
Executive Directors 01

COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD

The Board of the Directors of the Company form the audit committee which comprise the
following members

Audit Committee Mohammad Mikail Khan (Chairman)
Rema Husain Qureshi (Member)
Ayesha Tammy Haq (Member)

Human Resource and Mohammad Maikail Khan (Chairman)
Remuneration (HR&R) Shehryar Ali Taseer (Member)
Committee Shahbaz Ali Taseer (Member)

The Statement of Compliance with Code of Corporate Governance is annexed.
Company’s risk framework and internal control system:

The Board of Directors has implemented a Risk Management System and internal control System in the
Company.

The risk Management policy specifies a role for each department that is responsible for taking appropriate
measures and carrying on its own independent risk management activities.

A system of sound internal control established and implemented at all levels within the Company. The
system of internal control is sound in design for ensuring achievement of Company’s objectives, The Board
of Directors are responsible for governance of risk and for determining the Company’s level of risk tolerance
by establishing Risk Management policies.



Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework:

e The financial statements together with the notes drawn up by the management present fairly the
company’s state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flow and changes in equity.

e Proper books of accounts have been maintained by the company.
e Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment, except for

changes referred in Note — 4 to the financial statements.

e The international accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in the
preparation of financial statements and departure there from (if any) is adequately disclosed.

e Significant deviations from last year in operating results of the Company have been highlighted and
reasons thereof explained above.

e There are statutory payments on account of taxes, duties, levies and charges which are outstanding
and have been disclosed in Note — 16 to financial statements.

e Information about loans and other debt instruments in which the Company is in default or likely to default
are disclosed in Note — 18 to the financial statements.

The Impact of the Company’s business on the environment;

The Company’s businesses has no material impact on the environment, however, the Company values the
environment that it operates in and is conscious of the significant role it can play in overall improvement of
the society.

Corporate Social Responsibility

The Company has provided free space to various NGOs during the year in its leading product “Daily Times”
newspaper and Sunday Magazine Instagram to help them generate revenues through their appeal for
funds.

Trading of Directors

During the year under review no trading in the Company shares were carried out by the Directors, CEO,
CFO, Company Secretary and their spouses including any minor children.

Auditors
The present auditors M/s Junaid & Shoaib, Chartered Accountants retire and offer themselves for
reappointment. The Board of directors has recommended their appointment as auditors of the Company

for the year ending June 30, 2023, at a fee to be mutually agreed.

Pattern of Shareholding

The pattern of shareholding as required under Section 227(2)(f) of the Companies Act 2017 and Listing
Regulations is enclosed.

Appropriations

Keeping in view the financial constraints and requirements of the Company, the board has not
recommended any dividend or bonus for the year under review.



Earnings per Share

Earnings/ (Loss) per share for the financial year ended 30 June 2022 is Rs. 0.10 2021: Rs. (0.64).

Acknowledgements

Directors take this opportunity to place on record their appreciation of the dedication and commitment of
employees at all levels. MTL continues to rely on its employees for its future expansion and believes in the
mutual sharing of rewards that are a result of the endeavors of its employees. Directors thank and express
their gratitude for the support and co-operation received from the Central and State Governments and other
stakeholders including viewers, producers, vendors, financial institutions, banks, investors, service
providers as well as regulatory and governmental authorities.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Lahore: 05 October 2022 Director CEO/Director



THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017
(Section 227(2)(f))
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

1. CUIN (Registration|

0042608

FORM 34

2 Name of the Compa]MEDIA TIMES LIMITED

3. Pattern of holding of the shares held by the shareholders as at

30-06-2022

—————— Shareholdings------

4 No. of Shareholders From To Total Shares Held
194 1 100 3,449
340 101 500 165,527
381 501 1,000 373,585
954 1,001 5,000 2,958,515
421 5,001 10,000 3,489,966
174 10,001 15,000 2,318,505
169 15,001 20,000 3,151,254
107 20,001 25,000 2,568,000

87 25,001 30,000 2,506,562
55 30,001 35,000 1,850,589
46 35,001 40,000 1,801,000
29 40,001 45,000 1,241,500
84 45,001 50,000 4,168,815
12 50,001 55,000 634,000
22 55,001 60,000 1,289,783
16 60,001 65,000 1,023,000
17 65,001 70,000 1,166,000
16 70,001 75,000 1,184,822
14 75,001 80,000 1,096,941
9 80,001 85,000 752,500
8 85,001 90,000 710,000
6 90,001 95,000 563,500
53 95,001 100,000 5,294,580
5 100,001 105,000 518,500
5 105,001 110,000 538,000
2 110,001 115,000 230,000
6 115,001 120,000 715,000
5 120,001 125,000 619,500
4 125,001 130,000 515,501
4 130,001 135,000 529,500
1 135,001 140,000 140,000
3 140,001 145,000 433,000
13 145,001 150,000 1,944,500
3 150,001 155,000 462,500
1 155,001 160,000 160,000
3 160,001 165,000 492,500
1 165,001 170,000 166,500
1 170,001 175,000 170,500
2 175,001 180,000 359,500
1 180,001 185,000 185,000
2 185,001 190,000 379,000
3 190,001 195,000 578,000
14 195,001 200,000 2,795,500
1 210,001 215,000 211,000
3 215,001 220,000 653,123
4 220,001 225,000 895,500
1 235,001 240,000 240,000
5 245,001 250,000 1,249,500
1 270,001 275,000 272,500
3 280,001 285,000 851,715




3 285,001 290,000 868,000
1 290,001 295,000 295,000
3 295,001 300,000 900,000
1 305,001 310,000 306,500
1 315,001 320,000 316,000
2 320,001 325,000 647,672
1 335,001 340,000 339,000
3 345,001 350,000 1,045,500
1 370,001 375,000 374,000
1 375,001 380,000 380,000
4 395,001 400,000 1,600,000
1 400,001 405,000 401,000
1 405,001 410,000 405,500
1 415,001 420,000 420,000
1 455,001 460,000 460,000
1 500,001 505,000 500,007
1 505,001 510,000 507,429
1 560,001 565,000 560,500
1 590,001 595,000 594,500
1 620,001 625,000 625,000
1 635,001 640,000 639,500
1 665,001 670,000 669,700
1 680,001 685,000 681,500
1 695,001 700,000 700,000
1 700,001 705,000 705,000
1 715,001 720,000 720,000
1 780,001 785,000 783,000
2 795,001 800,000 1,600,000
1 815,001 820,000 820,000
1 955,001 960,000 959,000
1 1,000,001 1,005,000 1,005,000
1 1,045,001 1,050,000 1,050,000
1 1,190,001 1,195,000 1,191,035
1 1,270,001 1,275,000 1,272,675
1 1,455,001 1,460,000 1,457,000
1 1,565,001 1,570,000 1,566,000
2 2,495,001 2,500,000 5,000,000
1 2,850,001 2,855,000 2,851,000
1 2,995,001 3,000,000 3,000,000
1 3,335,001 3,340,000 3,339,500
1 3,995,001 4,000,000 4,000,000
1 4,185,001 4,190,000 4,190,000
1 4,195,001 4,200,000 4,199,500
1 4,225,001 4,230,000 4,229,000
1 4,485,001 4,490,000 4,489,500
1 14,300,001 14,305,000 14,304,500
1 45,260,001 45,265,000 45,264,760
3,370 178,851,010




5.1(a)

5.1 (b)

51(c)
51.1

5.2
a)

<)
5.3
54
5.5
5.6

5.7

5.8

59

Categories of shareholders Shares held Percentage
Directors, CEO and their Spouse and Minor Children
Mrs. Aamna Taseer 1,000 0.00
Mr. Shahbaz Ali Taseer 600 0.00
Mr. Shehryar Ali Taseer 600 0.00
Miss. Shehrabano Taseer 500 0.00
Ms. Ayesha Tammy Haq 500 0.00
Miss. Rema Husain Qureshi 500 0.00
Mr. Mohammad Makail Khan 500 0.00
Chief Executive Officer - -
(600) share of (Shehryar Ali Taseer CEO)
Directors spouse & minor children - -
(500) share of Rema Husain Qureshi (spouse of CEO)
Executive / Executives' spouse - -
Associated Companies, undertaking and related parties - -
First Capital Securities Corporation Limited 45,264,770 25.31
First Cpital Equities limited 14,327,500 8.01
Amythest Limited 669,700 0.37
NIT and ICP - -
Banks, DFIs and NBFIs 5,855,501 3.27
Insurance - -
Modarabas and Mutual Fund - -
Share holders holding 10% or more voting intrest
First Capital Securities Corporation Limited Refer 5.2 (a) above - -
General Public

a) General Public Forieng -

b) Local 91,869,879 51.37

b) Foreign Companies/Orginzations/Individual / (repatriable bases) Refer 5.2( c) above -
Others

a) Joint Stock Companies 19,293,460 10.79

b) Pension fund Provident Fund etc. - -

c) Others 1,566,000

20,859,460 11.66
[ 178,851,010 700 |




Media Times Limited

KEY OPERATING AND FINANCIAL INDICATORS

KEY INDICATORS

Operating result

Net Revenue

Gross profit/ (loss)
Profit / (loss) before tax
Profit / (loss) after tax

Financial Position
Shareholder's equity
Property,plant & equipment
Net current assets

Profitability

Gross profit/(loss)
Profit before tax/(loss)
Profit after tax/(loss)

Performance

Fixed assets turnover
Return on equity

Return on capital employed

Liquidity
Current
Quick

Valuation
Earning/(loss) per share
Break up vale per share

%
%
%

Times
%
%

Times
Times

Rs.
Rs.

2017

385,849,282
47,893,357
(73,879,032)
(80,072,573)

(247,481,486)
415,484,200
(443,887,824)

12.41
(19.15)
(20.75)

0.93
(0.32)
(2.82)

0.26
0.25

2018

354,887,897
39,236,980

(219,383,186)

(229,271,579)

(478,597,121)
333,180,026
(539,081,530)

11.06
(61.82)
(64.60)

1.07
(0.48)
(1.11)

0.19
0.19

(1.28)
(2.68)

2019

177,165,827

(16,523,201)
(243,688,213)
(244,506,124)

(741,600,502)
267,951,455
(726,127,475)

(9.33)
(137.55)
(138.01)

0.66
(0.33)
(0.53)

0.06
0.06

2020

156,452,269
17,969,927

(107,618,743)

(110,019,052)

(844,831,636)
218,482,439
(786,309,724)

11.49
(68.79)
(70.32)

0.72
(0.13)
(0.19)

0.07
0.07

(0.62)
@.72)

2021

117,771,306
4,483,495

(111,400,638)

(114,476,289)

(958,249,260)
288,160,129
(739,733,683)

3.81
(94.59)
(97.20)

0.41
(0.12)
(0.25)

0.05
0.05

2022

150,793,951
42,391,354
20,561,917
17,066,391

(943,658,934)
255,451,734
770,765,661

28.11
13.64
11.32

0.59
0.02
0.03

0.07
0.07

-0.64
-5.28



STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES
(CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

MEDIA TIMES LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2022

The company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:

1.

The total number of directors are seven as per the following:

a. | Male: 03
b. | Female: 04
2. The composition of board is as follows:
(i) | Independent Directors Muhammad Mikail Khan
(i) | Other Non-Executive Directors Mrs. Aamna Taseer
Mr. Shahbaz Ali Taseer
Miss Shehrbano Taseer
Miss Rema Husain Qureshi
Miss Ayesha Tammy Haq
(iii) | Executive Directors Mr. Shehryar Ali Taseer
(iv) | Female Directors Mrs. Aamna Taseer
Miss Shehrbano Taseer
Miss Rema Husain Qureshi
Miss Ayesha Tammy Haq

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than
seven listed companies, including this company;

4. The company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps
have been taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting
policies and procedures.

5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and
significant policies of the company. The Board has ensured that complete record of
particulars of the significant policies along with their date of approval or updating is
maintained by the company

6. All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters
have been taken by board/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the
Act and these Regulations.

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a
director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the
requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and
circulating minutes of meeting of board.

8. The Board have formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in
accordance with the Act and these Regulations.

9. The Board has arranged Directors’ Training program for the following:

(Name of Director) Mrs. Aamna Taseer
Mr. Shehryar Ali Taseer
Miss Shehrbano Taseer
Miss Ayesha Tammy Haq
(Name of Executive & Designation (if applicable) Shahzad Jawahar (Company Secretary)

10. The board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and
Head of Internal Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of
employment and complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations.

11. CFO and CEO duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the board.




12. The board has formed committees comprising of members given below:
a. | Audit Committee (Name of members and | Muhammad Mikail Khan (Chairman)
Chairman) Miss Rema Husain Qureshi (Member)
Ayesha Tammy Haqg (Member)
b. | HR and Remuneration Committee (Name of | Mohammad Mikail Khan (Chairman)
members and Chairman) Shehryar Ali Taseer (Member)
Shahbaz Ali Taseer (Member)
c. | Nomination Committee (if applicable) (Name | N/A
of members and Chairman)
d. | Risk Management Committee (if applicable) | N/A
(Name of members and Chairman)

13. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and
advised to the committee for compliance.

14. The frequency of meetings (quarterly/half yearly/ yearly) of the committee were as per
following:

a | Audit Committee 06
b | HR and Remuneration Committee 01
¢ | Nomination Committee (if applicable) N/A
d | Risk Management Committee (if applicable) N/A

15. The Board has set up an effective internal audit function/ or has outsourced the internal
audit function to who are considered suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose
and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the company;

16. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a
satisfactory rating under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they
and all their partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants
(IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the firm involved in the audit are not a close
relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the chief executive
officer, chief financial officer, head of internal audit, company secretary or director of the
company

17. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to
provide other services except in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other
regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC
guidelines in this regard.

18. We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27,32, 33 and 36 of the

Regulations have been complied with; and

For and on behalf of the Board

CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Lahore

00 October 2022




Junaidy Shoaib Asad & &d(;?iesngﬂlténle(;ng;rl

Chartered Accountants
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REVIEW REPORT

T'O THE MEMBERS OF MEDIA TIMES LIMITED

REVIEW REPORT ON THE STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE CONTAINED IN LISTED
COMPANIES (CODL OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate

Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Boatd of Directors of Media Times
Limited (the Company) for the year ended June 30, 2022 in accordance with the requirements of regulation

36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company.
Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's

compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-
gulations. A review is limited primatily to inquiries of the

compliance with the requirements of the Re
y with the

Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to compl
Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach.
We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors' statement on internal control covers all
risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company's

corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of
the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party
transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the
approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit

Committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the
requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30, 2022.

Farther, we Lighlight below instance of non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations as
reflected in the paragraph reference where it is stated in Statement of Compliance:

 ——— e - —
S — N Description ]

The independent directors of the Company should be three while there is only one

independent director of the Company. B - o .

M%\mk Ko dk
Junaidy Shoail¥Asad

Chartered Accountants

I ahore.

’ N NT e
Dated: 3}(‘ H ?_J r L"D',‘?
UDIN: CR202210196ChbgmUguNv

 —
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Morison Global
5. Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

T'o the members of Media Times Limited

Report on the Audit of the Unconsolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the annexed unconsolidated financial statements of Media TmesLm?lte: (the (i(:g;i:;rzzj,
which comprise the unconsolidated statement of financial position as at June ?O, 2'022, andt: : E:ZZnsohdated
statement of  profit or loss, the unconsolidated statement of comprehensive mcome,h 1 meonso duted
statement of changes in equity, the unconsolidated statement of cash ftlouf's for the year t en exlli c ~, o
to the unconsolidated financial statements, including a summary o.f significant ?ccountmg p(z’ cies :r:veos ne
explanatory information, (here-in-after referred to as “the unconsolidated financial statements™) an

i i i and belief,
that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge 4
were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
unconsolidated statement of unconsolidated financial position, unconsolidated statement of Ptoﬁt or loss, the
unconsolidated statement of comprehensive income, the unconsolidated statement of changes in equity a.nd the
unconsolidated statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information requirc'd l?)' the
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of

the state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2022 and of the profit, and other comprehensive income,
the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditir
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
the Audil of the unconsolidated Iinancial Statements section of our re
in accordance with the Internation

1g (ISAs) as applicable in
Auditor’s Responsibilities for
port. We are independent of the Company
al Lthics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional
Acconntants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obrained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Material Uncertainty relating to Going Concern

We draw attention 10 Note 2 10 the unconsolidated financial statements, w|

hich indicates that the Company
has accumulated losses amounting Rs 2,808,392 million as at June 30, 2022 and, as of that date, the Company’s
current labilitics exceeded its current assets by Rs. 770.766 million. ‘The Company’s equity has eroded and the
accumulited losses exceed (he share capital and share premium by Rs. 943.659 million at 30 June 2022, As
stited in Note 2, these events or conditions, along with other matters as set forth in Note 2
materal uncertainty exists thi may cast sipnificant doubt about the ¢
coneen. Our opinton is not modified in respect of this marer.

r

, indicate that a
-ompany’s ability 10 continue as a going

Suite No. 9-A, 3rg Floor, |
Ph: +92 (042) 36360253, +92 (

mti;; Plaza, 85-Shahrah-e-0uaid-e-Azam. Lahore.
ax: +92 (042) 36369407 | E-mail: info.Ihr@j : i
Other Offices: Karachi & Islamabag VL CHTLPK LRL: wuw s com gk
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Junaidy Shoaib Asad
Chartered Accountants

Key Audit Matters
Kev audin matters are those matters that, 1n our
audit of the unconsobdated financial statements of th

context
thereon. and we do not provide a separalc opinion on these

the Material Uncertainty Related to Going Conaern Section, we have dete

of our audit of the unconsolidated financia

the kev audn matters to be communicated in our report.

Following arc the Key audit matters:

Sr.
No.

1

[ Rccu\'c;abilil; of trade debts

June 3

Key Audit Matter

Revenue

Refer 10 notes 4.15 and 23 1o the unconsolidated

financial statements.

The Company recognized revenue of Rs. 150.793
mullion dunng the year ended June 30, 2022, mainly
from advertisement in prnt media and from sale of

NeWspaper.

We identified recognition of revenue as a key audit
matter because revenue is one of the key performance
indicators of the Company and gives fise to a risk that
revenue 1s  recognized without transferring  the

control.

&

professional judgment, were of most significance in our
Je current year. These matters werc addressed in the

| statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion

matters. In addition to the matter described in
rmuned the matters described below to be

[ ¥ lowithcim;tit;;v:si addressed in our audit

" Our pToceTiﬁrcs included, but were not limited

to:

e Obtaining an understanding of the process
relating to revenue recognition and testing the
design, implementation and  operating
effectiveness of relevant key internal controls;

e assessing the approprateness of the
Company’s accounting policies for revenue
recognition and compliance of those policies
with applicable accounting standards; and

e comparng, on a sample basts, revenue
recorded during the year and just before and
after the year end in respect of advertisement
in print media with release orders, sale
invoices, newspaper advertisements and other
relevant underlying documents to assess
whether revenue is recognized in appropriate
accounting period.

Retfer 10 notes 3-4.2, 4.8 and 9 10 the unconsolidated
financial statements.

As at June 30, 2022 the Company's gross trade
debtors were Rs. 309.820 million. The applicatuon of
RS 9 “Fmancial Instruments”™ by the Company
usmg the simplified  approach had  resulted i
recoomtion of Expected Credit Loss (IKCL) i respect
ot tade debis of Rs, 2,385 mullion for the vear ended

). 2022

W conudered this as key audit matter due to the
mvolvement of judgements and assumptions made by

nunagement m this I‘l‘\".ll‘d.

Our procedures included, but were not limited
1o;

e reviewing and evaluating the appropriateness of
the assumptions used (future and historcal),
methodology and policies applied by the
management to assess ECL in respect of trade
debts of the Company;

o assessing the integrty and quality of data used
by the management for determining ECL in
respect of trade debts;

e checking the mathematical accuracy of ECL
model by performing recalculation on sample
basts; and

e reviewing the adequacy of disclosures in the
unconsolidated financial statements of the
__Company.

Independent member
Morison Global
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Morison Global

|unzidy Shoaib Asad
Chartered Accountants

How the matter was addressed in out audit

Sr. Key Audit Matter
No. I—
% Transfer of licenses to subsidiaries " Owt procedures mehuded, but were not limited
Refer to note 12 1o the unconsohdated financal | 1oy
e o Obtamed  the  valuanon report of the
mdependient valuer.

As an mdependent valuer was appomument by 3 i
> d I I'” Value of the | ® Ventied the value of the beenses from the
it for determmng the Far Value ot 1he
management 1 c 8 A vahuer report
broadcasting  hcenses - order o transter these
beenses 10 1s subsidianes at Fair Value. o Revicwed the work of management’s expert.

We considered this as key audit matter due 1o the | ¢ Read the munutes of Board meeting for

mvolvement  of  judgements,  difficulty  and | approval wegandmg transfer/ sale of licenses.

assumpnons in determning the Fair Value of heenses.
o Read the munutes of AGM for approval

regaedng wemsfer/ sale of licenses.

o Obumed  approval  of  PEMRA for
pranstey sale of beenses.

e Checked the adequacy of disclosures.

laformation Other than unconsolidated Financial Statoments and Awditor’s Report

Thercon

Ihe Board of Directors are responsible for the other mtormaton. The other miormaton comy ises the
l pr

aformation included in the annual report for the vear endad June 3 02X but does not include the

arconsolidated financial statements and our auditor's report theieon

Qur opimon on the unconsolidated financial statements does not convet the other wtoraton and we do not

express am form of assurance conclusion thereon.

+ connection with our audit of the unconsolidated financial satenrnty, owr tesponsibiluy s to read the other
mformation and, m doing so, consider whether the other miommaion & matertally wmconsistent with the
anconsolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtated m e audit or otherwise appears 1 be materially
misstated. 1, based on the work we have performed, we conchrde that there s a4 matertal nusstatement of this

other mformation, we are required 1o report that fact. Wee have morhing to seport w ths regand

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Unconsohdated

Tinancial Statements

Vanagement 1 vesponsible for the preparaton and faw prescsation of the unconsohdated financial
satemenis meaccordance with the accounting and reporting standands as apphcable m Pakistan and the

-
Lo U0
Fa

\
J
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Junaidy Shoaib Asad Independent member
Chartered Accountants Morison Global

requirements of Companies Act, 2017(XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines
is necessary to enable the preparation of unconsolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the unconsolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management cither intends to liquidate the
Company or to ceasc operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilitics for the Audit of the Unconsolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the unconsolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered materal if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these unconsolidated {inancial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the unconsolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or crror, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those dsks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

¢ livaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Cenclude on the appropriateness -of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the unconsolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to-modify our opinion. Owr conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* [livaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the unconsolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the unconsolidated financial statements represent the

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

[a
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Junaidy Shoaib Asad Morison Global

Chartered Accountants

ong other matters, the planned scope and timing of

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, am
ficiencies in internal control that we

the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant de

identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably

be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the unconsolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be

expected 1o outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:
a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act,
2017(XIX of 2017);

b) the unconsolidated statement of financial position, the unconsolidated statement of profit or loss and
unconsolidated other comprehensive income, the unconsolidated statement of changes in equity and
the unconsolidated statement of cash flows together with the notes thercon have been drawn up
in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017(XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books

of account and rerarns;

¢) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the

purpose of the Company’s business; and

d) no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980(XVIII of 1980).

Other Matter

The unconsolidated financial statements of Media Times Limited for the year ended June 30, 2021, were audited
by another auditor who expressed an unmodified opinion on those {inancial statement on October 04, 2021.

T'he engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report 1s Shoaib Ahmad Waseem.

SO T N
Jtinaidy Shuuil\:b\sad w
Chartered Accountants
Lahore
UDIN: AR202210196BIXQkrl I’
Date:
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

‘T'o the members of Media Times Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

e annexed consolidated financial statements of Media Times Limited (the Group),

We have audited th
0, 2022, and the consolidated

which comprise the consolidated statement of financial positon as at June 3
t of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement

for the year then ended, and notes to the
unting policies and other explanatory
and we state that we have
nd belief, were necessary

statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statemen
of changes in equity, the consolidated statement of cash flows
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant acco
information, (here-in-after referred to as “the consolidated financial statements”)
obrained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge a

for the purposes of the audit.

cording to the explanations given to us, the consolidated

d statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statement
e consolidated statement of

In our opinion and to the best of our information and ac

statement of consolidated financial position, consolidate
the consolidated statement of changes in equity and th
ercof conform with the accounting and reporting standards
kistan and give the information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in
fair view of the state of the Group's affairs as at June
he changes in equity and its cash flows for

of comprehensive income,
cash fiows together with the notes forming part th
as applicable in Pa
the manner so required and respectively give a true and
30, 2022 and of the profit, and other comprehensi\'e income, t

the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion
tandards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in

dards are further described in the Auditor’s Responstbilitees  for
tion of our report. We are independent of the Group in
Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional

Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have
that the audit evidence we

We conducted our audit in accordance with Intemational S

Pakistan. Our rcsponsibilitics under those stan
the Aundit of the consolidated Finandal Statements sec
ternational Iithics Standards
wie of Chartered
es in accordance with the Code. We believe

cient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

accordance with the In
Aewuntants as adopted by the Inst
{ulfilled ous other ethical rcspunsibililj

have obtained is suffi

y relating to Going Concern
We draw attention to Note 2 1o the consolidated financial statements, which indicates that the Group has
accumulated losses amounting Rs. 2,909.236 as at ended 30 June 2022 and, as of that date, the Group’s current
72.118 million. The Group’s equity has eroded and the

current assets by Rs. 7
Rs. 1,044.502 million at 30 June 2022. As

and share premium by
r matters as set forth in Note 2, indicate that a

to continue as a gong

Material Uncertaint

liabilities exceeded its
accumulated losses exceed the share capital
stated in Note 2, these events or conditions, along with othe
terial uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt about the Group’s ability

ma
dified n respect of this matter.

concern. Our ()])ini()n 15 NOL MO

[a
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Key Audit Matters

Kev audn matters are those matters that,
audit of the consohdated financial staternen

context of our audit of the consobdated financial sta

and we do not provide 2 scparate opinion on these

Uncertainty Related to Going Concern Section. we have det

matters to be communicated 1n our report
Following are the Key audit maters:

Sr. | Key Audit Matter
No.

1 Revenue
Refer 1o notes 4.13 and 23

10 the consolidated

financul statements.

The Group recognized revenuc of Rs. 150.793 milon
during the vear ended june 30, 2022, mamnly from

advertisement m  prant media and from sale of

newspaper.
We idenufied recogniion of revenue as 2 key audit
matter because revenue 15 onc of the kev performance
indicators of the Group and gives nse

revenue IS rccognizcd without 1ransfernng the

control.

of trade debts

- Recoverability
18 and 9 10 the consolidated

Refer to notes 335.2,
financul starements.

222 the Group's g1oss trade debtors
“Ihe apphbcanon of IFRS 9
Instruments” by the Group usmng the
s had resulted mn recogmuon of
) m respect of trade debts

2022.

s at june 30,
were Rs. 309.820 mullion.
“Fiancial
:zr:jﬂ:!:-.‘d Jppr:uc!
Xy ccted Credn Loss CL

of Rs. 2385 million for the y

car ended June 30,

45 kev audnt manet due 10 the

W e considered this
jnvolvement ol judgements and assumpnons made by
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Information Other than Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thercon

The Board of Dircctors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the

information included in the annual report for the year ended June 30, 2022, but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise a
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is 2 mate
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in

inconsistent with the

ppears to be materially
rial misstatement of this
this regard.

Responsibilitics of Management and Board of Directors for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements

in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements
of Companies Act, 2017(XIX of 2017) and for such internal control

to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements t
whether due to fraud or error,

as management determines is necessary
hat are free from material misstatement,

In preparing the consolidated financial Stalements, management is responsible for assessing the Group’s

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the soing concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to
cease operations, ot has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of dircectors arc responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidate

d financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or ¢

rror, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of

audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in P
when it exists, Misstatements can

assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
akistan will alway
aris¢ from fraud or error and are
the aggrepate, they could reasonably be expected to influe
basts of these consolidated financial statements.

s detect a material misstatement
considered material if, individually or in
nce the economic decisions of users taken on the

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exereise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
whether due 0 fraud or error, dcsigh and perform
and obtin audit evidence that is sufficien
The risk of not detecting

resulting - from  error,

consolidated financial statements,
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t and appropriate 10 provide a basis for our opinion.
4 material misstatement resuling from fraud is higher than for one

as  fraud may involve collusion,
tisrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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forgery, intentional omissions,
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e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on

the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

e Lvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up 1o the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

* livaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entitics or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of

the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably
be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected 1o outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Shoaib Ahmad Waseem.

Junaidy Shoaip)Asad
Chartered Accountants

Lahore

UDIN: AR202210196sBhij0QcS
Date:
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edia Times Limited

Uncesolidated Statoment of Financial Position

Iy at ‘{H June 2022 2022 2021
Nole Rujpoes Rupees
ASSETS
Non-current assels
e
Praperty, plant and equipment 5 |57,2R[i,3:14 1?2,:‘1‘ E;.g: ;
Right ol use assels 6 98,171,390 105,440,
Investment in Subsidiaries 7 100,0£0,000 -
Long erm (||.‘["l"§il-‘3 6,868,807 6,868,807
Deferred taxation 8 - P
362,320,541 295,028,936
Current assels
Trade debts 9 46,532,932 30,798,923
Advances, prepayments and other receivable 10 4,284,204 2,665,153
Advance income tax { 714,168 3,494,370
Cash and bank balances 11 4,174,491 5,665,791
55,675,795 42,624,243
Non-current asset classifiod as held for sale 12 - 509,322
417,005,334 315.162.501
EQUITY AND LIARILITT ES
Share cagital reserves
Authorized share capital
210.000.000 (2021: 210,000,000) ordinary shares
of Rs. 10 cach /3 2,160,660,060 2,100,000.000
Share capital 13 1,788,510,160 1,788,510.100
Share premium reserve 14 76,223,440 76,223,440
Accumulated loss (2,508,392,474) (2,822,982,800)
(943,638,934) (958,249.260})
Non-current linpiljties
Long term finance 15 408,304,307 391,776,307
Deflerred liability 10 19,846,576 23,251,396
1case liability 17 106,961,931 69,026,132
535,213,814 514,053,835
Current liabifities
Trade and other payables 18 442,970,963 434,581,814 |
Contract liability 19 5,939,153 5,181,766
Accrued mark-up 20 318,714,164 260,627,129
Short term borrowings 2] 48,000,600 48,000,000
Lease liability 17 10,817,136 33,961.217
826,441,456 782.357.926
417,996,336 338,162.501
Contingencies and commitments 22

I'he annexed notes from 1 1o 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.

f’-‘\ |
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edia Times Limited

9 Jor the year ended 30 June 2022

Revenue - net
Cost of production

Gross profit

Administrative and selling expenses
Other inconie

Finance cast
Other expenses
Profit/ (Laoss) beforg {axation

Taxation

Profit/(Loss) after taxation

Profit/(1.0ss) per share - basic and diluted

Unconsolidated Statement of Profit or Logs

Note

23
24

25
26
27
28

30

25612 2021

aupses Rupees
150,793,951 120,643,180
(108,402,597) (113,287,811)
42,391,354 7,355,369
(77,719,604) (94,491,407)
127,945,920 27,103,090
(72,085,753) (51,204.348)
- (163,312)
20,261,917 (111,400,638)
(3.405,526) (3,075,651)
17,666,381 (114,476,289)
0.10 (0.64)

The annexed notes from | 10 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Aedia Times Limited
Unconsolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2022

2022 2021
Rupees Rupees
Profit/(loss) after taxation 17,066,391 (114,476,289)
Other comprehgnsive inceme / (loss)
Items that will never be reclassified to profit or loss:
- Actuarial gain / (loss) on defined benefit obligation (2,476,065) 1,058,665
Total comprehensive income for the year 14,590,326 (113,417,624)

The annexed notes from 1 to 40 form an integral part of these {inancial stalements.

g
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W the year ended 30 June 2022

Cash flowy from eperating activities

Cash gencrated from/(used in) operations
Finance cost paid

Income tax paid
Net cash generated from / (used in) operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Capital expenditure

Investment in subsidiaries

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Net cash (used in) investing activitics

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds of long term finances - net of repayments
Net cash generated from financing activities

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
Cash and cash cquivalents at end of the year

Note

3!

36

11

2022 2021
Rupees Rupecs

85,297,153 (110,918,582)

(1,169,835) (600,256)

(715,318) (1,315,812)

83,412,000 (112,834,650)

(1,831,300) (16,930,617)
(146,006,000} -

- 4,849,000

(101,531,300) (12,130.617)

L

16,628,000 ||

127,161,610 |

16,628,600 127,161,610
(1,491,300) 2,196,343
5,665,791 3,469,448
4,174,491 5,665,791

The annexced notes from 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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1a Times Limited

« the year ended 30 June 2022

Balance as at | July 2020
Total comprehensive incor he y
Loss for the year

Other comprehensive income for the
year ended 30 June 2021

Total compreliensive loss

Balance at 30 June 2021

Balance as at 1.July 2021

Total comprehensive income for the year

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive loss for the
year ended 30 June 2022

Total comprehensive income

Balance at 30 June 2022

onsolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Capital reserve

Revenue reserve

Share Share Accumylated
capital premigm losa Total
Rupees
1,788,510,100 76,223,440 (2,709,565,176) (844,831,636)
. . (114,476,289) (114,476,289)
. . 1,058,665 1,058,665
- . (113,417,624) (113,417,624)
1,788,510,100 76,223,440 2,822,982,800) (958,249,260)
1,788,510,100 76,223,440  (2,822,582,850) (958,249,260)
> : 17,066,391 17,066,391
- . (2,476,065) (2,476,065)
- - 14,590,326 14,590,326
1,788,510,100 76,223,440 (2,808,392,474) __ (943,658,934)

The annexed notes from 1 1o 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Media Times Limited

Unconsolidated Notes to the I'inancial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2022

"

1 Corporate and general information

Legal status and nature of business

Media Times Limited ("the Company") was incorporated in Pakistan on 26 June 2001 as a private
limited company and was converted into public limited company on 06 March 2007. The Company is
listed on Pakistan Stock Iixchange. The registered office of the Company is located at 2nd Floor Pace
Shopping Mall, Fortress Stadium Lahore Cantt, Lahore. The Company has regional offices in Karachi &
Islamabad. The Company is primarily involved in printing and publishing daily English and Urdu news
papers in the name of "Daily Times" and "AajKal" respectively.

2 Events and conditions related to going concern

‘I'he Company has incurred Accumulated Losses amounting to Rs. 2,808.392 million as at June 30, 2022
and, as of date, the Company’s current liabilitics exceed its Current assets by Rs. 770.766 million. The
Company’s equity has eroded and the accumulated losses exceed the share capital and share premium
by Rs. 943.659 million at June 30, 2022. “Zaiga” and “Business Plus” channcls of the Company
remained non-operational throughout the year. The channels remained non-operational. The Company
has also defaulted in payments of its loan and lease liabilitics as mentioned in notes 17 to these financial
statements. ‘There is a material uncertainty related to these events which may cast significant doubt on
the Company's ability to continuc as a going concern and, therefore, the Company may be unable to
realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business. The Company’s sponsors
are negotiating with Faysal Bank Limited for scttlement of short term borrowings from their own
sources. The Company has relaunched its Urdu Newspaper "Daily Aaj Kal" and is planning to launch
further products in print and social media sectors. Further, the Company is planning to launch a Web
I'V with the brand name of Daily ‘Times and to relaunch “Zaiqa” channel with improved content and
distribution all over Pakistan. The management of the Company is confident that the above actions and
steps shall enable the Company to attract revenue streams that will result in improved liquidity. Further
the Company’s promoters have offered full support to the Company to meet any working capital needs.
In its 20th AGM, the Company resolved to form two wholly owned subsidiary companies and sell its
licenses from Business Plus and Zaiga to those companics. These companies were incorporated last
year. The Company has transferred their licenses to the newly incorporated companies (EL Sat Pvt Ltd
& ‘Times Comm Pyt Lid). These companies will relaunch "Zaiga" and "Business Plus" channels with
new and improved content,

3 Basis of preparation

3.1

Statement of compliance

‘These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan, The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan
comprisc:

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017 and

Provision of and dircctives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.
Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS, the
provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

[y
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Unconsolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2022

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.4.1

342

Hasis of mepsuremiont

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except the
recognition of certain employee benefits at present value.

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupee (“Rs.”) which is the Company’s functional

currency. All financial information presented in Rupees has been rounded off to the nearest rupee.
unless otherwise stated.

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policics and
reported amounts of asscts, liabilitics, income and expenses. The cstimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical experignee and various other factors that are helieved to be reasonable under
circumstances, and the results of which form the basis for making judgment about carrying value of

assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Astual results may differ from
these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which estimates are revised if the revision affects only that

period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

The areas where assumptions and estimates are signifjcant to the Company’s financial statements or
where judgment was exercised in application of accounting policies are as follows:

Property, plant and equipment

The management of the Company reassesses useful lives and residual value for cach item of property,
plant and equipment annually by considering expected pattern of economic benefits that the Company
expects to derive from that item and the maximum period up to which such benefits are expected to be
available. Any change in the cstimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of respective

items of property, plant and equipment with a corresponding effect on the depreciation charge and
impairment.

Expected eredit loss

ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive. The shortfall is then discounted at
an approximation to the assets’ original effective interest rate.

The Company has elected to measure loss allowances for trade debts using IFRS 9 simplified approach
and has calculated ECLs based on lifetime ECLs. The Company has established a provision matrix that
is based on the Company's historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors
specific to the debtors and the economic environment. When determining whether the credit risk of a
financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition and when estimating ECLs, the
Company considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available without

undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based on

the Company's historical experience and informed credit assessment including forward-looking
information,

- - . . . . - . H - ol 4 ‘hi l
The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual period over w hic :
the Company is exposed o credit risk. Loss allowances for financial asscts measured at amortized cos
are deducted from the gross carrying amount of the assets.

ke
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Media Times Limited
Unconsolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2022

Impairment on cash and cash equivalents has been measured on a 12-month expected loss basis and
reflects the short maturities of the exposures. The Company considers that its cash and cash equivalents
have low credit risk based on the external credit ratings of the counterparties.

3.4.3 Provisions and Contingencies

The Company reviews the status of all pending litigations and claims against the Company. Based on its
Jjudgment and the advice of the legal advisors for the estimated financial outcome, appropriatc
disclosure or provision is made. The actual outcome of these litigations and claims can have an effect on
the carrying amounts of the liabilities recognized at the reporting date.

Provisions are based on best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the
reporting date, that is, the amount that the Company would rationally pay to settle the obligation at the
reporting date or to transfer it to a third party.

J.4.4 Tazstion

The Company takes into account the current income tax law and decisions taken by the taxation
authorities. Instances where the Company's views differ from the views taken by the income tax
department at the assessment stage and where the Company considers that its view on items of matcrial
nature is in accordance with law, the amounts are shown as contingent liabilities,

3.4.5 Staff retirement benefiis

The Company operates approved unfunded gratuity scheme covering all its full time permanent workers
who have completed the minimum qualifying period of service as defined under the respective scheme.
The gratuity scheme is managed by trustees. The calculation of the benefit requires assumptions to be
made of future outcomes, the principal ones being in respect of increase in remuncration and the
discount rate used to convert future cash flows to current values. The assumptions used for the plan are
determined by independent actuary on annual basis.

Gratuity cost primarily represents the incregse in actuarial present value of the obligation for benefits
carned on employee service during the year and the interest on the obligation in respect of employee
service in previous years. Calculations are sensitive to changes in the underlying assumptions.

3.4.6 Legses

The Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate for determining its lease liabilities
at the lease commencement date. The incremental borrowing rate is the rate of interest that the entity

would have to pay to borrow over similar terms which requires estimations when no observable rates are
available.

Summary of Significant Accounting Polices

The accounting policies sct out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these financial
statements, except as disclosed in note 4, 1.

4.1 New standards, amendments to accounting and reporting standards and new interpretations

Amendments to accounting and reporting standards and interpretations which

are clfective during the
year ended June 30, 2022

There are certain new standards, interpretations and amendments to approved accounting standards
which are mandatory for the Company’s accounting periods beginning on or after July 1, 2021 but are
considered not to be relevant or have any significant effect on the Company’s financial reporting.

T
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Media Times Limited
Unconsolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2022

4,2 Standards, interpretation and amendments to approved accounting standards that are not yet
effective

The following standards, amendments and interpretations with respect to the proved accounting
standards as applicable in Pakistan would be effective from the dates mentioned below against the
respective standard or interpretation;

Effective Date
(Annual periods

Beginning on or
After)

Standard or Interpretation
IAS 1 Disclosure of accounting policies 1January, 2023
IFRS 2 Disclosure of accounting policies 1January, 2023
IAS 1 Amendments on classifications 1January, 2023
IAS 8 Amendments on Accounting estimates 1January, 2023
IAS 12 Amendments on Deffered Tax 1January, 2023
IFRS 17 Amendments to Insurance contracts 1January, 2023

The above standards and amendments are not expected to have any material impact
on company's Financial statements in the period of initial implications.

In Addition to the above standards and amendments, Improvements to various
accounting standards and conceptual framework have also been issued by the 1ASB
such improvements are generally effective for accounting periods begi nning on or

4.3 Praperty, plani and equipment

Owned

[tems of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, if any. Cost in relation to property, plant and equipment comprises acquisition and other directly
attributable costs. The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized
in the carrying amount of the item if it is possible that the future economic benefits embodicd in the part
will flow to the entity and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognized. The costs of the day to day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognized in
profit and loss as incurred.

Depreciation is provided on straight line method and charged to profit and loss account to write off the
depreciable amount of each asset over its estimated useful life at the rates specified in note to these
financial statements after taking into account their residual values. Depreciation on additions is charged
from the month asset is available for use up to the month when asset is retired.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gains and losses on sale of an item of property, plant and
equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from sale with the carrying amount of property,
plant and equipment, and are recognized in profit or loss account.

T
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44

4.6

4.7
4.7.1

4.7.2

Riokht-pf-tise assets

Right of use assets are initially measured at cost being the present value of lease payments, initial direct
costs, any lease payments made at or before the commencement of the lease as reduced by any
incentives received. These are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairmaent losses, il any.

Depreciation is charged on straight ling basis over the shorter of the lease term or the useful life of the
asset. Where the ownership of the asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or if the
cost of the asset reflects that the Company will exercise the purchase option, depreciation is charged
over the useful life of asset.

Intangibles

Intangibles are stated at cost less accumulated amortization for finite intangibles and any identified
impairment loss. The estimated useful life and amortization method is reviewed at the end of cach
annual reporting period, with effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective
basis.

Finite intangibles are amortized using straight-line method over their estimated useful lives.
Amortization on additions to intangible asscts is charged from the month in which an asset is put to use
ard on disposal up to the mogth of disposal.

Trade debts, deposits and other reseivable

These are classified at amortized cost and are initially recognized when they are criginated and
measured at fair value of consideration receivable. These assets are written off when there is no
reasonavle expectation of recovery. Actual credit lass experience over past years is used to base the
calculation of expected credit loss. '

Cash and cash equivaienis

For ihe purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and bank
balances which are carried in the balance sheet at cost.

Fingacial inztruments
Recognition and initial measurement

Financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized when the Company becomes a party to
contractual provisions of the instrument and a financial asset (unless it is a trade reccivable without a
significant financing component) or financial liability is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item
not at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that are directly attributable to its
acquisition or issue. A receivable without a significant financing component is initially measured at the
transaction price.

Classification and subsequent measurement

Figancial asseis
On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at amortized cost, fair value through
other comprehensive income (FVOCI) and fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL).

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition unless the Company changes
its business model for managing financial assets, in which case all affected financial asscts are
reclassified on the first day of the first reporting period following the change in the business model.

3
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Unconsolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
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A financial asset is measyred at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at FVTPL;

- it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash
flows; and

- its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

These assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. The
amortized cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses and
impairment are recognized in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognized in profit or
loss.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost comprise of cash and bank balances, deposits, trade debts
and other receivables,

Lebt Instrument - rvoct

A debt inyestment is measured at FVOCI if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at FVTPL:

- it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual
cash flows and selling financial assets; and

- its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income calculated using the effective
interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognized in profit or loss.
Other net gains and losses are recognized in OCI. On derecognition, gains and losses accumulated in
OCI are reclassified to profit or loss. However, the Company has no such instrument at the balance
sheet date,

Lagulty Instrument - I'voct

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Company may irrevocably
elect to present subsequent changes in the investment's fair value in OCI. This election is made on an
investment-by-investment basis.

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognized as income in profit or
loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment. Other net
gains and losses are recognized in OCI and are never reclassified to profit or loss. However, the
Company has no such instrument at the balance sheet date.

Feir valye through profit or loss (FVTPL.

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortized cost or FVOC]I as described above are
measured at FVTPL.

On initial recognition, the Company may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise mects
the requirements to be measured at amortized cost or at FVOCI as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or
significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise.

[y
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4.7.3

These assets are subscquently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, including any interest or
dividend income, are recognized in profit or loss. However, the Company has no such instrument at the
balance sheet date.

Financial assets — Business model assessment:

For the purposcs of the assessment, ‘principal’ is defined as the fair value of the financial assct on
initial recognition. ‘Interest’ is defined as consideration for the time value of money and for the credit
risk assaciated with the principal amount outstanding during a particular period of time and for other
basic lending risks and costs (e.g. liquidity risk and administrative costs), as well as a profit margin.

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest, the
Company considers the contractual terms of the instrument. This includes assessing whether the
financial asset contains a contractual term that could change the timing or amount of contractual cash
flows such that it would not meet this condition. In making this asscssment, the Company considers:

- contingent events that would change the amount or timing of cash flows;

- terms that may adjust the contractual coupon rate, including variable-rate features;

- prepayment and extension features; and

- terms that limit the Company’s claim to cash flows from specified assets (e.g. non-recourse
features).

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is
classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held-for-trading, it is a derivative or it is designated as such
on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL arg measured at fair value and net gains and losses,
including any interest expense, are recognized in profit or loss. Other financial liabilities are
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and
foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is
also recognized in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities comprise trade and other payables, long term finance, short term borrowing,
liabilities against asscts subject to finance lease and accrued mark up.

Berecognition

Fingncig! gsseis

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in
which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in
which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership
and it does not retain control of the financial asset.

The Company might enter into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized in its statement ol
financial position, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred
assets. In these cases, the transferred assets are not derecognized.

F el liqhilities

The Company derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations arc discharged or
cancelled, or expire. The Company also derecognizes a financial liability when its terms are modified
and the cash flows of the modified liability are substantially different, in which case a new financial
liability based on the modified terms is recognized at fair value. On derecognition of a financial

liability, the difference between the carrying amount extinguished and the consideration paid (including
any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed) is recognized in profit or loss.

t
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4.8

Impalrment
Linanelal assers

The Compuny recognlzes loss nllowances Tfor 1C1s on;

. financlal nssets measured ot amortlzed cost;
- debt [nvestments mensurod st FVOCH and
- contract nssels,

The Company measures loss allowances nt an amount equal (o Nfetlme 1LCLs, except for the following,
which are measured at 12-month 1CLx;

- debt securities that are determined o huve low credlt risk nt the reporting date; and

- other debt securities and bank balunces for which credit tisk (e, the risk of defuult occurring
over the expected life of the Mnanclal Instrument) has not Increased significantly since Initinl
recognition.

12-month ECLs are the portion of ECLs that result from defuult events that are possible within the 12
months afler the reporting date (or a shorter perlod If the expected [fe of the nstrument Is less than 12
months).

When determining whether the credit risk of o financlal asset has Increased significantly since initial
recognition and when estimating ECL3, the Company conslders reasonable and supportable information
that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort, ‘This Includes both quantitutive und
qualitative information and analysis, based on the Compuny's historlcal experience and Informed eredit
assessment and including forward-looking information,

The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financlal asset has Incrensed significantly if it is more
than past due for a reasonable period of time. Lifetime ECLs are the ECLs that result from all possible
default events over the expected life of a financial instrument, 12-month ECLs are the portion of ECLs
that result from default events that are possible within the 12 months after the reporting date (or a
shorter period if the expected life of the Instrument is less than 12 months). The maximum period
considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual period over which the Company is

exposed to credit risk,

Loss allowances for financial assets measured nt amortized cost are deducted from the Gross carrying,
amount of the assets.

The Gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off" when the Compuny has no reasonable
expectations of recovering of a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereol: The Company
individually makes an assessment with respect to the timing and amount of write-ofI based on whether
there is a reasonable expectation of recovery, The Company expects no significant recovery from the
amount written off. However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject 1o enforcement
activities in order to comply with the Company's procedures for recovery of amounts due.

ME=fin (ANT4A)

The carrying amount of the Company's non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax
assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment, If
any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. The recoverable amount ol
an asset or cash generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less cost to sell. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present values using a pre:
tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks

specific to the asset or cash generating unit,

T
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An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of the assets or its cash generating unit exceeds
its estimated recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in profit and loss account.
Impairment losses recognized in respect of cash generating units are allocated to reduce the carrying
amounts of the assets in a unit on a pro rata basis. Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are
assessed at cach reporting date for any indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An
impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to that extent that the asset’s carrying amount
after the reversal does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation and amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

4.9 Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilitics

Financial assets and financial liabilitics arc offsct and the net amount presented in the statement of
financial position when, and only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off
the amounts and it intends either to scttle them on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the
liability simultancously.

4.10  Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary
shares are recognized as a deduction from equity, net of any tax effects.

4.11 Retirement and other benefits

Salaries, wages and benefits are accrued in the period in which the associated services are rendered by
employees of the Company and measured on an undiscounted basis. The accounting policy for
employee retirement benefits is described below:

Post employment benefits - Defined benefit plan

The Company operates unfunded defined benefit gratuity scheme for all permanent employees, having a
service period of more than one year, The Company recognizes expense in accordance with IAS 19
"Employee Benefits".

The Company's net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated by estimating the amount
of future benefit that employees have earned in the current and prior periods and discounting that
amount. The calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed annually by a qualified actuary
using the projected unit credit method.

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, are
recognized immediately in other comprehensive income. The Company determines the net interest
expense on the net defined benefit liability for the period by applying the discount rate used to measure
the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the then net defined benefit
liability, taking into account any changes in the net defined benefit liability during the period as a result
of contributions and benefit payments. Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined
benefit plans are recognized in profit and loss account.

4.12  Trade and other payables

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the
consideration to be paid in future for goods or services received.

4.13  Earnings per share

Basic carnings per share (EPS) is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary

shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the
year.

*
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4,14

4.16

4.17

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a legal and constructive obligation as a result of past
events and it is probable that outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. Provision is
recognized at an amount that is the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present
obligation at the reporting date. Where outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is not
probable, or where a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation cannot be made, a contingent liability
is disclosed, unless the possibility of outflow Is remote.

Revenue and other income recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized, when control of goods is transferred to the
customers, at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in
exchange for those goods and services rendered excluding sales taxes and after deduction of any trade
discounts. Revenue from specific revenue and other income recognition policies are as follows:

" Revenue from sale of newspapers / magazines is recognized at the point in time when control is
transferred to the customer which is when newspapers / magazines are dispatched to the
customers;

: Revenue rom advertisement in print media is recognized at the point in time when the control is
transferred to the customer which is on the publication of advertisement;

= Revenue from advertisement in electronic media is recognized at the point in time when the
control is transferred to the customer which is when the related advertisement or commercial
appears before the public i.e. on telecast;

o Revenue from sale of outdated newspaper is recognized at the point in time when control is
transferred to the customer which is when newspapers are dispatched to the customer;

- Rental income is recognized over the time when control is transferred to customers i.c. when
right to receive payment is established;

- Dividend income is recognized when the Company's right to receive payment is established; and

= Interest income is recognized as it accrues under the effective interest method using the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to
the gross carrying amount of the financial asset.

Conftract liabilitics

A contract liability is the obligation of the Company to transfer goods or services to a customer for
which the Company has received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the
customer. If a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or services 1o the
customer, a contract liability is recognized when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever
is earlier). Contract liabilities are recognized as revenue when the Company performs under the
contract. It also includes refund liabilities arising out of customers® right to claim amounts from the
Company on account of contractual delays in delivery of performance obligations and incentive on
target achievement,

Lease liabilitics

.Lease liabilities are initially measured at the present value of the lease payments discounted using the
!nlerest rate implicit in the lease. If the implicit rate cannot be readily determined, the Company’s
incremental borrowing rate is used. Subsequently these are increased by interest, reduced by leasc
payments and remeasured for lease modifications, if any. Liabilities in respect of short term and low

ralue leases are not recognised and payments against such leases are recognised as expense in profit or
0Ss.
[
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4.18

4.19

4.20

4.21

Taxation
Current

years. Provision for current tax is based on cu

- : ; ; .

:: u:;;:;idns, rcfbales Emd c.xemptmnls available, if any. The amount of unpaid income tax in respect of the
or prior pCI:IOdS.IS recognized as a liability. Any excess paid over what is due in respect of the

current or prior periods is recognized as an asset.

Deferred

Deferre i i i iabili

ki : t:ax is rgcogmzcd using the balance' sheet liability method on all temporary differences
1e carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for the financial reporting purposes and the

amounts uscd for taxation purposes.

Deferred tax asset is recognized for all deductible temporary differences only to the extent that it is

probable .lhat future taxable profits will be available against which the asset may be utilized. Deferred

tax asset is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period

when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on the tax rates that have been enacted or

substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is charged or credited in the income statement, except in the case of items credited or

charged to comprehensive income or equity, in which case it is included in comprehensive income or

equity.

Contingent liabilities

Contingent liability is disclosed when:

= there is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Company; or

« there is present obligation that arises from past events but it is not probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation or the amount of
the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

Foreign currency transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the respective functional currencies of the Company
at exchange rates at the dates of transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies at the reporting date are retranslated to the functional currency at the exchange rate at that
date. The foreign currency gain or loss on monetary items is the difference between amortized cost in
the functional currency at the beginning of the year, adjusted for effective interest and payments during
the year, and the amortized cost in foreign currency translated at the exchange rate at year end.
Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are retranslated
to the functional currency at the exchange rate at the date that the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured based on historical cost in a foreign currency are not translated.

Foreign currency differences arising on retranslation are generally recognized in profit and loss

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Company that is engaged either in providing products
or services (business segment), or in providing products or services within a particular economic
environment (geographical segment), which is subject to risk and rewards that are different from other
scgments. Operating scgment are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to
the chief operating decision maker. The chiel operating decision maker who is ruspfrfmhlc for
allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, has heen identified as the
Board of Director of the Company that makes strategic decisions.
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Property, plant and equipment

Owned_swels
Lenvehold Plant and Office i Vursuresnd o ToAat
Improvements — muehinery equlpment Cmpmors fitthngs
Hupees
Cost
Balance as at 1 July 2020 2194196 1179620212 43104497 S0940 43 BNISHY  2LNA VN IAIHI
Additions 11,966,868 . . 1,744 00 3,2197% - 16,595 1%
Disposals (2,194,196) (#,293,704) . - "l <* (104%59)
Balance as at 30 June 2021 11,966,868 1,171,833, 808 A0 10A487  S24Ap51 VIR 2290006 133971375
Balance as at | July 202) 11,966,868 1,171,533,808 43,134,687 82,484,451 1A7333 22000006 1313317323
Additions 130,000 . 206,500 1,164,500 30,000 . 15310
Disposals - - . - - - -
Written off during the year . - - - (H4971) $ g8ip71)
Balance as at 30 June 2022 12,096,868 1,171,533,508 43,341,487 53849351 10492361 22,590,006 1,314,303 472
Depreclation and Impalrment
Balance as at 1 July 2020 2,030,854 974842476 41195461 50,554,240 BILYRZ  Wph2 VTN
Charge for the year 1,327,344 37,176,981 290,925 814,594 197,427 795 19 404412561
On disposals (2,030,854) (5,646,525) p . - - (1671.379)
Balance as at 30 June 2021 1,327,344 1,006,372,932 41,486,386 51,368 564 A9 2V B0 V130657 A6
Balance as at | July 2021 1,327,344 1,006372,932 41486386 51,368,864 BAAMY 2146159 1130657445
Charge for the year 2,417,707 22,260,218 321,130 849,064 327,115 795440 26970534
On disposals - = . . - . -
Written off during the year - - - - (604,971) - (604,971)
Balance as at 30 June 2022 3,745,051 1,028,633,150 41,807,516 52,217,928 8,162,173 22457 4% 1,157,023 3%
Carrying value
AL 30 June 2021 10,639,524 163,160,576 1648271 1,315,987 3,027,304 g24216 182719477
At 30 June 2022 8,351,817 142,900,358 1,533,941 1631423 2,730,189 132616 157,290,344
Depreciation rate (% per annum) 20% 4.02% - 10% 10% 3% 10% 2%
5.1 Leaschold improvements and plant and machinery are located at the facility as mentioned in 1.1 to these financial staterments,
2022 2021
Note Rupees Rupees
5.2 The depreciation charge for the year has been allocated as follows:
Cost of production 24 26,137 599 41,054 142
Administrative and selling expenses 25 8,101,797 3,425 580

3‘&39&; A44%0 242

5.3 Cost of assets as at 30 June 2022 include fully depreciated assets amounting to Rs. 751.1 million (2021: Rs. 494.6 million).
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6.1
6.2

Right of use asseis Lcncl‘mltl Plant and Office Computers Vehlcles Total
building equipment equipment
Rupees
Note 6.1 6.2
Cost
Balance as at 1 July 2020 66,667,045 120,178 272,541 4,223,679 71,283,443
Additions 101,735,425 - . - - 101,735425
Disposals * a " - . - -
Writien of7 during the year & " 4 - - -
Halance as at 30 June 3021 101,735,425 66,667,045 120,178 272,541 4,223,679 173,018,868
Balance as at 1 Juiy 2024 101,735,425 66,667,045 120,178 272,541 4,223,679 173,018,868
Additions % i & - - -
Disposals a - & - - &
Balance as at 30 June 2022 101,735,425 66,667,045 120,178 272,541 4,223,679 173,018,868
Depreciation and impairment
Balance as at 1 July 2020 - 57,388,947 120,178 272,541 4,223,679 62,005,345
Charge for the year 1,695,590 3,877,681 - - - 5,573,211
On disposals 3 = a - .
Written olT during the year - - - - -
Impairment B - - - - -
Balance as at 30 June 2021 1,695,590 61,266,628 120,178 272,541 4.223.679 67,578,616
Balunce as at 1 July 2021 1,695,520 61,266,618 120,178 272,541 4,221,679 67,578,616
Charge for the year 3,381,181 3,877,681 % - - 7,268,862
On disposals = “ . - - .
Written ofl duripg the year ¥ - . . v "
Impainment - % 2 * . -
Balance as at 30 June 2022 8,086,771 63,144,309 120,178 272,841 4,223.679 74,847,478
Carrying valpe
At 30 June 202 100,039,835 5400417 - - - 105,440,252
AL30 June 2022 96,648,654 1,522,736 - - - 98,171,300
Depreciation rate (% per annum) 3.33% 6.67% - 10% 10% 3% 0%

The Company has oblained building from Pace Pukistan limited on Izase, Lease term is 10 years which is extendable up to 2 totms folally 30 years.

The Company obtained plant & machinary, office equipment, computers and vehicles from Orix Leosing Pokistan Limited which were classified ns finance
lease under the repealed 1AS-17 at the time of agreement. Under the tenns of the agreements, the Company has an option to acquire the asseis at end of the
respective lease term and the Company intends to exereise the option.

36 Jying 30 June

Invesiment in Subsidigries Nowe 2022 2021

Rupeps

Tnvestment in EI Sat (Private) Limied 7.1 50,005,080 -

Investment in Times Comm (Private) Linnted 7.2 50,050,040

7.1

7.2

104,000, 060 s

El Sat (Private) Limited ("the Subsidiary") was ingorporaied in Pakistan as private Company limited by shares on 27 November 2020 under Companies
Act 2017. The principal activity of subsidiary Company will be to establish, sctup, run, operale, manage and carry out business of 1elevision broadcasting.
T.V Channels, relay transmission, re-broadcasting, med:a network, closed cireuit television, direct setallite broad casting, television shows / programs,
video production and to setup television stations in various cities of Pakistan subject to approval / permission/ license issued by relevant povernment
authoritics (PEMRA). The Helding Company holds 100% of voting securities in the subsidiary Company. The country of incorporation is also its principal
place of business. As of the reporting date, the Subsidiary Company is in its set up phase and has not yet commenced its operations. Registered office of the
subsidiary Company is situated in the province of Punjab.

Times Comm (Privite) Limited (“the Subsidiary") was incorporated in Pakistan as a private Company as limited by shares on 07 December 2020 under
Companies Act 2017. The principal activity of subsidiary Company will be to establish, setup, run, operate, manage and carry out business of television
broadeasting, T.V Channels, relay transmission, re-broadeasting, media network, closzd circuit television, direct setallite broad casting, television shows /
programs, video production and to setup television stations in various cities of Pakistan subject to approval / permission/ license issued by relevant
government authorities (PEMRA). The Holding C ompany holds 100% of vating securities in the subsidi
s pancipal place of business. As of the reporting date, the Subsidiary C
registered office of the subsidiary Company

ary Company. The country of incorporation is also
ompany is in its set up phase and has not yet commenced its operations  he
15 sttuated in the provinge of Punjab.

-
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Deferred taxation

Acceloraied tax dppreciation allowanges
Unused tax losses and others

Deferred tax linbility / (usset) comprises temposzary differences relating to:

2022 2021
Rupees Rupees
(48,695,353) (22,308,894)
(8,595,353 22,308,891

The deferred lflx assels amounting to Rs 413.378 million (2021; 314.898) Million had not been recorded on unused tax losses
due to uncertain Riture taxable profits. Under the Income Tax Ordinance 2001, the Company can carry forward business Josses

up 1o 6 yeays.

Trade debits

Coensidered goad

Unsecured:
Related partics
Others

Less: Provision for expeeted eredit losses (ECL)

0.1 The bslances die fram related partios are as follows:

First Capital Speuritics Carporation Limiiad
First Capital Equities Limited

Note

9.1

93

2022 2021
Rupees Rupees
2,161,648 1,191,224
307,718,389 290,509,620
308,820,477 291,700,844
(253,247.548) _ (260,901,921)
46,533,432 30.798,923
306,760 171,600
1,702,548 1,019,624
3,101,645 1,191,224

9.2 Maximum agpregate outstanding balance at anytime during the year from First Capital Sgcurities Corporatjon Limited
and First Capital Equities Limited is Rs 0.399 million and Rs. 1.702 million respectively.

9.3 The movement in provision far loss aliowance under IFRS 9 and 1AS 39 is as follpws:

Openipg Balance
Loss allowance under expected credit loss - IFRS 9
Rulange &t 30 Jung

Advancees, prepayments anid other reecivable
Advances to stafl - unsecured, considered geod

Balance at 30 June

Cash and bank balances

Cash in hand
Cheques in hand

Casl at bank

Local currency
- Current accounts

Markup based deposits with conventional banks
- Deposit and saving accounts

Foreign currency - current account

Note

23

Note

2022 2021
Rupees Rupees
260,901,921 228,662 246
2,385,624 32,239,675
363,287,845 260,901,921
4,251,204 2,665,153
4,254,204 2,665,153
2022 2021
Rugess Rupees
1482 21,120
1,020,267 2,443,000
2,399,388 1,135,155
689,379 2,011,861
3,658,767 3,147,016
62,778 54,645
4,174,491 5,665,791

L1 These carry retumn at the rate of 5.50% to 12,25% (2021: 3.75% to 5.50%) per annum,

s

Scanned with CamScanner



https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download

Media Times Limited
Unconsolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2022

12

13

14

Non-current assets classified as held for sale

Broadeasting license

12.1

Note
12,1

2022 2021
Rupees Rupees
- 509,322

The Company in its 20th AGM, resolved to form two wholly owned subsidiary companies and sell its licenses from

Business Plus and Zaiga to those companies, These licenses were classified as non-current asscts held for sale.
Immediately, before the reclassification, the recoverable amount was estimated to be higher than the carrying
value. During the year, the Company sold and transferred its licenses to the newly incorporated companies.

Share capital

13.1  Authorized share capital

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each

13.2  Issued, subseribed and paid up eapitel

Grdinary shares of Rs. 10 each
fully paid in cash

Ocdingary shares of Bs. 10 each isaued
other than cash, in accordapeg with the
scheme of merger with Total Media
Limited (TML)

13.3

First Capital Securities Corporation
Limited

First Capital Equities Limited
13.4
Comipiny.

Share premium reserve

2022 2021 2022 2021
(Number of shares) Rupees Rupzes
210,000,000 210,000,000 2.8 Dﬂ.lmﬁ;ﬁl‘ M 2.100.660.000
135.871.380 135,271,350 1,358.713,560  1.358,713.500
42,979,660 42,979,660 429,726,660 429,796,600
178,851,010 178,851,010 1,788,510,100  1,788.510,100

Ordinary shares of the Company held by assaciated companies as &l ycar end are as follows:

2622 2021
Percentage of  Nuniber of Percentage off Number of
holding shares holding shares
2531% 45,264,770 25.31% 45261,770
8.01% 14,327,500 8.01% 14,327,500

Directors hold 4,200 (2020: 4,2G0) ordinary shares comprising 0.002% of total paid up share capital of the

The share premiuns reserve can be utilized by the Company only for the purposes specified in section 81(3) of the

Companies Act, 2017,

Long term finance

Note

15.1

2512 2021
Bupees Rupees
408,464,307 264,614,697

I5.1 This represents unsecured loan obtained from WTL Services (Private) Limited. This loan is repayable in June
2025. This carries mark-up at the rate of threec months KIBOR plus 3% per annum (30 June 2021 three manths
KIBOR plus 3% per annum), payable on demand. During the period, WTL Services (Private) Limited has aliered
the clause | of loan agreement by extending the loan limit from Rs, 300 million to Rs. 500 million and clause 2 by

cx{cr]ding the loan repayment date from January 2022 to June 2025. Further, WTL Services (Private) Limited has
pravided Rs. 16 million to the Compaay to meet ils cash flow needs.

[y
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16 Neferved Hablilty

16,1 Gratulty

Thla latest netuarial valuation of (he Company's definad benoft plan was conducted opy 30 June 2022 using prajected
unit eredit method. Detalls of abligation for defined benefit plan is as follows;

032 20621

The nmoynt revagntaed In the Lalanee Note Rupees Rupees

sheet Is nx foliows:
Present value of dofined benelit obligation 16.2 19.836,576 22519

16,2 Movement In the present value of defined

benefit abligntion:
Ralance at beginning ol the yoar 23,251,396 g e
Current service cost 163 2,618,347 SITRER
Interast cost 16.3 1,852,730 1,853,200
Benetits due but nat paid (19.35,942) y
Actuarial (gair) / loas for the year 16.5 24740855 {1858665)
Ralanee at end of the year 19.84%,876 St

163 The amaants ropagnized in the praft and loss secaunt wgginst defined bepefit sckemes are 6a fallows:

2032 . 2021
Bpjces Rupees
Current spivice cost 2,818,347 2422279
Injgrpst cost 1853729 1,853,200
Net gharge to profit and lpss 4,471,077 4,275,470
164 Egtimuted oxpense (0 be chinrged fo proitl ol luss nast year
ip23 2022
Hypers Ripees
Current sorvice cost 2,195,999 2.618347
Interest cost 2,597,968 1,852,730
Nel ehorge to profit and loss 4,723,067 4,471,077
165  Remonsuremant of pinaned abligation
2022 2021
Rupees Rupegs
Actuarial loss from changes in linancial azsumptions 236,834 92,263
Experience adjustments 2,239,531 (1,150,928)
2,476,048 (1,038.663)
166 The prnelpal setuarial assmaptinns ai the 1032 2021
reporting date were as fghjows:
Dizeount rate 10,25% 925%
Discount rate used for year end obligation 13.50% 10.25%
Expected per anium prowth rate in salaries 11L.50% 8.25%
Expected mortality rate SLIC (2001-2065) SLIC (2001-2005)

Setback 1 yeur Setback 1 year
As at 30 Jupe 2022, the weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation was 11 years (2021: 11 years).
16.7  Sensitivity naplysls

Il the signilicant actuarial assumplicns used to estimate the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date, had
fluctuated by 100 bps with all other variables held constant, the present value of the defined henelit obligation as at 30
June 2022 would have been as lollows:

Present valpe of defined benefit

Increase in Decrease in
assumptions ussumplions
Assimntinns Rupees Rupees
Discount rate (100 bps changa) 17,002,568 22,121,145
Salary increase (100 bps change) 22,179,090 17,821,623

T
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l.ease Liabiliti

17 BenE—— Leased hold Plant ard Vatsi

Bullding equipmont o
Rupees-
Noie 171 17.2

Opening as at 01 July 2021 104,094,932 28,895417 132,990,349
Additions during the year . - -
Finance cost accrued during the year 10,138,931 - 10,138,931
Payments made during the year (5.068,800) - (5.068.800)
Additional lease rental on aver due payments . 2,659,954 2,659,954
Write off i (22,940,367) (22,940,367)
Closing ss at June 2022 109,165,063 8,615,004 117,780,067
Current partion of lease liabilities 5,068,800 5,748,336 10,817,136
Non curreat portion of legse lability 104,096,263 2,866,668 106,962,931

17.1 The Company has entgred into finance lpase srrangsment with Pgoe Pakistgn Limited (relatad party) for a
period of ten years with renewal aption of lease for anather two terms of similar time period each. The liability
under this arrangement is payable in monthly instaillments. Intergst rate impligit in the lease is used as
discounting factor to determine the presgnt value of minimum laase payments. The rate of interest used 2z
discounting factor is 10% annually.

17.2 The Company defsulted in repayment of lagse liability afler rescheduling of the faciiity feom Orix Leasing
Pakistan Limited. As per revised tepms, the fagitity was payable by 30 June 2013. Interost was chargad at the
rate of 18.75% (2021: 18.75%) per annum. The detail of outstanding balance is as follows:

173 LEASE HOLD LARMD aE2 3031
Rupsos ‘Ruppes
Present value of Leasg payments 117,730,087 132,984,349
Less: Current partian (10,817,138) (23,4954,217)
104, 96%-?3;1 $9.0625,132
rasiority Anslysis 4 '
1 Year 13,817,136 33,484,217
2 Year 8,560,967 6,336,000
3 Year 6,336,000 6,336,600
4 year 6,356,000 7,128,000
S Year and above 85,721,884 76,226,132
117,7R0,G67 132,690,349
The term of Leases are as foallgws
Discount Factor 1095
Period of Leasc 30 Years
2623 2021
Hupees Rupees
Principal overdue 6,438,600 6,438.000
Additional lease rental on over due paymants 2,162,004 22,457,417
8,600,004 28.595.417

T
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Under the terms of the agreements, the Company has an option to acquire the nssets at end of the respeetive
lease term and the Company intends to exercise the option, In case of default in payment of installments the
Company is also liable to pay additional lease rental on overdue payments at the rate of 0.1% per day. The
Company has not paid the principal and markup on due date and has accounted for additional lease rentals at
the rate of 0.1% per day on overdue payments ns per the terms of the agreement, Subsequent to the year end,

the Company has agreed 1o pay a monthly fixed amount for cighteen months in a full and final settlement to
orix leasing. This event has been adjusted in financlal statements,

2022 2021 *
Note Rupees Rupees
18  ‘T'rade and other payables

Creditors 18.1 132,795,605 111,519,867
Accrued lipbilities 106,183,363 135,108,698
Security deposits 18.2 1,122,500 1,122,500
Sales tax payable - net 16,506,967 16,506,967
Gratuity due but not paid 88,755,065 78,403,103
Withholding tax payable 97,607,463 91,923,679

442,970,963 434,584,814

18.1  Creditors include Rs. 13.5 million (2021; 9.2 million) payable to Pace Pakistan Limited, the related parties.

18.2 It includes security received from agencies against execution of agency contract.

2022 2021
Note Rupees Rupees
19 Contract Liability
Advance from customer 19.1 5,939,193 5,181,766
19.1  This represents advance received from customers for future sales of goods / services.
2022 2021
20 Accrued mark-up Note Rupees Rupees
Mark-up based borrowings:
Long term finance - unsecured 151 211,381,681 161,579,473
Running finance 20.1 107,332,513 98,198,112
Finance lease ¢0.2 - 849,544
318,714,164 260,627,129

20,1 This represents overdue markup and other charges on running finance facility from Faysal Bank Limited (refer
note 21,1 for details).

20.2  This represents overdue markup on finance lease facility from Orix Leasing Pakistan Limited (refer note 17 for

details).
2022 2021
Note Rupees Rupees
21 Short term borrowings
Secured
Mark-up based borrowings from conventional banks:
Running finance 21.1 48,000,600 48,000,000

i
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21.1 - The Company obtained running finance facility, of Rs. 50 million, from FPaysal Bank Limited under mark-up

s‘rrangcmcnls for working capital requirement. The said fucility was expired on 28 January 2012 and the
(‘“PD““Y had not paid the principal and markup on due date. Accordingly Faysal Bank Limited filed a suit
against the lCompany for recovery of Rs. 69.30 million at Lahore High Court which was fully recorded in
tllll!f:xil audited financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2017, During the year 2015, the case was
decided against the Company as the Lahore High Court through its order dated 20 November 2015 directed
lhallnn amount of Rs. 54,16 million along with the cost of fund as contemplated by section 3 of the Financial
Institutions (Recovery of Finances) Ordinance 2001 is to be paid by the Company through sale of the *
hypothecated goods and assets of the Company, the attachment and auction of the other assets of the Company

and any other mode which the court deems appropriate. The Company being aggrieved filed the regular first
appeal dated 09 March 2016 in Honorable Lahore High Court.

However, during the last year the Company re-negotiated with Faysal Bank Limited and the loan was
rescheduled into a long term loan. As per restructuring terms and conditions, the outstanding principal of Rs.
50 million and related markup of Rs. 8 million were repayable in 24 unequal quarterly installments started
from 31 December 2017 and the remaining overdue markup of Rs. 11 million already recorded by the
Company was waived ofY' by Faysal Bank Limited. The principal amount of outstanding loan of Rs. 50 million
carried mark up at three month KIBOR or cost of fund of Faysal Bank Limited, whichever is lower, which was
pavable quarterly in arrears and the overdue markup of Rs. 8 million was interest free.

As per the settlement agreement with Faysal Bank Limited, the Company was required to pay installments of
principal of Rs. 50 million and accrued markup of Rs. 8 million as per the repayment schedule and provide
fresh security in the form of registered exclusive mortgage over 9 shops located at Pace Pakistan, 96-B/I,
Gulberg 11, Lahore. However, subsequent to the restructuring, the Company could not pay installments
relating to principal and accrued markup on due dates and even within the grace period of 90 days as allowed
by Faysal Bank Limited and remained unable to provide fresh security as described earlier. As per the
settlement agreement, this non-compliance was considered as event of default and as a consequence of default
the Company was bound to make immediate payment of the entire outstanding amount with up to date markup
along with additional amount aggregating to Rs. 64.41 million. Accordingly, the outstanding principal amount
of Rs. 48 million was classified as short term borrowing and total markup of Rs. 64.41 million was classified
as accrued markup. Further, the Company was required to pay markup at the rate of 3MK+ 2%. During the
year, the Company recognized further interest expense of Rs. 9.13 million in respect of this loan.

This rescheduled loan is sccured by way of exclusive charge over all present and future, current assets ol Rs,
80 million and luture fixed assets of Rs. 50 million, respectively,

T
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22 Cegtingeneies und commbimenis

23,1 Cautingencies

2Z.L1 In the year 2010, the Assistant Commissioner of Inland Revenue Lahore passed an order against the

Company for alleged short payment of Rs. 6,87 million under section 11(2) & 36(1) of Sales Tax
Act, 1990 and imposed a penalty equivalent to the amount of original alleged short payment. The
Company being aggrieved by the order of Assistant Commissioner filed an appeal before
Commissioner Inland Revenue Appeals-111 Lahore. The Commissioner Appeals set aside the appeal
of the Company with directions to the assessing officer. Subsequently the Company filed an appeal in
Income Tax Appellate Tribunal Lahore. The learned Appellate Tribunal also set aside the appeal for
denovo proceeding, No fresh proceedings have yet been started by Taxation officer. The
management belicves that there will be no adverse financial impact on the Company.

22.1.2  The previous land lord filed a suit against the Company for the recovery of unpaid rent amounting to

Rs. 7 million and damages of Rs. 10 million in Sindh High Court which is pending adjudication. The
case has been dismissed by the Honourable Sindh High Court.

22.1.3 Two petitions are pending in the Sindh High Court filed by Axact (Private) Limiled against the
Company and Sheharyar Taseer wherein they have claimed sgcovery for damagos of Rs. 14.5 miilion
and Criminal Revision Application U/s 439 section 561-A Criminal Procedure Cede, 1898. The case
has been dismissed by the Honourable Sindh Highcourt,

22.1.4 A petition is pending before Sindh Iligh Court filed by JS Bank Limited agpinst tie Compzany
wherein JS Bank Limited have claimed recovery of damages of Rs. 5 billipn under the Defamation
Ordinance, 2002. The case is pending adjudication and the management is confident that the case

will be decided in favour of the company, accordingly no provision is recorded in these financial
statements.

22.1.5 Diiferent ex-employees of the Company filed suits against the Company for recovery of unpaid
salaries and damages aggregating to Rs. 68.502 million. The management of the Company believes
that the liability of the Company is limited to actual pending final settiement amount, Accordingly
the related provision to the extent of actual final settlements, amounting (o Rs. 31.89 million, has
been recorded in these (inancial statements.

22.2 Commitments

There was no commitments as at 30 June 2022 (2021: Nil).

-

-
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23

24

Revenue - net

Advertisement
Newspaper

Less:

Sales tax
Commission

23.1  Disaggregation of revenye
Product wise disaggregation of gross revenug is as follpws:

Advertisenignt
- Print medin
Newgpapar

Customer wise disaggregation of gross revenue is as fallows:

Advertisement

- Agency

- Direct clients
Newspaper

- Agengy

2022 2021
Rupees Rupees
151,138,118 117,685.417

14,763,836 25,389,677
166,501,654 143,075,094

16,107,703 22.431914
16,107,703 22.431.914
150,793,951 120,643,180
152,128,118 117,685,417
14,763,536 25,389,677
1469914558 143,675.094
50,874,185 55,088.595
92,036,433 62,556,822
14,761,536 25.389.677
166,674,154 143,075,094

23.2  Out of the total contract liability as at 01 July 2021, an amount of Rs. 3 million is recognized as

revenue during the current year.

Cost of preduction Naie

Salaries, wages and other benelits 24.1
Paper consuimed

Printing charges

Transmission and up-linking cost

News agencies' charges

Utilities

I'reight and earriage

Depreciation- owned assets 5
Depreciation-right of use assets 6
Amortization of intangibles

Others

24.1

-

3

piiny 2021

Rupues Rupees
34,013,605 32,548,697
21,469,851 14,397,052
20,737,981 19,677,184
1,780,600 1,699,997
1,200,000 200,000
1,168,712 1,467,388
1,498,089 1,496,023
22,260,215 37,176,981
3,877,481 3.877.681
- 266,808
480,800 480,000
108.402,597 113.287.811
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5 Administrative Alng exnpen 202 2021
: tive and sslling expeuses Note Rupees Rupees
Salaries, wages and other benelits
Early payment discount it b 32,257,960
Rent, rates and taxes hetdlper il
Communications o it
= : . 2,489,576 1,795,412
Vehicle running and maintenance 1,167,731 2.233.104
tﬂcagr:lu::f.p I:ﬁl‘l;:;:il(:‘.::lﬂl‘ld distribution 2,961,638 3,545,554
Utilities 1,231,500 1,141,660
kbt . 2,726,994 1,087,458
Printing and stationary 272,081 422,892
!;‘mcrmmmcnt 1,580,898 804,984
Travel and conveyange 1,258,594 047,225
Repairs gnd maintengnece 997,567 1,841,880
Fee apd subscriptions 2,031,651 1,902,345
Postape and courier 187,195 336,347
Expected cradit loss op financial assets at amortjzed cos! 9.3 2,385,624 32,239,675
Newspapers and periodicals 174,692 61,330
Audilor's remuneration 25.2 2,280,000 2,030,000
Depreciation- owned assets 5 4,710,616 3,425,580
Depreciaticn-right of use assets 6 3,391,181 1,695,590
OthFS 2,562,104 3364.537
77,719,604 94,491,407

25.1 Salaries, wages and other benefits include Rs. 4.471 million (2021: Rs. 4.27 million) in respect ol
gratuity expense for the year.

2522 2021
252 Audilor's reinuneration Rigpees Rupees
Statutory audit fce 1,850,060 1,530,000
Half yearly review fee 428,000 420,000
Audit of consolidated [inancial stalements 250,060 -
Out of pocket expenses 60,009 60,000
2,386,800 2,030,000
2022 2021
26  Other income Rupees Rupees
Income from financial assets
- Markup from deposits with conventional banks
Interest income on bank deposils 58.053 10,548
Income froim nou-flnayclel asseis
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment - 2,150,822
Liubilities no longer payable written back 23,788,911 19,779,561
Serap sales 604,708 1,165,501
Rental income from plant and machinery 3,811,630 3,806,800
Gain on disposal of licences 90,490,678 .
Miscellaneous incoine 190,883 189858
127,943,920 27,103.090

¥
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i 2022 2021
27 Finanee cost Nole Rupees Rowses
vt i Lyl OMLITE 3405783
X : 211 9,134,401 9,134,400
Financial charges on lease liability 17.1 Iﬂ:l 38‘931 1,893,907
Additional lease rental on overdue lease lability 2,659,954 2,659,954
Bank charges 320,289 458,256
72,055,753 51,204,348
28 Other expenses
Loss on disposal of fixed asset - 163,342
- 163,342
29  Taxation
Current 1ax 3,405,526 1,766,570
Prior year tax - 1,309,081
3,495,5}_6_ 3,075,651
2022 2021
30 Profit/(Lasa) per skare - basic and dilated
Profiv/(Loss) after taxation Rupees 17,066,391 (1 !-1.47{:_.2_8? )
Weighted average number of ordinary shares Number 178,851,010 178.83 [.t}_lt__)_
Prolit/(Loss) per share - basic and diluted Rupees 0.10 (0.64)

Basic carning per share has been calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holdgrs of the Company by
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

30.1  There is no dilutive effect on the basic earnings per share of the Company.

2022 2021
Note Rupeps Rupecs
31 Cash usgd in aperatipns
Loss before taxation 20,561,817 (111,406.638)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation- owned asscts 5 26.9760,234 40,602,561
Depreciation-right of use assets 6 7,264,862 5,573,271
Amortization of intangibles - 266.808
Loss on disposal of Fixed asset 5 163.342
Gain on sale of license (99,490.678) )
Liabilities no longer payable written back 26 (23,789,911) (19.779.561)
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 26 = (2,150,822)
Provision for retirement benelits 16.3 4471077 4275470
Finance cosl 27 72,055,753 51,204,348
Reduction in lease liability (28,009,167) (2,534.,400)
Operating loss before working capital changes (19,961,313) (33,779.621)
Changes in
Trade debis (15,734,508) 14,747,724
Advances, prepayments and other receivables (1,580,051) (1,170,118)
Long term deposit 5 5
Receipt from subsidiaries 104,006,400 »
Trade and other payables 22,581,525 (90,716,567)
105,258,466 (77,138,961)

Cash generated from/(used in) operations

85,297,153 (110,918.582)
T

h;_.
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cactions with related parties
[rn

oad 2L COMIPT

Remiey

rses of gssociated companies. directors, key management personrel and

other companies wh

% of shareholding

Nature of relationshin

Nsture of transactions

\ame af plrlid
Lt

first Capital Securities Corporation Limited

Pece Pakistan Limited

First Capital Investments Limited
First Capital Equities Limited

EL SAT (PVT.) Limited

Times Comm (PVT.) Limited

Shehryar Ali Taseer

Key Management Personnel

25.31%

0%

0%

8.01%

100%

100%

0.0003%

0%

Sharcholding

Common Directorship

Common Directorship

Cotmmon Directorship

Subsidrary

Subsidiary

Key managsment pessonns|
(Chief Executive directar)

Key Managernent Personnel

Sale ef senvices

Advance recetved egrinst advertiserment
Recenable ppainst advertisement
Advance spaimt advertisement

Sale of services

Rent expense
Payments made duning the yeur - ret
Payable agamnst purchase of services
Lease pryments

Sale of services
Advence apninst advertisement

Sale of senvices
Recenable aganst advertisement

Paytrent made against opeming of bank account
Recenvable
Sale of bicense

Payment made against opening of bank acovunt
Receivahle
Sale of licenss

L1 Key management personnel are those persons having authority and respoasibility for planning, directing aad controlling

Executive Officer, Directors, Comgany Secretary and Head of Depastmients to be its key mmagement personncl.

T
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? for the year e

9 Remuneration of Chicl Executive, Directors and Uxecutives

The aggreaate amounts charged in the financial statements for the y ion, i
. ! i year for remuneration, including all benefits 1o the culive :
Siociiry A axeuiess of the Company are a5 follows: P ¢ y the chiel executive officer,

Divectors
Chiefl Exeeutive Officer Exccutive Director Executives
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
........................... ceee RUPEES ~ovvamoncnnocs ssssrorammnmccnoas
Managerial remundration 8,000,400 8,000,400 - - 9,679,032 12,772,484
Housing allowance 3,200,400 3,200,400 - - 1871968 5100377
Utilities 799,200 799,200 - - 565,833 1,275,907
Provision for gratuity 1,000,600 1,000,000 - - 806,536 1,064,374
Reimbursable expenses " % & % =
13,000,000 13,000,000 ; s 15324414 20222182
Number of persons 1 | 1 1 5 6

33.1 The Campany has also provided executives with company maintained egrs. No fees were paid 10 any dizecior for stieading bazrd and

audit commillge maetings.

by

Scanned with CamScanner


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download

Media Times Limited

Unconsolidated Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 30 June 2022
34 Segment reporting

34.1  Reportable segments

The Con : AW
pany has the following two strategic divisions, which are its reportable segments. These divisions

offer different products and services and are mang

and marketing strategies.

ged separately because they require different technology

The following summary describes the operations of each reportable segment.

Reportable segments

Print media

Electronic media

Operation

It comprises of "Daily Times" and "AajKal" being the Daily English
and Urdu newspapers respectively printed from Lahore, Karachi and
Islamabad.

It comprises of "Business Plus" and "Zaiqa" Channels. Both the
channels are international scale satellite TV channels.

As Described in Note 2, In its 20th AGM, the Company resolved to
form two wholly owned subsidiary companies and sell its licenses
from Business Plus and Zaiga to those companies. During the current
year, the Company has made investment its subsidiaries. Further, the
Company sold and transferred its licenses to its subsidiaries. These
companies will relaunch "Zaiqa" and "Business Plus" channels with
new and improved content.

The management reviews internal management reports of each division.

342  Information about reportable segments

Information related to each reportable segment is set out below. Segment operating profit or loss as
included in internal management reports reviewed by the Company's top management is used to measure

performance

because management believes that such information is the most relevant in evaluating the

result of the respective segments relative to other entities that operate in the same industries.

For the year ended 30 June 2022

Turnover - net
Cost of production
Gross profil/ loss

Administrative expenses
Other expenses

Finance cost

Other income

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit after taxation

(s

Print media Flectzonic Total
media
----------------- Rupees -=----=-==eemmmuu-
150,793,951 - 150,793,951
(106,535,160) (1,867,437) (108,402,597)
44,258,791 (1,867,437) 42,391,354
(77,374,744) (344,860) (77,719,604)
(33,115,953) (2,212,297) (35,328,250)
(72,055,753)
_127.945920
20,561,917
(3,495,526)
17,066,391
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Print media Electronic
media Total
For the year ended 30 June 2021 DENHSRERR N s e T
Turnover -
Cosli‘fc;mgizl ion rp y et 1o
Gross profit/ (loss) (98,553,045) (14,734,766) (113,287,811)
22,090,135 (14,734,766) 7,355,369
gtltlltuli&:‘tr?li?e expenses (94,122,699) (368,708) (94,491,407)
T exXpenses (163,342) - (163,342)
(72,195,906) (15,103,474) (87,299,380)
FinancF cost (51,204,348)
Other income 27,103,090
Loss before taxation (111,400,638)
Taxation (3,075,651)
Loss after taxation (114,476,289)

34.2.1

operating activities, revenue, customers and segment assets are located in Pakistan.

3422 Revenue from major products and services

The revenue reported above represents revenue generated from external customers. All the segment

\The analysis of the Company's revenue from external customers for major products and services is given in

note 23 to these financial statements.

3423 Revenue from major customers

Revenue from major customers of Print media segment amounts to Rs. 112.67 million out of total print

media segment revenue.

343  The accounting policies of the reportable segments are the same as the Company's accounting policies

described in note 4 to these financial statements.

34.4  All non-current assets of the Company at 30 June 2022 are located and operating in Pakistan.

345  Segment assets and liabilities

Reportable segment’s assets and liabilities are reconciled to total assets and liabilities as follows:

. . Electronic
Print media media Total
----------------- Rupees --=-ccecmmmmenonn.

As at 30 June 2022

Segment assets for reportable segments 400,428,320 16,853,848 417,282,168
Unallocated corporate assels 714,168
Total assets as per balance sheet 417,996,336
Segment liabilities 262,416,964 91,798,934 354,215,898
Unallocated segment liabilities 1,007,439,372

Total liabilities as per balance sheet

[\y
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34.6

347

As at 30 June 2021

Segment assets for reportable segments

Unallocated corporate assets
Total assets as per balance sheet

Segment liabilities
Unallocated corporate liabilities
Total liabilities as per balance sheet

317,503,872

294,602,578

17,164,252

92,003,251

334,668,124
3,494,376

338,162,501

386,605,829
909,805,932

1,296,411,761

For the purposes of monitoring segment performance and allocating resources between segments:

all assets are allocated to reportable segments other than advance income tax; and

all liabilities are allocated to reportable segments other than long term finance, deferred liability,

gratuity due but not paid, liabilitics against assets subject to finance lease, short term borrowings
and accrued markup are not allocated to reporting segments as these are managed by the

Company.

Other segment information

For the year ended 30 June 2022

Capital expenditure

Depreciation, amortization

Non-cash items other than depreciation,
amortization and finance cost

For the year ended 30 June 2021
Capital expenditure

Depreciation and amortization
Non-cash items other than depreciation

amortization and finance cost

("'

"

y . Electronic
Print media sl Total
----------------- Rupees ----=---==s======="
1,324,500 - 1,324,500
33,929,292 310,404 34,239,696
(118,809,512) - (118,809,512)
16,930,618 - 16,930,618
45,851,089 324,743 46,175,832
1,111,573 (18,766,486) (17,654,913)
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38 Financial instruments

The Company's activitics expose it to a variety of financial risks:

The Compa
minimize p

35.1

Credit risk
Liquidity risk
Market risk

ny's Iovcrnll risk management policy focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and sccks to
otential adverse effects on the Company's financial performance.

Risk msungomeont framework

The Board of Dircctors has overall responsibility for cstablishment and over-sight of the Company's risk
management framework. The audit committee is responsible for developing snd monitoring the Campany’s

risk managoment policies. The committee regularly meets and any changes and compliance issucs are
reporied to the Bagrd of Directors.

Risk management systems are reviewed regularly by the audit committee to reflect changes in market
conditions and the Company’s activities. The Company, through its training and management standards and

procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees
understand their roles and responsibilities.

The audit committee oversces compliance by management with the Company’s risk management policies and
procediires, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the
Company.

Credit risk

Credit risk represents the financial loss that would be recognized at the reporting date if counter-partics failed
completely to perform as contracted. The Company does not have significant exposure to any individyal
counterparty. To manage credit risk the financial viability of all counterparties is regularly monitored and
asscssed. Qutstanding customer receivables are regularly menitored.

Exposure to eredit risk

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure 10
credit risk at the balance sheet date was:

30322 2021
Note Rupees Rupcees
Long term deposits 6,568,807 6,868,807
Trade debts 9 46,532,932 30,798,923
Other reccivables 10 4,254,204 2,665,153
Bank balanges 11 4,171,809 5,644,661
C 61,327,752 45,977,544

s

Scanned with CamScanner


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download

Q;

A
/ Media Times Limitad
Unconsolidated Notes to the Flngacial Statemeats

Jor ihe year eaded 30 June 2022

3522

Concentratlon of ered!t visk

The Company identifies concentrations o
is as follows:

2022 2021
Cuslomers Nois Rupees Rupees
l(l)llt;]:::g; companies and financial Institutlons :' ‘:-15::::;; 3(51.::!:.923
TN 55306
Credit quality and impalrment of financipl assets —tlSE08, 9154

Credi i i i

dcfm::lq:ﬁl:y:{] ﬁnanti:ml assets is ussessed by r::l'crtmce to external eredit ratings, where available, or to historical information about counterparty

s » All counterparties, with the exception of customers and utility Companies, have external credit ratings determined by various credit
ng agencies. Credit quality of customers is assessod by reference to historical defaults rates and present ages.

a) Long tepei depasiys
Long term deposity raprosant mainly deposit wiih Pak Sat Intprnational (Private) Limitgd. The manggament believes that ro impairment
ullowange is necessary in respeet of these long term dapusits.

L) Tegde Jﬁ:ﬁ‘

Thesa includs customers which are counier partics 1o trade debts. The Company recognises ECL for tradp debts using the simplified approach

as explained in note 4.8. The analysis of ages of trade debts and loss allowance using the aforemantiongd approach as at 30 June 2022 (on
adeption of IFRS 9) was determined as follows:

2022 2021
Gross carrying Laogs Giross carrying Loss Allowance
4] t Allgwyace amaunt
Rupees Runees Rupees Rupees
Past due (0 - 180 days) 47,958,494 (8,315,108) 37.284,009 (8,810,30:)
Past due (180 - 360 (ays) 23,209,681 (12,284,574) 18,525,064 (12.474,338)
Past due more than 360 days 186,823,194  (156,823,194) 235758911 (239.617.278)
J 2 4 260,901,920
227000769 (177.422.876) _ 201,568.004  _ (260.901,920)
Ageing of trade receivables from refated parties is as follows:
2612
More thap 365
080 dgys 91 -120days 131 -365 days ’“"dm" Total
Birnn
First Capital Equities Limited 681,924 - - 1,419,624 1,702,548
First Capital Securities Corporation Limited 227,500 - 171,664 349,160
910,424 - - 1,191,224 2,101,648

¢) Quher regeivables

This mainly represents receivables from employees of the Company and these are secured apainst salaries payable to these

employees. Based
on the past experience, management of the Company is confident that these balances are recoverable,

i) Bank bolances

The Company's exposure to credit risk against balanges with various commgreial banks is as follows:

2022 2021
Cayh at bunk Rupces Rupees

Local currency ;

- Currgnt accounts 2,399,388 1,135,155

Markup based deposits with conventional banks

- Deposil and saving accounts 659,379 2,011,861
3,688,767 3147016

Foreign currency - currgnt accoupt 62,775 54,645
3,151,542 3201661

T

Scanned with CamScanner


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download

( . & . . .
a\h‘d' 4 Times Limited

nsolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
L var cmkuf 30 une 2022

o jar he M

&) The credit quality of Company's bank balunces can be nssessed with reference to extornal credit rmting ngoncles ns folliws
Banks

Ruting w2 o
Short term Long term RARER Aeney Hupees Ru;wu
Faysal Bank Limited Al+ 9
Habib Metropolian Bank Lud Al+ m ' :25:2 ‘:.'::: ”:r::?:
:]\Trk;\[:m:hl_l;wfed Al+ AA+ PACRA 2,600,703 I 1!,'!14
ied Bank Limited A+ AA PACRA 818,394 296,951

3,181,813 1,201 661

Due to the Company's long standing business telationships with these counterparties and after giving due consideration to their strong

financial ul_nndjng. management does not expect non performance by these counter parties on their obligations to the Company. Accordingly,
the credit risk is minimal.

353 Liquidity risk

Liquu{ny (i:l. is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financiul liabilities that nre seltled
by delivering cash or anather financial asset. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is (o ensure, as fur os possible, that it will always have
sufficient liquidity 10 meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or riskine
damage to the Company’s reputation. The Company's approach 1o managing liquidity is to ensure as far s possible to alwiys have sulficont
liquidity to meet its liabilities when due. The Company is materially exposed to liquidity risk, as due to insufficient liquidity, the Company wis
unable to repay the loans and lease obligations to its lenders. As explained in note 2, the Company’s obility o conlinue as going conceen s
substantinlly dependent on its ability to successfully manage the liquidity risk.

The following are the contractual maturities of financiol liabilitics as on 30 June 2022:

354

3541

Mare than

Carrying Controcted Uptooneyear  Oneto two
amount ensh Mlow or less yenrs Iwo yenrs
Note esenvsssnsassnnnnssacndes QUpIEBonvocrncrsannanoosmosnans
Fluenclol fighlfitles
Long term finance 15 408,404,307 408,404,307 . 31630307
Trade and other payables 18 324,856,533 J28,856,533 J2HH56,83) . -
Accrued mark-up 20 JI8,714,164 JIRTI4,164 JIBTI4 164 .
Short term borrowing 21 48,000,000 41,000,000 AR 0,000 . ’
Lease liability 17 117,780,067 506,668,748 10817036 10,324,388 485,527,254
1,221,755,071 1,610,643,752 706,387,813 10,324,350 K77,161 861

The lollowing are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities as on 30 June 2021

Carrying Conlracted Up 10 one year Onctolwo  Morethan

amount cash flow orless  years o yuirs
Financial Liahilipes Nistg eeseesscccscccscassssnnnn Rupees = cesvecacenins .o
Long term finance 3 391,776,307 391,716,307 . W64 30
Trade and other payables 18 326,154,168 326,154,168 326,154,164 =
Acerued mark-up 20 260,627,129 260,627,129 200,627,129 .
Shaort term borrowings 21 48,000,000 48,000,000 AR,000,000 . :
Lense liability 17 132,940,349 505656944 314964217 39033017 A32659710

1,159,547 953 1532214514 668745514 39033017 824294017

It is not expected that the cash flows included in the maturity analysis could occur significantly earlier, or at significantly different amount

Market risk

Murket risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will Muctuate because of changes in masrket prices. Market
risk comprises of currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk

Currency risk

Currency rifk i$ the risk thut the fair value or future cash Mows of a financial instrument will Muctuate begause of changes in forcign exchaunge rates
It arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due to transactions entered in foreign currency. The Company is exposed to foreipgn cusrency's

assets and labilies risk at year end.
Exposure to cureency efsk

;l_’l:c s‘ummary.qunmill:um data about the Company's exposure |o currency risk as reported 1o the manggement of the Company 15 as lollows The
ipures represent foreign currency balances afier conversion in Pak Rupees using exchange rates prevailing at the hulance sheet date

duset 2022 0721
Cush at hank ulpﬂ.’l H!rp;r\
ash a
Net balance sheet exposure 62,778 s 644
62,778 3044

-—

i
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(1L
I ol 30 Jume 2022
Y | !
" I'he following signifieant exchango rtes have been npplied:
Average rate w
2022 2021 2022 2021
I:I'll' ] II'.II::: 233,74 211.72 25110 216,38
LS 1o 180,54 162.24 204.85 156,22
Seositlyite nnnlysly;
Atreporting date, if the PKR had strengthened by 10% ngainst the foreign currencies with all other variables held constanl, profit before tax for the
year would I“_‘W boen higher / (Tower) by the amount shown below. The analysis nssumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates. remain
constant and ignores any impact of’ foreenst sales and purchases,
2022 2021
Rupees Rupees
Effeet on profit and loss
GRP/USD (6,278) (5,465)
The weakening of the PKR against foreign currencies would have had an equal but opposite impact on the profit.
Currcucy plsh panagentent
Since the maximum amount exposed to currency risk is only 0,001871% (2021: 0,001871%) of the Company's financial assets, any adverse /
favorable movement in functional currency with respect to US dollar and GBP will not have any material impact on the operational results.
542 Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that fair values or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in interest rates.
Sensitivity to interest rate risk arises from mismatch of inancial assets and financial liabilities that mature or re-price in a given period
The ellective interest / mark-up rates for interest / mark-up bearing financial instruments are mentioned in relevant notes to the financial statements,
The Company's interest / mark-up bearing financial instruments as at the reporting dale are as follows:
2022 S o
Financial Financial Financial Financial
assels linbilities ussels habilities
------ Rupees - «---- =-----Rupees------
Virlable rate Insteuments
Balange with bank - deposit account 689,379 - 2,011,861 .
Long werm finance - 408,404,307 - 391,776,307
Short term borrowing - 48,000,000 - 48,000,000
689,379 456,404,307 2,011,861 flJ'),T.!h.JU?__
Senvitivigy 0y ed Fate instringes
“The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit and loss account. Therefore a change in
interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit and loss account.
Sensitivity anilysis for va Y
A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased / decreased loss before tax for the year by the amounts
shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign currency rates, remain constant,
—_Profit or loss hefore tax
100 bps 100 bps
Increase Decrease
--------- Rupees - --- - .-
As at 30 June 2022 2
Cash flow sensitivity - Variable rate financial liabilities (4,557,149) 4,557,149
As at 30 June 2021
Cash flow sensitivity - Variable rate financial liabilities (4,377.644) 4.377.614
3543 Other price risk
Price risk i
represents the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in the market prices (other than thase
arising from interest / mark-up rate risk or currency ri k), whether th 5 3
ovils issier, o factors affent e ¥ isk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument
i ccung all or similar financial instruments, The Company is not exposed 10 any other price risk
-
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355 Fair values of financial instruments
5 ic h > IV " 2 .
Fair value i the price hat would be received 1o sell an asset or paid to transfer a ligbility in an orderly transaction between m ke d
arket Perticipants a2 the sment date.
measure

Underlying the definition of fair value is the presumption that the Company is a going concern withoyt any intention o g its operations of 10 undertake 2 transaction oa

adverse lerms. uirement (g Curtnil magerially the scale of

The fair value of financial 2ssets and linbilities traded in active markets i.¢. listed equity shares are based ted market prices used for
» €. L " date. The gua

financial ssets held by the Company is current bid price, on the quoted market prices at the close of yraqling on the period end

A financal instrument is regarded as quoted in an active market it quoted prices are readily and reguiarly available from an exchange, dealer. § ing service or cegulatory agency end those

) , . pric
prices represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm's length basis. zoker, industry £roup. prl

IFRS 13, 'Fair Value Measurements’ requires the C pany to classify fair value measurements ys; fai ; - = . Ling the measurements. The fair value
hierarchy has the following kevels: ’ S & fair value fierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making

- Queuwd prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilitics that the entity can access at the measurement date (lewe] 1)
- Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are ebservable for the asset or liability, either direcily er indirectly (level 2) .
- Uncbsenvable inputs for the asset o liability (level 3). :

Lot | Fair value measuremeant of finzncial iestruments

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair vahees of financial instruments and non-financial instruments including their levels in the fair yalue hierarchy:

2022 .
Carryizg amoust Fair value
x Financizl
F‘imncu_ul assets lisbilitics at Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
at amortized cost :
smartized cost
Ov-Balasce sheet Rnzncial instruments Note T e RUPEES m  mm e e e
30 Juee 2022
ancigf 4 wred at foir value
Lorg wrm deposits 6,868 807 - 6,868,807 - - -
Trade debus 3552 46,532,912 5 46532932 5 5 -
Other receivables 35.5.2 4,254,204 - 4254204 - - -
Cash 2nd bank belances 3552 4174391 & 4,174,491 i . s
61,830,434 - 61,830,434 " = =
Financial fiabilities mot measured ot fuir velae
t::i::‘:ﬂffi“m 3552 . 408,400,307 408.404.307 . )
Trade and other pavahles e i U3 T2 i, e = - =
A 3552 - 328,856,533 328,856,533 : .
Shart term borrowina 1552 . 318,714,164 318,714,164 . ) )
3552 i 18.000,000 48,600,000 - N
,.EL . 1221785071 Lanssem - =
— —

40 Dage nl‘nullmrizaliml for isena
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35.5.2

On-Balance sheet financial instruments

30 June 2021

Financial assets not measured at fair valie

Long term deposits
Trade debts

Other receivables

Cash and bank balances

Financial liabilities not measured as fér value

Long term finances
Lease liability

Trade and other payables
Short term borrowing
Accrued mark-up

Fair value versus c2rrying amounts

Note

3552
3552
3552

33.5.2
3552
3552
335.5.2
25352

W
\

Ng amaunt ! Fair value
Financial assets ot .Fir‘la.n.cial l Level 3
amortized cast liabilities ar Total n Level 2
amortized cost Level
------ e e el e
"""""""" Rupees oo . --------~
69368,807 - 6;868,807 = - :
30,?98,923 - 30.?98.913 - - i
2,665,153 . 2,665,153 4 . -
5,665,791 . 5.663,791 5 -
45,998.674 - 45.998.674 - =
- 391,776,307 321,776,307 - - -
- 132,990,349 132,990,349 - = =
- 326,154,168 326,154,168 - - =
- 48,000,000 43,000,000 - " =
- 260.627.129 260.627,129 - - .
- 1,159,547.853 1.159,547.955 - N .

The Company has not disclosed the fair values of these finzncial assets and liabilities as these are

reasoneble approximation of fair value.

-

iy

for short terin or repriced over short term, Therefore, their carmrying amounts are
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36

Balance as at 01 July 2021
Chazges from financine activitios

Receipts of long term financeas - et of repayments
Total changes from finzacias cash fows

Other changes
Additional lease rental or overdue lease liability
Total Kability related other changes

Closing as =t 30 June 2022

Balance as at 01 July 2020
Changes from fivancing ortivities
Receipts of long term finances - net of repayments

Total changes from financiag czsh flows
Other changes

Additional lease rental on overdue lease liability
Total liability related other changes

Closing as at 30 June 2021

T

Recanciliation of movements of liabilities 1o cash fows srisiag from finzucing activic
itics,

w’_’-

Lcng term 'ﬁﬂﬂntes S!lcrt term
bﬁrruwings

I Liabilities against it
assets subject to
finance lease

Rupec!"""""-"-"--":- )
391,776,307 48,000,000 33,964,217 473,740,524
16,628,800 : i 16.628 000
16628608 5 16,628,830
= - 2,659,954 2,659.534
- - 2,659,954 2,639,954
U8 464,307 48,000,000 36,624,171 493,028 478
30 June 2021
Lizhilities
Liabilities against T
t 3 otal
Leng term finances f: ot m:; assets subject to
rrowing finance lease
............................. BADEES = < - ocii miim w e b s S e e o
264,614,697 48,000,000 26,235,463 338,850,160
127,161,610 = = 127,161,610
127,161,£18 ' = 127,161,610
= s 2659954 2,659,954
5 - 2,659,954 2,659,954
B i
391,776,307 48,000,000 28,895,417 468,671,724
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37 Capital risk management
The Board’s policy is to maintain an efficient capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market
confidence and to sustain the future development of its business. The Board of Dircctors monitors the return
on capital employed, which the Company defines as operating income divided by total capital employed.
The Board of Directors also monitors the level of dividends to ordinary shareholders.
The Company's objectives when managing capital are:
(i) to safeguard the entity's ability to continue as a going concern, so that it can continue to provide
returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakcholders, and
(i)  to provide an adequate return to sharchaldsrs.
The Company manages the capital structure in the context of cconomic canditions aud the risk
characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain ar adjust the capital structure, the Company
may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, issug now shares, or sell assets to reduce debt.
Neither there were any changes in the Company's approach to capital management during the ycar nor the
Company is subject to externally imposed capital requirements.
38 Number of employecs
The total average number of employees during the year and as at June 30, 2022 and 2021 respectively are us
follows:
20422 2021
No. of smiployopes
Average number of employees during the year 75 80
Number of employees as at June 30 76 - 90
39  The corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever considered necessary for the
purposes of comparison and better presentation the effect of which is not material. Further, Following
reclassifications have been done for better presentation of these Financial Statements
Description Reclassified from Reclassified To Hupees
Early payment Discount Revenue Administrative Expenses 2,871,874
40 Date of autharization for issue

Chief Exe

0

1] "
These financial statements were authorized for issue on “ Fi D[-’ i AV V¥4
Directors of the Company.
e

&

by the Doard of

7
w= \onegg oy :

Directar Chief Financinl Officer

‘utive
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aa it Mg une 028

ASSETS

Nen-current nssets

Property, plant and equipment
Right ol use asscty '
Repulatory 1 icense-

Long term deposits,

Deterred taxation

Current assers

Trade debis

Advances, prepayments and other receivable
Advance income tax

Casti and bank balances

Non-current assct classilied as held for sale

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Share copital und reserves

Authorized share capital

210,000,000 (202 1: 210,000,000) ordinary shares

ol Ry, 10 cach
Share capital

Share vremium reserve
Consoliduted Accumulated loss

Now=current liabifities

Long terim [inance
Dcivrred lability
Lease liability

I'rade ard other pavables
Contract liability
Aceruad mark-up

Short term borrowings

Leuse Habdlity

Countingencies and commitments

Note

=3

10

1

12

13

13
14

15
16
17

18
19
20
2]
17

22

2022 2021
Rupees Rllpd.:cs
157,280,344 182,719,877
98,171,390 105,440,252
509,322 -
6,868,807 6,868,807
262,829,863 295,028,936
46,532,932 30,798,923
3,139,304 2,665.153
715,368 3,494,376
4,175,709 5,663,791
54,563,313 42,624,243
= 509,322
317,393,176 338.162.501
2,100,000,000 2,100,000,000
1,78%,510,100 1,788,510,100
76,223,440 76,223,440
(2,909,235,634) (2.822,982 800)
(1,044,502,094) (958,249,260)
408,404,307 391,776,307
19,846,576 23,251,396
106,962,931 99,026,132
535,213,814 514,053,835
443,210,963 434,584,814
5,939,193 5,181,766
318,714,164 260,627,129
48,000,000 48,000,000
10,817,136 33.964,217
826,681,456 782,357,926
317,393,176 338,162,501

‘The annexed notes [rom 1 to 40 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

P g I,

™
dﬁu&\m&ﬂ

Director

A llel' I‘.ill-l-l..;'l‘ll.‘llil E)fllcer
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

. Vor the year ended 30 June 2022

2022 2021
Note Rupees Rupees
Revenue - net 23 150,793,951 120,643,180
Cost of production 24 (108,402,597) (113,287,811)
Gross profit 42,391,354 7,355,369
Administrative and selling expenses 25 (78,749,504) (94,491,407)
Other income 26 28,455,242 27,103,090
Finance cost 27 (72,057,098) (51,204,348)
Other expenses 28 (321,237) (163,342)
Loss Before Taxation (80,281,243) (111,400,638)
Taxation 29 (3,495,526) (3,075,651)
Loss After Taxation (83,776,769) (114,476,289)
LLoss per share - basic and diluted 30 (0.47) (0.64)

The annexed notes from 1 to 40 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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2022 2021
S
Rupees Rupec
114,476,289)
Loss after taxation (83.776,769) (
@‘_‘I_E‘_’!ﬂmhwsiw income / (loss)
ltems that will never be reclassified to profit or loss: .
. (2,476,{165) 1,058,
- Actuarial (loss) / gain on defined benefit obligation
(86.252,83_—1)_ — (1134 17,624)

l'otal comprchensive loss for the year ===

solidated financial statements.

"The annexed notes from | to 40 form an integral part of these con
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| ,dmt}mcs Limited
‘onsolldatcd Statement of Cash I']
or the year ended 30 June 2022 o

2022 2021
Nofe Rupees Rupeces
Cash flows from oneﬂi_,-_,‘,,_g_ﬂ_c_,mq
Net Cash used in operations 31 85,300,916 (110,918,582)
:-'inancc cost paid (1,171,180) (602.3?2
ncome tax paid (716,518) (1,313,
Net cash used in operating activitics 83,413,218 (112,834,650)

Cash flows from investing activities

(1,531,300)
(100,000,000)

(101,531,300) (12,130,617)

Capital expenditure

[Investment in subsidiaries

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

[ 16628000 ][ 127,161,610 |

Procceds of long term finances - nct of repayments

Net cash generated from financing activities 36 16,628,000 127,161,610
Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents (1,490,082) 2,196,343
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 5,665,791 3,469,448
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 11 4,175,709 5,665,791

from | to 40 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

Chicl‘ Excclutive Dircctor Chicef Financial Officer
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Jda "j",cs Limited
isolidated Statement of Chap
rthe year ended 30 June 2 22

Balance as at | July 2020

Total comprehensive income for the year

Loss for the year

Other comprehensive income for the
year ended 30 June 2021

Total comprehensive loss

Balance at 30 June 2021

Balance as at 1 July 2021

Total comprehensive income for the year

l.oss for the year
Other comprehensive loss for the
year ended 30 June 2022

Total comprehensive loss

Balance at 30 Junc 2022

ges in LEquity

e
Capital reserve Revenue resery
_____-———-—-_-

ted
Share Share Accumulate Total
capital prcmium‘_’_’_lo_s’s_t::’f’_’_
Rupees ="
44,831,636)
1,788,510,100 16223440 (2,709,565,176) (8
(114,476,289)
1,058,665
- (113,417,624) (113,417,624)
1,788,510,100 76,223,440  (2,822,982,800) (958,249,2.60)
1,788,510,100 76,223,440  (2,822,982,800) (958,249,260)
. - (83,776,769) (83,776,769)
- = (2,476,065) (2,476,065)
- - (86,252,834) (86,252,834)

1,788,510,100

76,223,440  (2,909,235,634) _ (1,044,502,094)

"I'he annexed notes from | to 40 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Mecdia Times Limited

t.-\lolcs to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2022
1 Corporate and general information

1.1 Legal status and nature of husiness

Holding Company

. 2001 as a private
Media Times Limited ("the Company") was incorporated in FEEE 01:,11 3;";3;1 The Company 18
limited company and was converted into public limited company on 06 ?5 located at
listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange. The registered office of the Company edlonild
Shopping Mall, Fortress Stadium Lahore Cantt. Lahore. The Compi"_'l)’h!’Els dzﬁly Engl
Islamabad. The Company is primarily involved in prinling,. and publishing
papers in the name of "Daily Times" and "AajKal" respectively.

ish and Urdu news

Subsidiary Companies

Pk s a private Compa_ny as
El Sat (Private) Limited ("the Subsidiary") was incorporat.cd in Tt'd:{‘;‘?“ ;‘_hc orincipdd activity of
limited by shares on 27 November 2020 under Companics Acamgc . —— of
subsidiary Company will be to establish, sctup, run', (.)pcrale.bmadcasting’  din network dised
television broadcasting, T.V Channels, relay transrfu.mon, re- ;0 o <ides production and to
circuit television, direct setallite broad casting, telcwsm‘n shows rzval ; parmisgionf K issz:f:d tTY
sctup television stations in various cities of Pakistan STJ\J]GG[ to app D s 100t voting securities in
Jevant government authorities (PEMRA). The Holding Comgany oy | e of business.AS of the
:icc;::qi%iiary Company. The country of incorporation is also its pnnmtpaltpczmmcmcc. s operatiofs:
reporting date, the Subsidiary Company is in its fsct ‘up pllas:c a;'ld h:‘, ?n{:; :c,f by
The registered office of the subsidiary Company 15 situated in the p

i i i as a private Company as
Times Comm (Private) Limited ("the Subsidiary") was incorporated njr :aklfit::ipal a]:tMtY b 7
limited by shares on 07 December 2020 under Companies Act 2017. The p B s 41 sk
(‘Zl::mpan: ‘will be to establish, setup, run, operate, manai,c ElT"ld caanlrr“rz'dia e sl ik
! ; - ission. re-broadcasting, >
sting, T.V Channels, relay transmi ; b i
br:)af?c‘a;i ﬁirect setallite broad casting, television shows / programa,{ video -pr?onj s e
e i i jec al / permiss
i i i ities of Pakistan subject to approv , ed ¥
slevisi stations in various cilics of ; ; . g ok 4
lLllc\ o ament authoritics (PEMRA). The Holding Company holds 10{:;6 offv; lgc T i
i i ion is also its principal place ol business.
idi : country of incorporation Is als p ' ;
subsidiary Company. The coun : : e
o b“_ Hg chg the Subsidiary Company is in its set up phase and has not yct ;ommt::ncc p
e | is si i i unjab.
Tl‘I?c registered office of the subsidiary Company is situated in the province of Punj

2 Events and conditions related to going concern

i 5 .2,909.236 million as at June 30, 2022 and, as of date,
The Steup has Be rﬁ:ba:T:T?::‘;thgclkﬁzefoglp{aiscls by Rs. 772.118 million. The Group's equity has
the Group's currf:n sulated losses exceed the share capital and share premium by Rs. 1,044.502 lnl}llon
i m:d lh((:);;cul?aiqa“ and “Business Plus” channels of the Company remained non-operational
# leae 2 ’ r 'ld'he channels remained non-operational. The Group has also defaulted in payments
1[1}' ?L;glltwul 111:12 ly&ic. liabilitics as mentioned in notes 17 to these consolidated financial statements. There
‘-}i - loan_:'.ul1 Ztnaimy related to these events which may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability
o ma_tcrhla:l : going concern and, therefore. the Group may be unable to realize its assets and discharge
:?qcl?:tl:ill‘il:iis .in the normal course of busine\.?s. The Gruu;{’s sponsors are negotiating with Faysal Bank
L‘imi‘cd for settlement of short term borrow1ng§ from their own sources. The F}roup has relaunched its
Urdu Newspaper "Daily Aaj Kal" and is planning to launch further products in print and social media
sectors. Further, the Group is planning to launch a Web TV with the brand name of Daily Times and to
relaunch “Zaiqa” channel with improved content and distribution all over Pakistan. The management of
the Group is confident that the above actions and steps shall enable the Company to attract revenue
streams that will result in improved liquidity. Further the Company’s promoters have offered full support

to the Company to meet any working capital needs. In its 20th AGM, the Company resolved to form two
wholly owned subsidiary companies and sell its licenses from Business Plus

companics. These companics were incorporated last year. The Company has transferred their licenses 1o
the newly incorporated companies (EL Sat Pvt Ltd & Times Co

(15 oy " 3 " . mm Pvt le) These companics will
relaunch "Zaiqa" and "Business Plus" channels with new and improved content
[ g

[

and Zaiqa to those
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Media Times Limited

g’ Notes 1o the Consolig

ated Financial Statements

For the year ended 30 June 2022

3
KN

3.2

Basis of preparation

Statement of compliance
: d
{h the accounting

dance Wi : ;
% pllcablc in

These sal? .
consolidaled financial statements have been prepared in aceor
porting standards ap

reporting standards as applic ; T i

Pakistan comprise: s applicable in Pakistan, The accounting and re
gncr““‘i““l\l Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by
Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Acl, 2017 and

Act, 2017.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from th
provisions of and dircctives issued under the Companics Act, 2017 have been followed.

he International Accounting

Provision of and directives issucd under the Companies
¢ IFRS. the

Basis of consolidation
. Control is achicved when the group is exposed.

with the investee and has ability to affect those

Subsidiary is an cntity over which the Group has contro!
there is presumption that a majority of voting

or has rights, 1o variable returns from its involvement
returns through its power over the investee. Generally,

rights result in control.
¢ that

The Group re-assesses whether or not it controls an investec if facts and circumstances indicat
there are changes to one or more elements of control.

s control, and continues to be
ses of a subsidiary acquired or
Group gains control until the

n which the Group obtain
| ceascs. Income and expen
oss from the date the

Subsidiary is consolidated from the date o
consolidated until the date when such contro
disposed ofT during the year are included in profitor |
date the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

The financial statements of the Subsidiary Company are prepared for the same reporting period as the
accounting policies of the Subsidiary

Holding Company, using consistent accounting policies. The
Company have been changed to conform with accounting policies of the Holding Company, where

required.

stages, the acquisition date carrying value of the acquirer's

If the business combination is achieved in
measured to fair value at the acquisition date; any

previously held equity interest in the acquirce is re
gains or losses arising from such remcasurement are recognised in profit or loss.

Identifiable asscts acquired, liabilities assumed and contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition date, irrespective of the extent of
any non-controlling interest. The excess of cost of acquisition is recorded as goodwill, however, i the
cost of acquisition is less than fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is

recognised directly in the profit or loss.

The assets. liabilitics, income and expenses of the Subsidiary Company are consolidated on a line by line
husm‘ zfnd carrying value of investments held by the Holding Company is eliminated a Elil"l‘i)l the
Subsidiary Company's shareholders’ equity in the consolidated financial statements S

All :nnl(frial inlm-grPup balances, transactions and unrealised gains and losses resulting from i
transactions and dividends within the Group are eliminated in full g from intra-group

Non-controlling interest (NCI) is that part of the net results ;Jl'opcralions and of net assets of subsid
sets of subsidiary

attributable interest which are not owned b -
y the Group. The
of the net assets of subsidiary company. 4 Group measures NCI on proportionate basis

When the ownership of a subsidiary is less th
b an hundred per 'l exis
share of the total comprehensive income for the year evenl?f"' lilcaT;'eas h:l(' [' i et
' ults in a defi

’Bm

cit balance.
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Media Times Limited

Notes to the Con

For the ye

3.3

34

=
in

352

arended 30 Jyne 2022

solidated Financiga) Statements

The Group tre
transactions wi
paid / reeejy
Subsidiary

i f control as
als transactiong with non-controlling interests that do nol. rcsm:ll;:fi::; 20n5ideranon
th equity owners of the Group, The difference between Fa{r ‘,av:luc g i
ed and the relevant share acquired / disposed off of l.hc carrying T i I it
s recorded in cquity. Gains or losses to non-controlling intcrests are

i i will) and liabilities
Il the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises the assets {m;{#;:!;f:;}dmwgnimd % (l)lher
of the suhsidinry.carrying amount of any NCI, Cumulmivc' lrnnsllalmn i,vcd o i ke
comprehensive income, and recognises fair value of COnsulcralmP mcccomp;ny ke com?oncms
Surplus or defie in profit and loss, and reclassifies the Holding O s s,
previously recopnised in other comprehensive income to profit and loss
appropriate.

Basis of measurcment

i xcept
o convention, €
:r the historical cost
These consolidated financial statements have been prﬁpal"‘-"I under th
the recognition of certain employee benefits at present value.

Functional and presentation currency

" " ich is the
. istani Rupee ("Rs.") whic
These consolidated financial statements are prcscntlcd in Pa:c l;t?:lgfpcpes has been rounded off to
Company’s functional currency. All financial information presente
the nearest rupee, unless otherwise stated.

Use of estimates and judgments

i i ith approved accounting
The preparation of these consolidated financial statclmems mdconf::;mt:il:n:"ll:m al;?ccl i Slication
standards requires management to makejudgment_S. estimatos a1y aSSlnsSs The ctiates ki aasceiated
of policies and reported amounts of assets, lia.bilitlcs, mcomal: and e:;pi fac‘t i O SR s
assumptions are based on historical experience and _varlous ohr: st ot ukitg Jodgasent-abio
reasonable under circumstances, and the results of whl.ch form t tl:rom e SR
carrying value of assets and liabilitics that are not readily apparent fr
may difTer from these estimates.

i i is isions to accounting
The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongomg‘ basis. Ru?v.lsmn?&CN i lhsﬁ
stimates are recognized in the period in which estimates are revised if the revision a l.a s
% I'od <';r in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current an
period,
periods.

s ) 3
The arcas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated Company's financial
c I L - i " & . £ . . 5:
tatements or where judgment was exercised in application ol accounting policies are as follows
5 b

Property, plant and equipment

The management of the Group rcass?sses useful lives and residual \:aluc fo
and equipment annually by considering expc.ctcd pattern ?f economic
derive from that item and the maximum period up to which such be’n
Any change in the estimates in future years rm‘gh! affect the carryi
property, plant and equipment with a corresponding effect on the dep

r cach item of property, plant
benefits that the Group expects to
cfits are expected to be available.
Ng amounts of respective items of
reciation charge and impairment,

Expected credit loss

ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accord
and all the cash flows that the Group expects to

receive. The shortfall s ¢
approximnation to the assets original effective interest rate,

ance with the contract
hen discounted al an

es for trade debig using IFRS 9 simplificd approach and
has calculated ECLs based on lifetime ECLs. The Group has establjs

Ls b i hed a provision matrix that is based
on the Group's historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forw

: . ard-looking factors specific to the
debtors and the economic environment, When deter

the . s mining whether the credit risk of a financial assct has
increased significantly since Initial recogniti

the Group considers
ue cost or effort, This
the Group's historical

includes both quantitative and qu
experience and informed credit as

I

alitative inform
sessment including forward
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/, o Media Times Limited
Notes 10 the Consolidated |: inar

For the Yyear ended 30 Aove 2033 'lcull S"“cl“cl“!i

The maxi
Xi i . )
mum period considered when estimating FCL is the maximum contractual period over W hic |‘
4 ot amortized costare

the Group §
is ' e !
P IS exposed 1o credit risk, Loss allowanees for financial assets measure

deduct
ed from the gross carrying amount of the assets.
oss basis and

o h expected |
e h equivalents

Impai
rmen = .
ton cash and cash equivalents has been measured on o 12
1s cash and cos

reflects L
have Im\l-hc Sh'“n- maturities of the exposures. The Group considers tha |
credit risk based on the external credit ratings of the counterparties.

RE isi
3 Provisions and Contingencies

The Group reviews the status of all pending litigations and claims against the Group. "“’“’_d on its
Judgment and the advice of the legal advisors for the estimated financial outcome, aPP“’P"“"-‘.d"‘“]“s“"i
or prov ision is made. The actual outcome of these litigations and claims can have an effect on the
carrying amounts of the liabilities recognized at the reporting date.

to seitle the present obligation at the

Pm\'is.ions are based on best estimate of the expenditure required g e
reporting date, that is, the amount that the Group would rationa obligation at

reporting date or to transfer it to a third party.

lly pay to settle the

3.54 Taxation
s taken by the taxation authorities.

tax department at the

The Group takes into account the current income tax law and decisior
ial nature is in

Instances where the Group's views differ from the views taken by the income
assessment stage and where the Group considers that its view on items of mater
accordance with law, the amounts are shown as contingent liabilities.

355 Staff retirement benefits
g all its full time permanent workers

defined under the respective scheme.
benefit requires assumptions to be
in remuneration and the
tions used for the plan are

The Group operates approved unfunded gratuity scheme coverin
who have completed the minimum qualifying period of service as
The gratuity scheme is managed by trustees. The calculation of the
made of future outcomes, the principal oncs being in respect of increase
discount rate used to convert future cash flows to current values. The assump!

determined by independent actuary on annual basis.
Gratuity cost primarily represents the increase in actuarial present value of the obligation for benelits

carned on employce service during the year and the interest on the obligation in respect of employee
service in previous years. Calculations are sensitive to changes in the underlying assumptions.

3.5.6 Leases
The Group uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate for determining its lease liabilities at
the lease commencement date. The incremental borrowing rate is the rate of interest that the entity would
have to pay to borrow over similar terms which requires estimations when no observable rates are

available.
Summary of Significant Accounting Polices
The accounting policies set out below have been applicd consistently to all periods pres i g
‘ ; s presented in these cons y
financial statements, except as disclosed in note 4.1. consolidated

4.1 New standards, amendments to accounting and reporting standards and new interpretatior
18

Amendments to accounting and reporting standards and inter i ;
retatior Paciii ;
year ended Junc 30. 2022 . 15 which are effective during the

There are certain new standards, interpretations and a

; . mendments (o a i

whu:.h are mandatory for the Group’s accounting periods beginning on Pé:-m\:d T:counhng s

considered not to be relevant or have any significant effect on the Group's ﬁnaﬂnc?;I - ]: o
reporting.

r‘

Ly
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Media Times Limited

. Noics to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2022

: . ; t are not yet
4.2 Standards, inlerpretation and amendments to approved accounting standards tha
effective
proved accounting

The following standards, amendments and interpretations with respect to the ed below against the

standards as applicable in Pakistan would be cffective from the dates mention
respective standard or interpretation;

Effective Date
(Annual periods
Beginning on or

After)
Standard or Interpretation 2023

IAS 1 Disclosure of accounting policies 1January,
, 2023

IFRS 2 Disclosure of accounting policies 1January

2023
IAS 1 Amendments on classifications 1January, we
IAS 8 Amendments on Accounting estimates - 1January, s
IAS 12 Amendments on Deffered Tax 1January, s

IFRS 17 Amendments to Insurance contracts 1January,

The above standards and amendments are not expected to have any material impact
on company's Financial statements in the period of initial implications. .

In Addition to the above standards and amendments, Improvements to various
accounting standards and conceptual framework have also been issued by the IASB
such improvements are generally effective for accounting periods beginning on or

4.3 P'roperty, plant and equipment

Owned

[tems of property. plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, if any. Cost in relation to property, plant and equipment comprises acquisition and other directly
attributable costs. The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in
the carrying amount of the item if it is possible that the future economic benefits embodicd in the part
will flow to the entity and its cost can be measured reliably, The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognized. The costs of the day to day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognized in
profit and loss as incurred.

Depreciation is provided on straight line method and charged to profit and loss account 1o write off the
depreciable amount of each asset over its estimated useful life at the rates specified in note to these
consolidated financial statements after taking into account theijr residual L -

itiotisi values. iati
additions is charged from the month asset is available for use up to the month w/| ¢s. Depreciation on

hen asset is retired.

equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from sale with lhcz::;lw'-n of property, plant and
plant and equipment, and are recognized in profit or Joss account fying amount of property,

g
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E/lcdia Times Limited

Notes to the Consolidate

d Financial Statements

For the year ended 30 June 2022

4.4

4.6

4.7
4.7.1

4.7.2

Right-of-use assety
initial direct

e of lease payments,
f the leasc as reduced by any

Right of use asse -
s¢ assets are initially measured at cost being the present valu
ulated depreciation and

costs, any leas
illccnli\»cj-’ ]""*"‘_-‘ payments made at or before the commencement 0
§ received, These are subsequently measured at cost less accum

accumulated fminat ;
mulated impairment losses, il any,
r the useful life of the

ase term or if the cost
harged over the

¢ shorter of the lease term O
nd of the le

depreciation is ¢

Depreciation is o )
'1s:p:.0(\:m“0“ is charged on straight line basis over th
) f\{: + Where the ownership of the asset transfers to the Group at the
of the assel reflects that the Group will exercise the purchase option,
uscful life of asset,

Intangibles
finite intangibles and any identified

!‘“ﬂngiblcs are stated at cost less accumulated amortization for -y
impairment loss. The cstimated useful life and amortization method is reviewed at the end o ezf

annual reporting period, with effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective
basis.
their estimated useful lives.

g straight-line method over ;
h in which an asset is put to use

Finite intangibles arc amortized usin
Amortization on additions to intangible assets is charged from the mont

and on disposal up to the month of disposal.

Trade debts, deposits and other receivable
t and are initially recognized when they are originated and
These assets are written off when there is no

s experience over past years is used to base the

These are classified at amortized cos
measured at fair value of consideration receivable.

rcasonablc expectation of recovery. Actual credit los
calculation of expected credit loss.

Cash and cash equivalents
For the purposc of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and bank

balances which arc carried in the balance sheet at cost.
Financial instruments

Recognition and initial measurement

I-‘ina1.1cial assets ar-1d liabilities are initially recognized when the Group becomes a party to contractual
pmvlsions of the instrument and a financial asset (unless it is a trade receivable without a sienifi o
financing component) or financial liability is initially mecasured at fair value plus, for an ite i lcaf}t
valuc through profit or loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that are directly attribulal’)lc toi - n'm' ?lt s
issuc. A reccivable without a significant financing component is initially mcasurcdoaltlstl?:c}mSmm:‘ -
ransaction

price.
Classification and subsequent measurement
Financial assets

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classi
o, ified as measu :
other comprehensive income (FVOCI) and fair valye through p;f’(:ita;ra{non(lfi?q cost, fair value through
oss (FVTPL).

business model for managing financial assets, in which ca.
on the first day of the first reporting period following the lsle
cha

—

I
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(4 Media Times Limited

Motcs to the Consolidated I'inancjal Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2022

dmortized cost

A i i 19 '
ril‘l'mcml asset is measured at amortized cost il it meets both of the following
designated as at VTPl

conditions and is not

" - ain , _ , contractual cash
tis held within u business model whose objective is to hold assets 10 collect

flows: and

¢ solely payments of

- Its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that ar

principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
erest method. The

ctive int
and

hange gains and losses

Ihese assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effe
ized in profit or

:clmortizcd cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest income, foreign exchal
impairment are recognized in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition IS recogn

loss.
rade debts

Financial asscts measured at amortized cost comprise of cash and bank balances, deposits, 1
and other receivables,
Debt Instrument - FVOCT

A debt investment is measured at FVOCI if it meets both o
designated as at FVTPL:

f the following conditions and is not

- it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash
flows and sclling financial assets; and

its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

These asscts arc subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income calculated using the effective
intcrest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognized in profit or loss.
Other net gains and losses are recognized in consolidated OCI. On derecognition, gains and losses
accumulated in consolidated OCI are reclassified to profit or loss. However, the Group has no such

instrument at the balance sheet date.

Eguity Instrument - I'VOCI

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Group may irrevocably
elect to present subsequent changes in the investment’s fair value in consolidated OCI. This election is
madec on an investment-by-investment basis,

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognized as income i
loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the invest; ¢ in profit or
gains and losscs arc recognized in consolidated OCI and are never reclassifi dcs ment, Other net
Iowever, the Group has no such instrument at the balance sheet datc. led to profit or loss.

Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

All financial asscts not classified as measured at am

measured at 'VTPL.. ortized cost or FVOCI as described above are

On initial recognition, the Group may irrev i
, ocably designate a financi
; : Inanci :
rf:qullrcmcms to be measured a} amortized cost or at FVOC] a i assct.that otherwise meets the
significantly reduces an accounting mismatch tha would oth it TR doing so eliminates ¢
otherw :

ise arise,
%
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4.7.3

These agsety are
dividend income,
balance sheet date

including any interest or

subsequently measured at fair value, Net gains and losses, o st i

\ i umec
are recognized in profit or loss, However, the Group has no such instr

‘nancial assery — Businesy

model assessment:

ue of the financial assct on 'init]al
for the credit risk

d for other basic

lor the purposes of the

' assessment, ‘principal® is defined as the fair val
recognition, ‘Interest’

1 i . . d
: is defined as consideration for the time value of'moncy‘aﬂc K
associated with the principal amount outstanding during a particular period of "mn margin.
lending risks and costs (e.g. liquidity risk and administrative costs), as well as a proli

interest, the
whether the
| cash

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of prinCIpiﬂ i-md
Company considers the contractual terms of the instrument. This includes assessing tua
financial asset contains a contractual term that could change the timing or amount of cgn‘t;ac s
flows such that it would not meet this condition. In making this assessment, the Group considers:

= contingent events that would change the amount or timing of cash flows; Goaites
. : z i - CS;
= terms that may adjust the contractual coupon rate, including variable-rate featur
= prepayment and extension features: and
: .g. non-recourse
- terms that limit the Company’s claim to cash flows from specified assets (e.g
features),

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilitics arc classified as measured at amortized cost or FVTPL. A ﬁnan::ial liability is
classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held-for-trading, it is a derivative or it is dcsnglnated as such
on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and ncE gau?s a‘n.d-losscs,
including any interest expense, are recognized in profit or loss. Other financial liabilities are
subscquently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Interest expcn'scf an’d
forcign exchange gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derccognition is
also recognized in profit or loss.

Financial liabilitics comprisc trade and other payables, long term finance, short term borrowing,
liabilitics against asscts subject to finance lcase and accrued mark up.

Derecognition
Financial assets

The Group derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial assct expirc, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in
which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financi
which the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks a
it does not retain control of the financial asset,

al asset are transferred or in
nd rewards of ownership and

The Group might enter into transactions whereby it transfers
statement of financial position, but retains either all or substanti
transferred assets. In these cases, the transferred asscts are not de

assets recognized in its consolidated

ally all of the risks and rewards of the
recognized.

Financial liabilities

The Group derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual ob;
cancelled, or expire. The Group also derecognizes  financial liability wh
the cash flows of the modified liability are substantially different, in \ih‘ hc
bascd on the modified terms is recognized at fair value. Op dc,rc. !c.
difference between the carrying amount extinguished and the L(zgrlltlo-
SRshusiS tramglaLor liibllifies assumed) is recognized in cofxgg;iz];ﬁgl

: (o
[

casc a new financial liability
n of a financial liability, the
on paid (including any non-
profit or loss,
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4.8 Impairment

Financial assets

The Grou ;)
p recognizes loss allowances for ECLs on:

- (ll'lnanf:lal assets measured at amortized cost;
ebt investments measured at I'VOCI; and

- contract asscts.

““.: Group measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs, €xcePt for the FOIEMEE

which are measured at 12-month ECLs:

rcpoﬂiﬂg date; and

the risk of default occurring

sed significantly since initial

= debt securitics that are determined to have low credit risk at the

- other debt sceuritics and bank balances for which credit risk (i.e.
over the expected life of the financial instrument) has not increa

rccognition.
ible within the 12

m default events that arc poss
ent is less than 12

12-month ECLs are the portion of ECLSs that result fro
e instrum

months after the reporting date (or a shorter period if the expected life of th
months).

creased significantly since initial
ble and supportable information
s both quantitative and
redit

e credit risk of a financial asset has in

When determining whether th
CLs, the Group considers reasona

recognition and when estimating E
that is relevant and available without undue cost Or effort. This include
qualitative information and analysis, based on the Group’s historical experience and informed ¢

assessment and including forward-looking information.

on a financial asset has increased significantly if it is more than
¢ ECLs that result from all possible

h ECLs are the portion of ECLs
after the reporting date (or a
The maximum period
¢ Group is exposed

The Group assumes that the credit risk
past due for a reasonable period of time. Lifetime ECLs are th

default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. 12-mont
that result from default events that are possible within the 12 months

shorter period if the expected life of the instrument is less than 12 months).

considered when estimating ECLS is the maximum contractual period over which th

to credit risk.

Loss allowances for financial asscts measured at amortized cost are deducted from the Gross carrying

amount of the asscts.

mount of a financial asset is written off when the Group has no reasonable
expectations of recovering of a financial asset in its entircty or a portion thercof. The Group individually
makes an assessment with respect to the timing and amount of write-off based on whether there is a
reasonable expectation of recovery. The Group expects no significant recovery from the amount writt
off. IHowever, financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement activities i -1
to comply with the Group procedures for recovery of amounts due. ivities in order

Nrm-(mancia! assets

The cafrying amount of the Group’s non-financial assets, other than inventori

are rqv:cwcq at ca‘ch reporting date to determine whether there is any indi o e ficfcr'rcd a2 asens

such indication exists, then the assct’s recoverable amount is estimated T‘;al'on of impairment. If any

asset or cash gt?ncratmg unit is the greater of its value in use and it 3 : .c recoverable amount of an

assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted tosth:;: ;:1::: tIcssl cost to sell. In
nt values using a pre-

tax discount ra
ax discoun te that reflects current market assessments of the i
specific to the assct or cash generating unit. ime value of money and the risks

The Gross carrying a

—_

5
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:f\n impairment |ogg is r
Its estimateq recovery
Impairment logse
amounts of the

;TOL‘.nmcd if the carrying amount of the assets or its cash generating unit exceeds
i ,,c-. I‘Il‘nt‘}lﬂll- Impairment losses are recognized in profit and loi: ac:oui:lé
- .t’ """‘d. In respeet of cash generating units are allocated to rcducfc the ?adry <
assessed at cn,:hl .l‘.c:'):r:;: 1‘1 :ml on & pro rata basis. Impairment losses recognized in Iprlo;rP:;'i‘S’t: j\rn
ipalingnt loag 1 o 1‘5:| Ialc for any indications that the loss has decreased or no on}? pluin |
GHEUE, At o :;ir .LI‘SL 1|'!hcre has been a change in the estimates used to dclcrfnmct ¢ e e
reversal docs . f"tm loss is reversed only to that extent that the asset’s carrying amount & i
¢s not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation

amortization, -
ation, if'no impairment loss had been recognized.

4.9 cnfdl
Oﬂ'bctlmg of financial assets and financial linbilitics

Financial asscts and financial liabilities are offsct and the net amount presented in the statement of
enforceable right to sct off the

financial posision when, and only when, the Group currently has a legally liabili
a]ilounls and it intends cither to settle them on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability
simultancously.

4.10  Share capital
Ordinary shares arc classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issuc of ordinary

shares arc recognized as a deduction from equity, net of any tax effects.

4.11 Retirement and other benefits
e associated services are rendered by

Salarics, wages and benefits are accrued in the period in which th
licy for employee

employces of the Group and measured on an undiscounted basis. The accounting po
retirement benefits is described below:

Post employment benefits - Defined benefit plan

The Group operates unfunded defined benefit gratuity scheme for all permanent employees, having a
service period of morc than onc year. The Group recognizes expense in accordance with IAS 19

"Employee Benefits".

The Group's nct obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated by estimating the amount of
future benefit that employces have carned in the current and prior periods and discounting that amount.
I'he calculation of defined bencfit obligations is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the

projected unit credit method.

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, are
recognized immediately in other comprehensive income. The Group determines the net interest expense
on the net defined benefit liability for the period by applying the discount rate used to measure the
defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the then nct defined benefit liability.

taking into account any changes in the net defined benefit liability during the period as a result 01"
contributions and benefit payments. Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined benefit
plans are recognized in profit and loss account.

4.12  ‘T'rade and other payables

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fai
consideration to be paid in future for goods or services received i value of the

4.13  Earnings per share
Basic carnings per share (EPS) is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordi
¢ to ordinary

sharcholders of the Company by the weighted a
ve p
iy rage number of ordinary shares outstanding during the

T
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4.14

4.16

4.17

Provisions

gation as a result l?f past
cfits will be reql.-ur'cd t_o
obligation. Provision IS
settle the present
¢ bencfits is not
tingent liability

i ;
L::):::"::l:i l::-ci:ccngnimd when the Group has a legal and conslruclivc‘ ozlln
§ probable that outflow of resources embodying economic be

settle the obligation and 4 reliable estimate can be made of the amount Of
recognized at gn amount that is the best estimate of the expenditure O
obligation at (he reporting date, Where outflow of resources embodying econom! n
!‘mhahlc. or where a relinble estimate of the amount of obligation cannot RO
is disclosed, unless the possibility of outflow is remote.

Revenue ang other.income recognition

is transferred 1o the
Revenue

from contracts with customers is recognized, when control of goods to be entitled in
customers, at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Group exzcztjsclion of any trade
exchange for those goods and services rendered excluding sales taxes and‘a’ﬂcr € et
discounts. Revenue from specific revenue and other income recognition policies are as

when control is

o i int in time
Revenue from sale of newspapers / magazines is recognized at the poin atched to the

N ines are disp
transferred to the customer which is when newspapers / magazin
customers;

o i int in ti hen the control is
Revenue from advertisement in print media is recognized at the.pomt n? time w
transferred to the customer which is on the publication of advertisement;

i F % : int in time when the
] Revenue from advertisement in electronic media is recognized at the |:'uomt mt as
control is transferred to the customer which is when the related advertisement or
appears before the public i.c. on telecast;

Revenue from sale of outdated newspaper is recognized at the point in time when control is
transferred to the customer which is when newspapers are dispatched to the customer;

Rental income is recognized over the time when control is transferred to customers i.e. when
right to reccive payment is established;

Dividend income is recognized when the Company's right to receive payment is established; and

Interest income is recognized as it accrues under the effective interest method using the rate that

exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial

asset to
the gross carrying amount of the financial asset.

Contract liabilitics

A contract liability is the obligation of the Group to transfer

goods or services to a customer for which
the Group has reccived consideration (or an amount of con

sideration is
customer pays consideration before the Group transfers goods or serv

liability is recognized when the payment

due) from the customer, If a
ices to the customer, a contract

is made or the payment is due (whichever s carlier). Contract

liabilitics are recognized as revenue when the Grou
liabilities arising out of customers'*
delays in delivery

Lease liabilities

be implicit rate cannot be regd; A
ubsequently these are inc i

Seque reased by

y odifications, jf any. Liabilities Shuorl ik
and payments against such leases are ¢

payments and remeasured for lease m

value leascs are not recognisc
loss.

[g

Scanned with CamScanner


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download

7 Media Times Limied

: Cs 1 » s o
%0“’ o the Consolidateq Financial Sa(e
For the year ended 30 June 203> sllements

418 Taxation
Current

using tax rates enacted or

¢ in respect of previous

fler taking into account
pect of the

¢t of the

Current tay s
Sllbslalllivc‘;ylr:r::::[ :L;“l;);l:‘l: ‘nf\tnx Pnyuhlc on taxable income for the year, |
years. Provision for currcnltl rLl’.‘Tr:;."g date, and any adjustment to the tax payab
tax credits, rebates and ex it .lls‘:d- g ra’ules e -In o tax in res
current or prior periods .-.t‘mpllon‘.s Wmhﬂ"?' |I"|'my. The amount of unpale inml‘ncd ¢ in respe
otimrnnd rods is recognized as a liability. Any excess paid over what is U

prior periods is recognized as an asset.
Deferred
Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet liability method on all temporary differences bl-'fw‘?c.:;
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for the financial reporting purposes and the amounts t5¢
for taxation purposcs. i
Deferred tax asset is recognized for all deductible temporary differences only to the f”.ﬂcm o l:
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the assct may be uuh‘?cd. Dc{:.:.":;
tax asset is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit Wit
Deferred tax liabilitics arc recognized for all taxable temporary differences. i
Deferred tax assets and liabilitics are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period
when the assct is realized or the liability is settled, based on the tax rates that have been enacted or

substantively cnacted by the balance sheet date. '
in the case of items credited or

Deferred tax is charged or credited in the income statement, excepl § o
- - . . . oo e . H ¢
charged to comprehensive income or equity, in which case it is included in comprehensive incom

equity.

4.19  Contingent liabilitics

Conlingent liability is disclosed when:
there is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly

within the control of the Company; or
there is present obligation that arises from past cvents but it is not probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation or the amount of

the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

4.20  Foreign currency transactions and balances
Transactions in forcign currencics are translated to the respective functional currencies ol the Group at

exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilitics denominated in foreign
currencics at the reporting date are retranslated to the functional currency at the exchange rate at that
date. The foreign currency gain or loss on monctary items is the difference between amortized cost in
the functional currency at the beginning of the year, adjusted for effective interest and payments during
the year, and the amortized cost in foreign currency translated at the exchange rate at the end of the

year.

Non-monetary asscts and liabilitics that arc measured at fair value in a foreign currency are retranslated
3 &

to the functional currency at the exchange rate at the date that the fair value was determined. Non

monetary items that arc measured bascd on historical cost in a foreign currency are not translated
Forcign currency differences arising on retranslation are generally recognized in profit and loss acl:coum

4.21  Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that is engaged either in idi
scr\e:iccs (business scg.mcm), or in providing products or services within l’m‘\"l. mg products ?r
environment (gcqgraphlcal segment), which is subject to risk and rewards that a I':iﬂ-l‘llculdr economic
:;f:]:;::;)()g:?[zng scgment are reported .in @ manncr consistent with the intemzrlcrc lﬁ':l:cm e
perating decision maker. The chief operating decision maker who js rcsPOnici’bl::n? Pl‘(:ridcd to

or allocating

resources and assessing performance of the o i
: peratin identi
Dircctor of the Group that makes strategic decisions ERTG p T Woniifiod as the Nowd of

g %
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Property, plant ang eqQuipment

Cost

Balance as at | July 2020
Additions

Disposals
Balance as a¢ 30 June 2021

Balance as at | July 202)
Additions

Disposals
Written off during the year
Balance as at 39 June 2022

Depreciation and impairment

Balance as at 1 July 2020
Charge for the year

On disposals

Balance as at 30 .June 202]
Balance as at | July 2021
Charge for the year

On disposals

Written ofT during the year
Balance as at 30 June 2022
Carrying value

AL 30 June 2021

AL 30 June 2022

Depreciation rate (% per annum)

Financial Slatcmenls

Plant ang

Owned assets

improvemeny Office = Furniture and Total
[ — Rupees
A1 LM mamasr  sesiossi 8,247,583 22590106 1306936605
11,966,868 pLut 5 16,930,618
- ot 1,744,000 3,219,750 S
(2,194,196) (8,295,704) ) ) . - (10,489,500)
el 7,323
L2088 1171533508 43130657 Saimsl 1463y 22590106 131337
77,323
'hO66.868 1171503508 43,134,657  sacsasst 11,467,333 22590106 131 :-:3 li[)ﬂ
130,000 - 206800 1,164,500 30,000 - S
- ] i ] y ) 971
- " . s (604,971) - 4(23:'552)
1,314, B
12096868 _1,171,533,508 43,341,457 53,849,351 10,892,362 __ 22,590,106
o 1,097,732,264
2030854 974,842476  41,195.461 50,554,280 8,242,902 20.366,;2 BT
1,327,344 37,176,981 290,925 814,584 197,127 795»_ (1.671379)
(2,030,854) (5.646.525) . - = o
S 890 1,130.657.4
1327344 1,006372932 41,486,386 51,368,864 8440029 21,661, =
890 1,130,657,445
1327344 1,006372,932 41,486,386 51,368,864 8,440,029 2 |.6:: .m] phcsipion
2,417,707 22,260,218 321,130 849,064 327,115 795, i
: - - (604,971) - (604,971)
= 1,157,023,308
3,745,051 1,028,633,150 41,807,516 52,217,928 8,162,173 22,457,490
28,2 182,719,877
10,639,524 165,160,576 1,648,271 1,315,987 3,027,304 928,216
57,280,344
8,351,817 142,900,358 1,533,941 1,631,423 2,730,189 132,616 1
20% 4.02%- 10% 10% 33% 10% 20%

Leaseholl improvements and plant and machinery are located at the facility as mentioned in 1.1 to these consolidated financial statements,

The depreciation charge for the year has been allocated as follows:

Cost of production

Administrative and selling expenses

Nute

24
25

Cost of assets as at 30 June 2022 include fully depreciated assets amounting to Rs. 751.1 million (2021: Rs, 494 6 million).

e

i

2022 2021
Rupees Rupees
26,137,899 41,054,662
8,101,797 3,425,580
34!2195596 44,480,242
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Lenschold Plant o
nd Office . Total
bulldin equipment eaulpment Computers Vehicles
Note ) Rupees
Cost 6.1 6,2
Balance vs at 1 July 2020 9 71,283,443
hiane . 66,667,045 120,178 272,541 4223,67 o
;\ll.idllll‘lﬂ.\ 101,735,425 4 ) i o 101,735,
Disposals R »
Written ofT during the year ) 4 - - R
- & # N 173,018,868
Balance s at 30 June 2021 101,735.425 60,667,045 120,178 272,541 4223679
alance as 173,018,868
I‘.alalng. asat 1 July 2021 101,735,425 66,667,045 120,178 272,541 4,223,679 -
Additions & ) . - ) -
Disposals = -
- - - 173,018,868
Balance as at 30 June 2022 101,735,425 66,667,045 120,178 272,541 4,223,679 s
Depreciation and impalrment
0 62,005,345
Balance as at 1 July 2020 2 57,388,947 120,178 272,541 4.223,6:7 5,573,271
Charge for the year 1,695,590 3,877,681 - : . -
On disposals “ & - - ) -
Written ofT during the year 5 5 - - ) %
Impairment 5 - = - 67,578.616
4,223,679 x
Balance as at 30 June 2021 1,695,590 61,266,628 120,178 272-:‘: e 57,578,616
Balance as at 1 July 2021 1,69559 61,266,628 120,178 272, ) 7,268,862
Charge for the year 3,391,181 3,877,681 - ) ) .
On disposals - - = i ) -
Written ofT during the year - - - - ) )
Impairment E £ = 679 74,847,478
Stk 4 AL0 Jiie 1022 5.086,771 65,144,309 120,178 L
Currying value . ~ 105,440,252
AL 30 June 2021 100,039,835 5,400,417 -
% - 98,171,390
AL 30 June 2022 96,648,654 1,522,736 = -
20%
Depreciation rate (% per annum) 3.33% 6.67% - 10% 10% 33% o

6.1 The Group has obtained building from Pace Pakistan limited on lease. Lease lerm is 10 years which is extendable up to 2 terms totally 30 years.
| 9 A

i i 1 i i from Orix Leasing Pakistan Limited which were classified as
The ained plant & machinary, officc equipment, computers and vchicles _ _
6 I":Ln?r‘;:f:?_:m: ._hr; repealed IAS-17 at the time of agreement. Under the terms of the agreements, the Group has an option to acquire the assets at
mance leasc

end of the respective lease term and the Group intends to exercise the option.

30 June 30 June
» 2022 2021
Repulatory License Rupees -
. 509,322 =
. f license
Carrying value o 509,322 g

The license was transferred from Media Times Limited (parent company) on 30-06-2022 to its subsidiaries |

™
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§  Deferred taxation

Delerred tax liabili sset) ¢ ;
vility / (asset) comprises temporary differences relating to:

2022 2021
Rupees Rupees
Accelerated tax deprecintion allowances (68,695353) (22,308,894)
Unused tax losses and others (8,695,353 ___M
— 5

The dofarred S wccats o .
he deferred tax assets amounting to Rs 413,378 million (2021: 314.898 million) had not been re

corded on unused tax 4
incss losses up 10

losscs due

;Za:lrl:wmi“ future taxable profits. Under the Income Tax Ordinance 2001, the Group can carry forward bus
2022 2021
9 Trade debts Note Rupees Rupees
Considered good
Unsecured:
Related partics 9.1 2,101,648 1,191,224
Others 307,718,829 290,509.620
300.820477 291,700,844
Less: Provision for expected credit losses (ECL) 9.3 (263,287,545) (260.901.921)
46,532,932 30,798.923
9.1 The balances due from related partics are as follows:
First Capital Securities Corporation Limited 399,100 171,600
First Capital Equities Limited 1,702,548 1,019,624
2,101,648 1,191,224
9.2 Maximum apgregate outstanding balance at anytime during the year from First Capital Securities Corporation Limited
and First Capital Equitics Limited is Rs 0.399 million and Rs. 1,702 million respectively.
9.3 The movement in provision for loss allowance under IFRS 9 and IAS 39 is as follows:
2022 2021
Note Rupees Rupees
Opening balances 260,901,921 228,662,246
Loss allowance under expected credit loss - [FRS 9 25 2,385,624 32,239,675
Balance at 30 June 263,287,545 260,901,921
10 Advances, prepayments and other receivable
Advances to staff - unsecured, considered good 3,139,304 2,665,153
Balance at 30 June 3,139,304 2,665,153
11 Cash and bank balances Noie 2022 2021
Rupees Rupees
Cash in hand
Cheques in hand 2,682 21.130
1,
Cush at bank 020,267 2,443,000
Local currency
- Current accounts
Markup bffa'ed depats:'r,v with conventional banks 2,400,606 | 1.135.155
- Deposit and saving accounts
11.1
689,37
Foreign currency - current account 30 39’;89 2,011,861
' 62'_”2 3,147,016
11.1  These carry return at the rate of 5.50% to 12 e : 54,645
B ('] 25%, ” 4‘
9(2021:3.75% (o 5.50%) per St 175,709 3,665,791

™
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12

13

Non-current assets classifi

ed us held for sale 2022 2021
et Note Rupees Rapees
Broadcasting license 121 = 509,322

12.1

Ihcl(irnup in its 20th AGM, resolved 1o form two wholly owned subsidiary companies and sell s licenss rmlm
Business Plus and Zaiqa to those companies. These licenses were classified as non-current assets beld fox S:lu:‘
lm“‘!'?diﬂlf:l)'. before the reclassification, the recoverable amount was estimated to be higher than the carrying vaiue:
During the year, the Group sold and transferred its licenses fo the newly incorporated Companies.

Share capital

13.1

13.2

133

13.4

Authorized share capital

2021

2022
2022 2021 Rupees

(Number of shares) Rupees

000,000
Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 210,000,000 210,000,000 _ 2,100.000,000 2,100

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each

0
fully paid in cash 135871350 135871350  1358713,500  1,358713,500

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each issued

other than cash, in accordance with the

scheme of merger with Total Media 42,979,660 42,979,660 429,796,600 429.793.(:2?)
Limited (TML) 178.851,010 178,851,010 _ 1,788,510,100 _ 1,788,510,

Ordinary shares of the Group held by associated companies as at year end are as follows:

2022 2021
Percentage of  Number of Percentage of Number of
holding shares holding shares
First Capital Securitics Corporation
Limited 25.31% 45,264,770 25.31% 45,264,770
First Capital Equities Limited 8.01% 14,327,500 8.01% 14,327,500

Directors hold 4,200 (2020: 4.200) ordinary shares comprising 0.002% of total paid up share capital of the Group.

Share premium reserve

The share premium reserve can be utilized by the Group only for the purposes specified in section 81

Long term finance

Act, 2017. (3) of the Companies
2022 2021
Note Rupees Rupees
15.1

I5.1 This represents unsecured loan obtained from WTL Seryice

408,404,307 264,614,697

; . s (Privat, imi : 2
2025. This car:ws mark-up at the rate of three months KIBOR plus 32, II;LT:E: Thl; loan is repayable in June
KIBOR plus 3% per annum), payable on demand. During the period, WTL Se um ( 0_.| une 2[!2 I.: three months
the clause 1 of loan agrecment by extending the loan limit from Rs, 300 ity & &\ Fv4¢) Limited has altered
exiening the Joan fepayit g fiomh Sy . million to Rs. 500 million and clause 2 by

. y P ne ; o
provided Rs. 16 million to the Group to meet its cash flow nmzsUZS. Further, WTL Services (Private) Limited has
-

i
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16 Deferved Hability

16.1

16.2

16.3

16.5

16.6

16.7

Gratulty

The Ilnlcsl actuarinl valuation of the Group defined benefit plan was conducted on 30 June 2022 using projected unit
credit method. Details

of abligation for defined benefit plan 1a na follows;

2022 202
Fhe nmount recognlsed In the balance Note Rupees Repees
sheet Is as follows;
" 251,396
Present value of defined benefit obligation 16.2 19,446,576 2
Movement In the present value of defined
benefit obligation: 1
20,034,59
Balance at beginning of the year 23'25"332 2422270
Current service cost 163 2,618, 1,853,200
_ g 16,3 1,852,730 :
Interest cost A 0.351.962) -
Benelits due but not paid “z'::m'ﬂﬁﬁ (1.058,665)
Actuarial (gain) / loss for the year 16.5 19'846:5_—7.6 23251396
Balance at end of the year -

nefit schemes are as
The amounts recognized in the consolidated profit and loss account against defined be

follows:

2022 2021
Rupees Rupees
2,618,347 2,422,270
Current service cost 1:851.730 | 853.2 og
Interest cost 0T 327547
Net charge to profit and loss
Estimated expense to be charged to consolidated profit and loss next year s opzi
Rupees Rupees
2,195,999 2,618,347
Current service cost T 8 ;.:i’-.;—;g
Interest cost 93,967 XK
Net charge fo consolidated profit and loss 4
Remeasurement of planned obligation = _—
Rupees Rupees
i i 534 92,263
Actuarial loss from changes in financial assumptions ; ;;';‘531 el
Experience adjustments 11415,[)65 Hian
i 2021
The principal actuarial assumplions at the 2022 0
reporting date were as follows:
Di trate 10,25% 9.25%
iscount rate '
Discount rale used for year end obligation 13.50:/& 10.25%
Expected per annum growth rate in salaries 11.50% 8.25%
Expected mortality rate SLIC (2001-2005) ~ SLIC (2001-2005)

Setback 1 year Setback 1 year
As at 30 June 2022, the weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation was |1 years (2021: 11 years).

Sensitivity analysis

I the significant actuarial assumptions used to estimate the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date, had
fluctuated by 100 bps with all other variables held constant, the present value of the defined benefit obligation as at 30
June 2022 would have been as follows:

Present value of defined benefit
Increase in Decrease in

assumptions assumptions

Assumptions Rupees Rupees

Discount rate (100 bps change)

D . 17,902,568 22,121,145
22,179,090 17,821,623

iy
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17 Lease Liabilities
Leased hold Plant and Total
Building equipment
Rupeces

e Note 17.1 17.2

pening us at 01 July 2021 104,094,932 28,895,417 132,990,349
Additions during the year T - -
Finance cost acerued during the year 10,138,931 " 10,138,931
Payments made during the year (5,068,800) - (5,068,800)
Additional lease rental on over due payments - 2,659,954 2,659,954
Write off . {22.940-_36_7)_._—-‘-32-'9—4&@
Closing as at June 2022 109,165,063 8,615,000 117,780,067
Current portion of lease liabilities 5,068,800 M
Non current portion of lease liability 104,096,263 2,866,668 106,962.92 "

ed party) for a period
h. The liability under
d as discounting
nting

17.1 The Group has entered into finance lease arrangement with Pace Pakistan Limited (relat
ol ten years with renewal option of lease for another two terms of similar time period cac
this arrangement is payable in monthly installments. Interest rate implicit in the lease is use s
factor to determine the present value of minimum lease payments. The rate of interest used as discou
factor is 10% annually.

f the facility from Orix Leasing

17.2 The Group defaulted in repayment of lease liability after rescheduling © at the

; : d
Pakistan Limited. As per revised terms, the facility was payable by 30 June ?013. Interest was charge
rate of 18.75% (2021: 18.75%) per annum. The detail of outstanding balance is as follows:

2022 2021
Rupees Rupees
Principal overdue 6,438,000 6,438,000
Additional lease rental on over due payments 2,162,004 22,457.417
8,600,004 28.895.417
173 LEASE HOLD LAND 2022 2021
Rupees Rupees
Present value of Lease payments 117,780,067 132,990,349
Less: Current portion (10,817,136) (33,964,217)
106,962,931 99,026,132
Maturity Analysis
1Year 10,817,136 33,964,217
2 Year 8,569,067 6,336,000
3 Year 6,336,000 6,336,000
4 year 6,336,000 7,128,000
5 Year and above 85,721,864 79,226,132
117,780,067 132,990,349

The term of Leases are as follows

Discount Factor 10%
Period of Lease 30Years

Under the terms of the agreements, the Group has an option i

o e B e Wi B e :ption. o :ase 01;_: ;:qual:l ;zcinthcaas;cls at :pd of the respective lease
also liable to pay additional lease rental on overdue payments at the rate po[.yotlr:l 0 mstallr’ncn
paid the principal and markup on due date and has accounted for additional '|e:;cpcf day. Th
per day on overdue payments as per the terms of the agreement, Subsequent 1 lhmmals o o
agreed 1o pay a :r?onlhly" fixed amount for eighteen months in a full and f 4 e yeox e"d,_lhc Group has
event has been adjusted in consolidated financial statements inal settlement to orix leasing. This

’Xm

ts the Group is
e Group has not
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18

19

20

21

2022 2021

Trade and other payables Note Rupees Rupees
Creditors
———" i 18.] 132,795,605 111,519,867
:iucurily deposits s lu‘:,::_;ggz 13 51: ggggoz
Sales tax payable - net ; m‘snﬁ 00 11250
GrF\lull)' due but not paid 88’755'065 It
Withholding tax payable 97:6;”. 6 iy

443,210,963 ___434.584.814

18.1  Creditors include Rs. 13.5 million (2021: 9.2 million) pay

able to Pace Pakistan Limited, the related

parties.

18.2 It includes security received from agencies against execution of agency contract.
2022 2021
Note Rupees Rupees
Contract Liability
Advance from customers 19.1 5,039,193 5,181,766
19.1  This rcpresents advance received from customers for future sales of goods / services.
2022 2021
Accrued mark-up Note Rupees Rupees
Mark-up based borrowings: B
Long term finance - unsecured 15.1 211,381,651 161,579,473
Running finance 20.1 107,332,513 98,198,112
Finance lease 20.2 - 849,544
318,714,164 260,627,129

This represents overdue markup and other charg
note 21.1 for details).

20.1

202  This represents overdue markup on finance lease facility

details).
2022 2021
Note Rupees Rupees
Short term borrowings
Secured
Mark-up based horrowings from conventional banks:
2L 48,000,000 48,000,000

es on running finance facility from Faysal Bank Limited (

refer

from Orix Leasing Pakistan Limited (refer note 17 for

Running finance

-

i
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211

The holding com >
pany obtained running fi -
mark-up arrangem running finance facility, of Rs. 50 million, f ; -
s haiding ‘:in:nnytshg:r :::rrtjg ‘:]?Pltal requirement. The said facilityI \:as ::::ul'::l) :S):l ;;a;fn::;u tzcodll;‘;e;
g al nct
filed a suit against the holdin e principal and markup on due date. Accordingly Faysal Bank Limited

fully & company for recovery of Rs. 69.30 million at Lahore High Court which was

recorded in g :

year 2015, the ca:: I::::: 3::-1:3 cOn?ol:da;ed financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2017. During the

20 November 2015 din:cls:cl1 1; against the holding company as the Lahore High Court through its order dated

by section 3 of the Financial ]al an amount of Rs. 54.16 million along with the cost of fund as contemplated

company through sale of th nstitutions (Recovery of Finances) Ordinance 2001 is to be paid by the holding

auction of the ofl " hYPOthe_cated goods and assets of the holding company, the attachment and
her assets of the holding companyp and any other mode which the court deems appropriate.

The holding co : .
High Courf mpany being aggrieved filed the regular first appeal dated 09 March 2016 in Honorable Lahore

However, during the last year the holding company re-negotiated with Faysal Bank Limited and the loan was
rcscht.:d.ulcd into a long term loan. As per restructuring terms and conditions, the outstanding principal of Rs.
50 million and related markup of Rs. 8 million were repayable in 24 unequal quarterly installments started
from 31 December 2017 and the remaining overdue markup of Rs. 11 million already recorded by the holding
company was waived off by Faysal Bank Limited. The principal amount of outstanding loan of Rs. 50 million
carried mark up at three month KIBOR or cost of fund of Faysal Bank Limited, whichever is lower, which was
payable quarterly in arrears and the overdue markup of Rs. 8 million was interest free.

As per the settlement agreement with Faysal Bank Limited, the holding company was required to pay

installments of principal of Rs. 50 million and accrued markup of Rs. 8 million as per the repayment schedule

and provide fresh security in the form of registered exclusive mortgage over 9 shops located at Pace Pakistan,

96-B/1, Gulberg 11, Lahore. However, subsequent to the restructuring, the holding company could not pay

installments relating to principal and accrued markup on due dates and even within the grace period of 90 days

as allowed by Faysal Bank Limited and remained unable to provide fresh security as described carlier. As per
the settlement agreement, this non-compliance was considered as event of default and as a consequence of
default the holding company was bound to make immediate payment of the entire outstanding amount with up
to date markup along with additional amount aggregating to Rs. 64.41 million. Accordingly, the outstanding
principal amount of Rs. 48 million was classified as short term borrowing and total markup of Rs. 64.41
million was classified as accrued markup. Further, the holding company was required to pay markup at the rate
of 3MK | 2%. During the year, the holding company recognized further interest expense of Rs. 9.13 million in
respect of this loan.

This rescheduled loan is secured by way of exclusive charge over all present and future, current assets of Rs.

80 million and future fixed assets of Rs. 50 million, respectively.

5
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22 Contingencies anq Commitmentg

22,1

22.1.2

22.1.3

22.1.4

22.1.5

22.2

Cuntiugencics

lax Act, 1990 ang imposed a penalty
holding company being aggrieved by the order of Assistant Commissioner filed an appeal before
Commissioner Inland Revenue Appeals-11] Lahore. The Commissioner Appeals set aside the appeal
of the holding company with directions to the assessing officer. Subsequently the holding company
filed an appeal in Income Tax Appellate Tribunal Lahore. The learned Appellate Tribunal also set
aside the appeal for denovo proceeding. No fresh proceedings have yet been started by Taxatton
officer. The management believes that there will be no adverse financial impact on the holding
company.

The previous land lord filed a suit against the holding company for the recovery ?F uflpaid rent
amounting to Rs. 7 million and damages of Rs. 10 million in Sindh High Court which is pending
adjudication. The case has been dismisscd by the Honourable Sindh High Court.

Two petitions are pending in the Sindh High Court filed by Axact (Private) Limited against the
holding company and Sheharyar Taseer wherein they have claimed recovery for damages of Rs. 14.5

million and Criminal Revision Application U/s 439 section 561-A Criminal Procedure Code, 1898.
The case has been dismissed by the Honourable Sindh | lighcourt.

A petition is pending before Sindh High Court filed by JS Bank Limited against the holding compafny
wherein JS Bank Limited have claimed recovery of damages of Rs. 5 billion under the Defamation
Ordinance, 2002. The case is pending adjudication and the management is confident that the case

will be decided in favour of the holding company, accordingly no provision is recorded in these
consolidated financial statements.

Different ex-employees of the holding company fi
of unpaid salarics and damages aggregating to R
company believes that the liability of the hol
settlement amount, Accordingly the related pr
amounting to Rs. 31.89 million, has been recorde

led suits against the holding company for recovery
s. 68.502 million. The management of the holding
ding company is limited to actual pending final
ovision to the extent of actual final scttlements,
d in these consolidated financial statements,

Commitments

There was no commitments as at 30 June 2022 (2021: Nil).

[
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2022 2021
Rupees Rupees
23 Revenue - net
Advertisement 152,138,118 117,685,417
Newspaper 14,763,536 25,389,677
166,901,654 143,075,094
Less:
Sales tax - -
Commission and discounts 16,107,703 22,431,914
16,107,703 22,431,914
150,793,951 120,643,180
23.1  Disaggregation of revenue
Product wise disaggregation of gross revenue is as follows:
Advertisement
- Print media 152,138,118 117,685,417
Newspaper 14,763,536 25,389,677
166,901,654 143,075,094
Customer wise disaggregation of gross revenue is as follows:
Advertisement
- Agency 59,874,185 55,088,595
- Direct clients 92,036,433 62,596,822
Newspaper
- Agency 14,763,536 25,389,677
166,674,154 143,075,094
23.2  Out of the total contract liability as at 01 July 2021, an amount of Rs. 3 million is recognized as
revenuc during the current year.
) 2022 2021
24 Cost of production Note Rupces Rupees
Salaries, and other benefit &
p: aries wagcsddn other benefits 24.1 34,013,095 32,548,697
per consumc 21 469 8 -
Printing charges »009,851 14,397,052
= Al _y 20,737,981 19
[ransmission and up-linking cost l, : 677,184
News agencies' charges +700,000 1,699,997
Utilitics 1,200,000 200,000
Freight and carriage 1,168,712 1,467,388
Depreciation- owned asscts 5 1,495,059 1,496,023
Depreciation-right of usc asscts 6 22,260,218 37,176,981
Amortization of intangibles 3,877,681 3’87?’68 |
Others ey
- 266,808
480,000 480,000
” 108,402,597 :

e i - 113.2
Ihese include Rs. 0.581 million (2021 Rs. 1.425 million) in respect of "‘——-—-——'-——-'—-—_.__-8—1__.___2_8__1_1__
- ol gratuity expense

=

for the year,
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25  Administrative angd Selling expenses

Note

Salaries, wages and other benefits

Larly payment discount o

Rent, rates and taxes

Communications

Vehicle running and maintenance

Marketing, promotion and distribution

l.egal and professional

Utilities

Printing and stationary

Lintertainment

Travel and conveyance

Repairs and maintenance

Fee and subscriptions

Postage and couricr

Ixpeceted eredit loss on financial assets at amortized cos' 9.3
Newspapers and periodicals

Auditor's remuneration 25.2
Depreciation- owned assets 3
Depreciation-right of usc asscts 6
Others

b
2022 2021
Rupees Rupees
38,828,913 32,257,960
5,321,549 2,871,874
864,600 786,000
2,489,576 1,795,412
1,167,731 2,233,104
2,961,638 3,545,554
1,231,500 1,141,660
2,726,994 1,087,458
272,081 422,892
1,580,898 804,984
1,258,994 647,225
997,567 1,841,880
2,031,651 1,902,345
182,295 336,347
2,385,624 32,239,675
174,092 61,330
2,400,000 2,030,000
4,710,616 3,425,580
3,391,181 1,695,590
3,772,004 3,364,537
78,749,504 94,491,407

25.1  Salarics, wages and other benefits include Rs. 4.471 million (2021: Rs. 4.27 million) in respect of

gratuity expense for the year.,

25.2 Auditor's remuncration

Statutory audit fce

Half yearly review fee

Audit of consolidated financial statements
Out of pocket expenses

26  Other income

Income from financial assets

- Markup from deposits with conventional banks
Interest income on bank deposits

Income from non-financial assets

Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Liabilities no longer payable written back

Scrap sales

Rental income from plant and machinery

Gain on disposal of licences

Miscellancous income

-

[

2022 2021
Rupees Rupces
1,670,000 1,550,000
420,000 420,000
250,000 -
60,000 60,000
2,400,000 2,030,000
2022 2021
Rupces Rupees
58,953 10,548
. 2,150,822
23,789,911 19,779,561
604,795 1,165,501
3,811,000 3,806,800
190,583 189 858
28,455,242 27,103,000
—— %_“:
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77 Finance cost Note :::2“ u‘.’:’:ﬂ‘
A 15.1 9502178 57431
Short lcrm borrowing - 211 9,134 401 9,134 00
rmm charges on lease lizbility 7.1 10,135,931 4293901
Additional lease rental on overdue lease liability 2659954 2,659,954
Bank charges 321,634 458256

72057478 51204343

28  Other expenses

1oss on disposal of fixed assct = 163,342
1055 on purchase of subsidiaries 71102 ) A ——
321237 163.342
===
29  Taxation
Current tax 3495526 1,766,570
Prior year tax - 1.309.081_
3495526 3.075.651
2022 2021
(‘.‘ 30 Profit/(1oss) per share - basic and diluted
Rupees (83,776.769) (114.476.289)

Profiv(1oss ) after taxation
Number 178851010 178,851,010

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

Rupees (047) (0.61)

Profit/(1oss ) per share - basic and diluted

[Basic earning per share has bheen calculated by dividing the profit attributable to cquity holders of the Group by

weiphted average number of ordinary shares in issu¢ during the year

30.1  There is no dilutive effect on the basic earnings per share of the Group

2022 2021
Note Rupees Rupees

31 Cashused in operalions
(80,281,243) (111,400,638)

Profit / Loss before taxation

Adyustments for
[Depreciation- owned assels 3 26,970 834 40,602,561
Depreciation-right of use assets 6 7,268 562 5,573,271
(‘ Amortization of intangibles % 266,808
Loss on disposal of Fived asset , 163,342
Liahilitics no longer payable writien back 26 (23,789.911) (19,779,561)
Gain on disposal of property. plant and cquipment 26 - (2,150,822)
Provision for renrement benefits 163 1AL 07T 4275470
I inance cost 27 72057098 51,204,348
(28.009,167) (2.534,400)

Reduction n lease Lability

Operating loss before working capital changes (21.312,450) (33,779.621)

Changes in .
Trade debts (15,734,008) 14,747,724
Advances, prepayments and other receivables (474,151) (1,170,118)
Long term deposit F: .
Receipt from subsidiaries 100,000,000 .
Trade and other payables 21.821.528 (90.716 567
106,613.366 (77,138.961)
(ash generated from/(uscd i) operations 85300916 (110,918 .582)
-

g
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ions with related parties

p T r o

personnel and other companies where direcs

i iated ¢
comprises of associal F
aelsted pATIES

follows:

S

_.\_'l;"_‘!.tﬁy—ig—— % of shareholding Nature of relationshif Nature of transactions
First Capital Securities Corporation Limited 25.31% Shareholding Sile of services
Advance received against adverti
Receivable against advertisement
lnl 4 .sn.iﬂ! N
Pace Pakistan Limited 0% Common Directorship Sale of services
Rent expense
Payments made during the year - net
Payable against purchase of services
Lease payments
First Capital Investments Limited 0% Common Directorship Sale of services
Advance against advertisement
. First Capital Equities Limited 801% Common Directorship Sale of services
Receivabl m-lﬂl‘l advern:
Shehryar Ali Taseer 0.0003% Key management personnel Remuneration
(Chief Executive director) Remuneration Payable
Key Management Personnel 0% Key Management Personnel Remuneration
Remuneration payable
321 Key i P | are those having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the entity. The Group
Officer, Di: , Comy S y and Head of Departments to be its key management personnel.
A

ors have contral. Bal
- Balances and tran, .
Sachions with relatsd Parties other than those disclosed el

w

here in the

e as

2022

Transactions

Transactions

Closing balance during the vear

Closing balance

227,500
: 399,100 =
9,078,000 - 6,029,900
- 5,776,299 &
a 5,068,800 z
530,800 - 600,000
- 800,980 %
681,924 - 70,200
- 1,702,548 s
i1 13,000,000 13,000,000
32 15,324,414 20,222,142
10,205,100 N
ders all bers of their T team, i
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2022

33 Remuneration of Chief Executive, Dircetors and Executives

The aggregate amounts charged in the consolidated financial statem

fits 10 the Chlﬂf
executive officer, directors and executives of the Group are as follow

e
_ - o all ben
ents for the year for remunerations including

s:

Directors ‘—”///
Chief Executive Officer Executive Director - Eaecutivel
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 20?3 o
------------------------------- Rupees -ccococcamomn mmmoessosmmmm”
Managerial remuneration 8,000,400 8,000,400 - i 9,679,032 12,772,484
Housing allowance 3,200,400 3,200,400 5 s 3,871,908 5,109,377
Utilities 799,200 799,200 - - 966,888 1,275,907
Provision for gratuity 1,000,000 1,000,000 - 3 806,586 1,064,374
Reimbursable expenses " 5 = - - -
13,000,000 13,000,000 . i M 20,222,142
Number of persons 1 1 1 1 - :_—___—?_-_ 6 B
331 The G'roup has also provided executives with
committee meetings.

group maintained cars. No fees were paid to any director fo it 0
ending board .
and audjit

T
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34 Segment reporting

34.1 Reportable segments

The Group has the following two strategic divisions, which are its reportable segments. These divisions

offer different products and services and are managed separately because they require different logy
and marketing strategies.

The following summary describes the operations of each reportable segment.

Reportable segments Operation

Print media It comprises of "Daily Times" and "AajKal" being the Daily E:f::hd
and Urdu newspapers respectively printed from Lahore, Karac
Islamabad.

Electronic media It comprises of "Business Plus” and "Zaiqa" Channels. Both the
channels are international scale satellite TV channels.

As Described in Note 2, In its 20th AGM, the Group @l\td to form
two wholly owned subsidiary companies and sell its licenses from
Business Plus and Zaiqa to those companies. During the current year,
the Group has made investment its subsidiaries. Further, the Grorap
sold and transferred its licenses to its subsidiaries. These companies
will relaunch "Zaiqa" and "Business Plus” channels with new and
improved content.

The management reviews internal management reports of each division.

342  Information about reportable segments

Information related to each reportable segment is sct out below. Segment operating profit or loss as
included in internal management reports reviewed by the Group's top management is used to measure
performance because management believes that such information is the most relevant in evaluating the
result of the respective segments relative (o other entitics that operate in the same industries.

Priat media Electronic

media vatel
................. Rupees ----cevccccccnana.
For the year ended 30 June 2022
Turnover - net 150,793,951 - 150,793,951
a. Cost of production (106,535,160) (1,867437) (108,402,597)
Gross profit/ loss 44,258,791 (1,867 ,437) 42,391,354
Administrative expenses (78
Other expenses f"""t“’ - ”8;‘;.;‘:3';‘;,
z )
(34,145,853) (2,212,297) (36,679,387)
Finance cost
Other income (72,057,09%)
Loss before taxation 28,455,242
Taxation (50,2%1,243)
Loss after taxation (3,495,526)
(%83,776,769)

L
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J:I,,- the year ended 30 June 2022
- i Electronic Total
Print media media
................. Rupees =eeesesnmcnccaanas
For the year ended 30 June 2021
Turnover - net 117,771,306 - 1 I7.77I.3?g
Cost of production (98,591,197) (14,734,766) (113,325, ‘:3]
Gross profit / (loss) 19,180,109 (14,734,766) 4,445,3
Administrative expenses (91,251,979) (368,708) (91.?22.22;)
Other expensces (163,342) i (163, E)_
(72,235,212) (15,103,474) (87,338,6806)
i 04,348)
Finance cost (51.204,
Other income 27, IO].UK({:
Loss before taxation (111,439,944)
Taxation (3,075,651)
Loss afier taxation (114,515,595)

34.2.1 The revenue reporied above represents revenue generated from external customers. All the segment
operating aclivities, revenue, customers and segment assets are located in Pakistan,

34.2.2  Revenue from major products and services

The analysis of the Group's revenue from external customers for major products and services is given in
note 23 to these consolidated financial statements.

34.2.3 Revenue from major customers

Revenue from major customers of Print media segment amounts to Rs. 112.67 million out of total print
media segment revenue.

34.3  The accounting policies of the reportable segments are the s

accou ame as the Group's accountin lici
described in note 4 to these consolidated financial statements. i e

34.4  All non-current assets of the Group at 30 June 2022 are located and operating in Pakistan

T
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For

MS

34.6

kEW

Segment assets and liabilities

Reportable segment's assets and liabilities are reconciled 1o total assets and liabilities as follows:

As at 30 June 2022

Segment assets for reportable segments
Unallocated corporate assels
Total assets as per balance sheet

Segment liabilities
Unallocated segment liabilitics
Total liabilities as per balance sheet

As at 30 June 2021

Scgment assets for reportable segments
Unallocated corporate assets
Total assets as per balance sheet

Segment liabilitics
Unallocated corporate liabilities
Total liabilities as per balance sheet

Electronic
Total
Print media isdla

fEm e .-- .q----““pgcs EsmEmssEm .- -

15,618,880 498,941,072) 316,677,808
i ( . 715,368
317,393,176

—_—

898
262,416,964 91,798,934 354,215,
1007619372
1,361,895,270
#

4

328,336,322 6,331,802 334,668,12

’ 3,494,376
338,162,501

294,602,578 92,003,251 386.605,829
909,805,932
1,296,411,761

For the purposes of monitoring segment performance and allocating resources between segments:

- all assets are allocated to reportable segments other than advance income tax; and

- all liabilities are allocated to reportable segments other than long term finance, deferred liabi}ily,
gratuity due but not paid. liabilities against assets subject to finance lease, short term borrowings
and accrued markup are not allocated to reporting segments as these are managed by the

Company.

Other segment information

For the year ended 30 June 2022
Capital expenditure
Depreciation, amortization

Non-cash items other than depreciation,
amortization and finance cost

For the year ended 30 June 2021

Capital expenditure

Depreciation and amortization

Non-cash items other than depreciation
amortization and fj

T

nance cost

Print media El:lc:;?:ic Total
................. Rupees --vevcennn
1,324,500 . 1,324,500
33,929,292 310,405 34,239,697
(19318834) " (19,318,834)
— 16930618 - 16,930,618
— 332391 63 _ 13203477 46,442,640
1,1
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35 Financial instruments

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:

- Creditrisk
- Liquidity risk
- Market risk

; tatahili i seeks to minimize
The Group's overall risk management policy focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and
potential adverse effects on the Group's financial performance.

351 Risk management framework

. : e Group's risk
The Board of Dircctors has overall responsibility for establishment fmd over SIB!“ f’f t:::e Groulz‘s risk
/? management framework. The audit committee is responsible for developing and monitoring

¥ issues are reported 10
management policies. The committee regularly meets and any changes and compliance issu =
the Board of Directors,

> . s in market
Risk management systems are reviewed regularly by the audit co!m_mttee to reflect ch;ngst:an acds ond
conditions and the Group's activities. The Group, through its training and manageme

i i i i employees
procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employ
understand their roles and responsibilities.

s . e gl icies and
The audit committee oversees compliance by management with the Group’s risk management policies

procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the
Company.

352  Credit risk

Credit risk represents the financial loss that would be rec
completely to perform as contracted, The Grou
counterparty. To manage credit risk
f?- assessed. Outstanding customer receiv

ognized at the reporting date if counter-parties failed
p does not have significant exposure to any individual

the financial viability of all counterparties is regularly monitored and
ables are regularly monitored.

35.2.1 Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of financial ass

els represents the maximum credit exposure, Th i
car - The maximy P
credit risk at the balance sheet date w ST

ds:
2022 2021

Note Rupees Rupees
Long term deposits
Trade debts 6,868,807 6,868,807
Other receivables : 46,532,932 30,798,923
Bank balances ' 3,139,304 2,665,153

1 4,173,027 5,644,661

S

,“ — 8071400 5T Em
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35.2.2 Concentration of eredit risk

The Company identifics concentrations of eredit risk by reference to type of counter party. Maximum

exposure to credit risk by type of
counterparty is as follows:
2022 2021
Nove Rupees Rupees
Dsinmécs 9 46,532,932 30,798,923
Banking companies and financial institutions 1 4,173,027 5,644,661
e 10,008,111 9,533,960

60,714,070 45977,544

_——t
3523 Credit quality and impairment of financial assets

Credit quality of financial assets is assessed by reference to external credit ratings, where available, or to historical information about counterparty

default rates. All counterparties, with the exception of customers and utility Companies, have external credit ratings determined by various credit
rating agencies. Credit quality of customers is assessed by reference to historical defaults rates and present ages.

a) Long term deposits
. impairment
Long term deposits represent mainly deposit with Pak Sat International (Private) Limited. The management believes that no Impairm
allowance is necessary in respect of these long term deposits.
b) Trade debis

; i : i ch as
‘These include customers which are counter parties to trade debts. The Group recognises ECL for trade debts using the sinpltied apenNe

. . 022 (on
explaincd in note 4.8. The analysis of ages of trade debts and loss allowance using the aforementioned approach as at 30 June 2 :
adoption of IFRS 9) was determined as follows:

2012 2021
Gross carrying Loss Gross carrying | oo Allowance
t Allowance amount
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
04
Past due (0- 180 days) 98844 BASI0N 3728409 (881030

Past due (180 - 360 days)

23209081 (12,284,574) 18,525,064 (12474,338)
Pasi due more than 360 days

156,823,194  (156,823,194) 235758931 _ (239,617,278)
127,990,769 !m.m‘.su! 391,568,094 (260,901,920)

Ageing of trade receivables from related parties 15 as follows

2022
0-90 days 91-120days  121-368 days ““"I::‘:.“ ¥ Total
Rupees
Furst Caprtal Equities Limited 682,924 . - 1,019,624 1,702,548
First Capital Sccunities Corporation Limited 217,500 - 171,600 399,100
910,424 - - 1,191,224 2,101,648
¢)  (nher receivables
This mainly represents receivahles from employees of the Group and these are secured against salaries payable 1o these employees. Based on
the past expenence, management of the Group is confident that these balances are recoverahle
d) Bank balances
The Group's exposure 10 credit nsk against balances with vanious commercial banks is as follows
Cash at bank w12 2001
Local currency Rupees Rupees
- Current accounts
Markup based deposits with conventional banks 2,400,606 1,138 158
- Deposit and saving accounts '
X 689,379
l'orelr,n C\l.l'lrﬂq‘ = Current account Jm':'! ?l :”4‘7’:;:‘ I
L M a
62,778 4 644
The credit quality of G —lL760 3200 bh|
m"PShﬂkhhﬂtumbem;dm i —-t?_”-?_l-
Xtemal credit rating agencies as follows
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Banks - Rating , 2022 2021
Short term Long term Rating agency Rupees Rupees
Faysal Bank Limited Al+ AA PACRA 18,963 1,679,220
Habib Metropolitan Bank Lid. Al+ AA+ PACRA 4,482 46,636
Bank Alfalah Limited Al+ AA+ PACRA 2,609,703 1,178,854
Allied Bank Limited Al+ AAA PACRA 518,394 296,951
MCB Bank Limited Al+ AAA PACRA 1,218 .
3,152,760 3,201,661

Due to the Group’s long standing business relationships with these counterpartics and afler giving due consideration to their strong financial
standing, management docs not expect non performance by these counter parties on their obligations to the Group. Accordingly, the credit risk
is minimal.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Grouy
delivering cash or another financial
sufficient liquidity to meet its liabili
damage to the Group’s reputation. T

P will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its ﬁnancia_l Iiab:lll:cf “‘f‘ are scttlc:al:);
asset. The Group's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will a.lwnys_ o
ties when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable 1‘_’55‘5[_"" ?lst; ‘t
he Group's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure as far as possible to always have sufficient liquidi e
mect its liabilities when due. The Group is materially exposed to liquidity risk, as due to insufficient liquidity, lhe Group was unable to repay

0 : o dent on its
loans and lease obligations to its lenders, As explained in note 2, the Profit's ability to continuc as going 3 ly dep
ability to successfully manage the liquidity risk.

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities as on 30 June 2022

Carrying Contracted  Uptooneyear  Onetotwo More :_.I::
amount cash flow or less years l“'f-:.\l'
NOlE, ——  cmsssasnsasveseRbaReEeeh T L L LT ——
Financial liabilities .
391,63
Long term finance 15 408,404,307 408,404,307 - ) 1-
Trade and other payables 18 329,096,533 329,096,533 329,096,533 '
Accrued mark-up 20 318,714,164 318,714,164 318,714,164 - i
i 000 S
Short term borrowing 2] 48,000,000 48,000,000 48,000,
Lease liability 17 117,780,067 506,668,748 10,817,136 10,324,358 ;::.T: ';.i:-ll
1,221,995,071 1,610,883,752 706,627,833 10,324,358 161,57

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities as on 30 June 2021:

Carrying Contracted Up 1o one year One 1o two Maore than

amount cash Mow or less years Iwo years
Financial livhilitiex NOE.  assssdinscisbesesiiesioes RUDINE - = n=z-sscsmenmenemine =it
Long term finance 15 391,776,307 391,776,307 - . 391,634,307
Trade and other payables 18 326,154,168 326,154,168 326,154,168 - .
Accrued mark-up 20 260,627,129 260,627,129 260,627,129 - .
Short term borrowings 2! 48,000,000 48,000,000 48,000,000 . -
Lease liability 17 132,990,349 505,656,944 33964217 39,033,017 432,659,710

1,159,547,953 1,532.214 548 668,745,514 39,033,017
Itis not expected that the cash Nows included in the maturity analysis could occur significant]
Market risk

824,201,017

y earlier, or at significantly different amount

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market
risk comprises of currency risk, interest nate risk and other price risk

Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair valye or future cash flows of a financial instrument wi

i . : will fluctuate because of changes in forei

rates, It arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due 1o transactions en ] 1 Gm,F ey s
¥ ter

currency’s assets and liabilities risk at year end = - S T by

exposed to foreign
Ly re 1o cur, risk

using exchange rates mnm s roup s 8 follows. The fgures

sset bpaes
. 2022 2021
Cash at bank . '
Net balance sheet exposure

S— s 2 54649
(& e 02,775 4443
h—_—.‘
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The following significant exchange rates have been applied:
Average rat ——
T — ——Reporting date rate
2021 2022
GBP to PKR - 2021
USD to PKR 74 21112 251.10 21
180,54 162 6.38
. ; » 24 204.85 156.22
Sensitivity analysis: -
At reporting date, if the PKR had strengthened b
y 10% against the foreig
year would have been higher / (lower) by the amount sh‘:m I:e 10: ‘_:_f:;h:n:;xrsrcncws with all other \rarlabl_es held‘constanl, profit before tax for the
constant and ignores any impact of forecast sales and purchases ysis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain
2022 2021
Effect on profit and loss Rupees Rupees
GBP/USD
(6,278) (5.465)
The weakening of the PKR against foreign currencies would have had an equal but opposite impact on the profit.
Currency risk management
Since the maximum amount isk i
Voot sl run:u ::;oscd to currency risk is only 0.001871% (202_I: 0.001871%) of the Company's financial assets, any adverse /
currency with respect to US dollar and GBP will not have any material impact on the operational results.
35.4.2  Interest rate risk
Irlla:n;sl 'ralc '.i’k is the ris!n |I1a! fair values or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in interest rates.
Sensitivity to interest rate risk ariscs from mismatch of financial assets and financial liabilities that mature or re-price in a given period,
The effective interest / mark-up rates for interest / mark-up bearing financial instruments are mentioned in relevant notes to the financial
statements. The Group's interest / mark-up bearing financial instruments as at the reporting date are as follows:
2022 2021
Financial Financial Financial Financial
assels linbilities assels liabilities
------ Rupees - =---- mee=a-Rupees------
Viarlable rate instrument
Balance with bank - deposit account 689,379 - 2,011,861 -
Long term finance - 408,404,307 - 391,776,307
Short term borrowing - 48,000,000 - 48,000,000
689,379 456,404,307 2011861 439,776,307
vensitivity sl for 1e [nst
The Group does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit and loss account. Therefore a change in
interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit and loss account.
Sensitivity analysis for variable rate in nrs
A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the !'epor'l.ir_lg dalc_ would hgve increased / dccruset‘i loss before tax for the year by the amounts
shown below. This analysis assumes that all other vanables, in particular foreign currency rates, remain constant.
Profit or loss before tax
100 bps 100 bps
Increase Decrease
--------- Rupees----=--=-~
As at 30 June 2022
Cash flow sensitivity - Variable rate financial liabilities (4,557,149) 4,557,149
As at 30 June 2021
. s 77,644
Cash flow sensitivity - Variable rate financial habilities (4,377,644) 4377,
3543 Other price risk

Price risk represents the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in the market prices ‘_0‘_:“ ’”‘;:“m““’:'
arising from interest / mark-up rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes l.re.cal-ISﬁd by factors specific to ﬂ’lck'"d“' "
instrument o its issuer, or factors affecting all or similar financial instruments. The Group is not exposed to any other price risk.

t
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shar woudld b

teriaiion of fair value is the presumption that the Group is @ going concern without any intention or requirement to ¢y
Liamnon O X PRSI YoM

Re receivad tosell an assetor paid to transter a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants 4, the measurement date,

2l marerjally tre scale of its operations or to undenake o lransaction oq

The fair value of tfinancial assers and Dabilities traded in active markets i.e listed equity shares are based on the quoted market prices at the close of tracting on the period end date. The quoted market prices yseq for
he fair value of financial assels an by ﬂ

financial assets held by the Group i current bid price.

A finzncial mstrument 1s regarded as quoted in an active market if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an exchange, dealer. broker. industry group, pricing service or regulatory agency and those

arices represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm's length basis.

IFRS 13, Fair Value Measurements' requires the Group to classify fair value measurements using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements. The fair valye

hierarchy has the following levels

3351 Fair value measurement of financial instruments

Quoted prices (unadjusied) m active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date (level | )
Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level | that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly (level 2),
- Unobsenzable inputs for the asset or liability (level 3).

The following table shows the camrying amounts and fair values of financial instruments and non-financial instruments including their levels in the fair value hierarchy:

On-Balance sheet financial instruments

June 2022
Financial assets not measured at fair value

Long term deposits
Trade debts

Other receivables

Cash and bank balances

FEinancial liabilities not measured at fair value

Long term finances
Lease liability

Trade and other payables
Accrued mark-up

Short term borrowing

L

Note

3552
3552
35.5.2

355.2
35.5.2
3552
3552
35.5.2

2022
Carrying amount Fair value
Financial assets Finsmcisl
F liabilities at Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
at amortized cost i
amortized cost
--------------------------- RUPERS « =miemimcsi mle i s i i S e LD s e S
6,868,807 - 6,868,807 i )
46,532,932 - 46,532,932 i )
3,139,304 - 3,139,304 ]
4,175,709 - 4,175,709 )
-——-—.__-_-_-_-_- - -
60,716,752 = 60,716,752 _ -

408,404,307
117,780,067
329,096,533
318,714,164

48,000,000

1,221,995,071

408,404,307
117,780,067
329,096,533
318,714,164

48,000,000

—————'-_.__-" -
1221995071 T T—— =
'=='=_"=-=h
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35.5.2

On-Balance sheet financial instruments

30 June 2021
Financial assels not measured at fair value

Long term deposits
Trade debts

Other receivables

Cash and bank balances

Financial liabilities not measured at fair value

Long term finances
Lease liability

Trade and other payables
Short term borrowing
Accrued mark-up

Fair value versus carrying amounts

Note

39.3.2
35.5.2
3552

3552
35.5.2
35.5.2
35.5.2
35.5.2

2021 -
Carrying amount Fair value —
s
Financial assets at Financial
d .‘ apaee ; . L 9
amortized cost lnbl.hucs . Total Level 1 evel Level 3
amortized cost
"""""""""""""""""" Rupaelassmmmmampmuanummsemsnmeemmeseess
> 6,868,807 - 6,868,807 - -
30,798,923 - 30,798,923 - -
2,665,153 - 2,665,153 - .
5,665,791 - 5,665,791 - .
45,998,674 - 45,998,674 - .
- 391,776,307 391,776,307 = ~
- 132,990,349 132,990,349 - 5
- 326,154,168 326,154,168 o 3
- 48,000,000 48,000,000 o 1
- 260,627,129 260,627,129 I 1

1,159,547,953 1,159,547,953

The Company has not disclosed the fair values of these financial assets and liabilities as these are for short term or repriced over short term. Therefore, their carrying amounts |

reasonable approximation of fair value.

T

40

Date ol authoriy,

e ——m'%
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For the yeart
Reconciliation of movemen ts of liabilities to cash flows arising from financing activities.
. 30 June 2022
Liabilities
Long term finances Short term Liabilities ?gamst Total
bgrrO“-ings assets subject to
_— finance lease
"""""""""""""""" e
Balance as at 01 July 2021 391,776,307 48,000,009 33,964,217 473,740,524
Changes from financing activities
Receipts of long term finances - net of repayments 16,628,000 R - 16.628.000
Total changes from financing cash flows 16,628,000 N - 16‘628‘000
Other changes
Additional lease rental on overdue lease liability - 2.659.954 2.659.954
Total liability related other changes . 5 2,639,954 2,659,954
Closing as at 30 June 2022 408,404,307 48,000,000 36,624,171 493,028,478
30 June 2021
Liabilities
Short term Liabilities s.tgamst Total
Long term finances ; assets subject to
borrowings
finance lease
.............................. Rupees - - - - - - - o ...,
Balance as at 01 July 2020 264,614,697 48,000.000 26,235,463 338,850,160
Changes from financing activities
Receipts of long term finances - net of repayments 127,161,610 S 0 - 127,161,610
Total changes from financing cash flows 127,161,610 - - 127,161,610
Other changes
Additional lease rental on overdue lease liability - . 2,659,954 2,659,954
Total liability related other changes - T 2,659,954 2,659,954
Closing as at 30 June 2021 391,776,307 48,000000 28,895,417 468,671,724
"ﬁ
el ——
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37 Capital risk management

'he Board's policy is to ma
confidence and 1o sustain th
on capital employed, which
Board of Dircetor

intain an ¢fficient capital base so as 1o maintain investor, creditor and market
¢ future development of its business. The Board of Directors monitors the return
the Group defines as operating income divided by total capital employed. The
s also monitors the level of dividends to ordinary sharcholders.

The Company's objecti
Pany’s objectives when managing capital are:

{i) %) 1 e . 3 = ¥ & ¢ 1 i
S ‘ltll}l.irtl the entity's ability to continue as a going concern, so that it can continue to provide

returns for sharcholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and

1o provide an adequate return to sharcholders.

(i)

The Group manages the capital structure in the context of economic conditions and the risk characteristics of
the underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the amount
ol dividends paid to sharcholders, issue new shares, or sell assets to reduce debt.

Neither there were any changes in the Group’s approach to capital management during the year nor the
Group is subjecet to externally imposed capital requirements.

38  Number of employees

The total average number of employees during the year and as at June 30, 2022 and 2021 respectively are as

follows:
2022 2021
No. of employees
Average number of employees during the year 77 80
Number of employees as at June 30 78 90
39 The corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever considered necessary for the

purposes of comparison and better presentation the effect of which is not material. Further, Following
reclassifications have been done for better presentation of these Financial Statements

Description Reclassified from Reclassified To Rupees
Larly payment Discount Revenue Administrative Expenses 2,871,874
40 Date of authorization for issue

o~
A
Thewe “ o At - - H? y H » ﬂﬁ W -'.
Ihese financial statements were authorized for issue on 2 L st by the Board of

Directors of the Company.

ks

Director

—

Chief Financial Officer
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The Company Secretary
Media Times Limited
First Capital House

FORM OF PROX

Folio No./CDC A/c No.:

96-B/1, M.M. Alam Road Shares Held:
Gulberg-llI
Lahore
Option 1
Appointing other person as Proxy
I/We S/o D/o Wi/o
CNIC being the member(s) of Media Times Limited
hereby appoint  Mr./Mrs./Ms./ S/lo D/o Wio CNIC
or failing him / her Mr. / Mrs. Miss S/o. Dlo. Wrlo.
CNIC as my/our proxy to vote for me/us and on my/our

behalf at the Annual General meeting of the Company to be held on 28 October 2022 at 10:30 a.m. and at any adjournment
thereof.

Signed under my/our hands on this day of , 2022

Affix Revenue Stamp of

Rupees Five

Signature of member
(Signature should agree with the specimen signature registered with the Company)
Signed in the presence of:
Signature of Witness 1 Signature of Witness 2

Option 2

E-voting as per the Companies (E-voting) Regulations, 2016
I/we S/o D/o W/o CNIC being a member of Media Times Limited
holder of Class Ordinary share(s) as per Registered Folio No. hereby opt for e-voting through
intermediary and hereby consent the appointment of execution officer as proxy and will
exercise e-voting as per the Companies (E-voting) Regulations, 2016 and hereby demand for poll for resolutions. My secured
email address is , please send login details, password and electronic signature through email.

Signature of member
(Signature should agree with the specimen signature registered with the Company)

Signed in the presence of:

Signature of Witness 1 Signature of Witness 2

Notes

1. A member eligible to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint another member as proxy to attend and vote in
the meeting. Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the company at the Registered Office not later
than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting.

2. In order to be valid, an instrument of proxy and the power of attorney or other authority (if any) under which it is
signed, or a notarially certified copy of such power of attorney, must be deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, First Capital House, 96-B/1, Lower Ground Floor, M.M. Alam Road, Gulberg-Ill, Lahore, not less than 48
hours before the time of the meeting. Pursuant to SECP Companies (E-Voting) Regulations, 2016, Members can
also exercise their right to vote through e-voting by giving their consent in writing at least 10 days before the date of
the meeting to the Company on the appointment of Execution officer by the intermediary as Proxy.

a) Individual beneficial owners of CDC entitled to attend and vote at the meeting must bring his/her participant ID
and account/sub-account number along with original CNIC or passport to authenticate his/her identity. In case
of Corporate entity, resolution of the Board of Directors/Power of attorney with specimen of nominees shall be
produced (unless provided earlier) at the time of meeting.

b) b) For appointing of proxies, the individual beneficial owners of CDC shall submit the proxy form as per above
requirement along with participant ID and account/sub-account number together with attested copy of their
CNIC or Passport. The proxy form shall be witnessed by two witnesses with their names, addresses and CNIC
numbers. The proxy shall produce his/her original CNIC or Passport at the time of meeting. In case of
Corporate entity, resolution of the Board of Directors/Power of attorney along with specimen signatures shall
be submitted (unless submitted earlier) along with the proxy form.
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